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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
987,906 932,149 6.0 843,468 782,221 755,319
801,025 761,155 5.2 686,273 656,644 660,518
186,881 170,994 9.3 157,195 125,577 94,801
476,447 439,874 8.3 388,387 349,169 306,421
23,051 20,681 11.5 27,665 18,715 12,055
16,099 14,245 13.0 19,542 13,109 8,121
) 0.38 0.34 13.0 0.46 0.31 0.19
) 3.24 2.97 9.1 2.74 2.18 1.69
0.4
12.2 11.8 18.7 16.0 11.9
1949 10
2017
500 114
PICC P&C 02328
PICC 68.98 75.0
PICC PICC
80.0 95.45
PICC AMC 100
PICC 100
PICC 100
PICC 100
PICC 100
PICC 100
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(
12 31
2017 2016 (
349,290 310,453 12.5
106,238 105,115 1.1
19,250 23,020 (16.4)
97.0 98.1 1.1
5,687 4,131 37.7
468 325 44.0
5.9 5.8 0.1
(
2017 2016
12 31 12 31 (
33.1 33.5 0.4
4.1 4.8 0.7
0.7 1.1 0.4
61,909 57,558 7.6
7,831 7,118 10.0
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219 177 42
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2017 2016 (
476,447 439,874 8.3
350,898 311,306 12.7
106,299 105,548 0.7
19,250 23,020 (16.4)
30,831 25,319 21.8
23,051 20,681 11.5
16,099 14,245 13.0
( 0.38 0.34 13.0
( 12.2 1.8 0.4
(
2017 2016
12 31 12 31 (
987,906 932,149 6.0
801,025 761,155 5.2
186,881 170,994 9.3
( 3.24 2.97 9.1
@ 81.1 81.7 0.6
@
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
170,994 9.3 186,881 2017 (GHPs)
2016 439,874 8.3 476,447 2016
20,681 11.5 23,051 2017
2016 14,245 13.0 16,099 2017
2016 11.8 0.4 12.2
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2.97 9.1
3.24 2017 2016 0.34 13.0
0.38 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 81.7
0.6 81.1

2017
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249,249 225,877 10.3
12,755 12,562 1.5
17,085 13,840 23.4
30,646 23,433 30.8
3,238 2,999 8.0
22,090 19,535 13.1
15,529 13,060 18.9
350,592 311,306 12.6
GWPs 2016 311,306 12.6 350,592
GWPs 2016 225,877 10.3 249,249
GWPs 2016 12,562 1.5 12,755
GWPs 2016 13,840 23.4 17,085
GWPs 2016 23,433 30.8 30,646
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GWPs 2016 2,999 8.0 3,238
GWPs 2016 19,535 13.1 22,090
GWPs 2016 13,060
2017
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2017 PICC P&C
(
12 31
2017 2016
( (
246,610 70.6 19.2 206,904 66.7
124,548 35.7 14.2 109,044 35.1
57,705 16.5 1.8 56,681 18.3
64,357 18.4 56.3 41,179 13.3
82,859 23.7 (5.8) 87,968 28.3
19,821 5.7 27.2 15,581 5.0
349,290 100.0 12.5 310,453 100.0
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309,552 270,783 14.3
15,901 15,280 4.1
2,025 1,579 28.2
336,852 297,733 13.1
192,586 172,087 11.9
59,754 46,578 28.3
2,000 1,208 65.6
60,137 59,530 1.0
314,919 278,988 12.9
29,496 24,921 18.4
(7.315) (4,439) 64.8
22,181 20,482 8.3
2017 2016 270,783 14.3
309,552
2017 2016 15,280 4.1
15,901
2017 2016 172,087
11.9 192,586 PICC P&C 2016 63.5 1.2
62.3 2017
2017 2016 46,578 28.3 59,754
2017 2016 1,208 65.6 2,000
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2017 TWPs 116,799
TWPs 25.6 TWPs 6.75
37.7
12 31
2017 2016
(

68,078 64.1 74,667 71.0

20,199 19.0 16,595 15.8

106 0.1 91 0.1

15,827 14.9 11,953 11.4

2,028 1.9 1,809 1.7

106,238 100 105,115 100

TWPs 2017 TWPs
68,078 21,307 9,540
TWPs 15,846 2,028
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52,785 59,166 (10.8)
44,313 55,622 (20.3)
38,273 49,421 (22.6)
6,040 6,201 (2.6)
8,366 3,413 145.1
106 132 19.7)
42,796 35,559 20.4
25,452 25,226 0.9
11,401 15,555 (26.7)
14,051 9,671 45.3
16,379 9,306 76.0
965 1,027 (6.0)
10,656 10,389 2.6
8,670 8,683 0.1)
8,467 8,454 0.2
203 229 (11.4)
220 8 2650.0
1,766 1,698 4.0
106,238 105,115 1.1
54,511 46,712 15,576
45.3 2017 12 31
TWPs 4,728
1.29
13 25
12 31
2017 2016
93.8 91.3
88.7 85.3
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TWPs
(
12 31
2017 2016 (
105,428 105,162 0.3
17,320 15,720 10.2
754 621 21.4
123,775 121,736 1.7
108,162 109,187 0.9)
8,369 6,900 21.3
2,122 1,752 21.1
7,725 6,972 10.8
126,563 124,637 1.5
439 447 (1.8)
(285) 5 -
154 452 (65.9)
2016 105,162 0.3
2016 15,720 10.2 17,320
2016 621 21.4 754
62.74 158
2016 109,187 0.9
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2016 6,900 21.3 8,369
2016 1,752 21.1 2,122
2017 2016
154
68.6
440
12 31
2017 2016
( ( (
842 4.4 544 2.4
8,538 44.3 7,831 34.0
89 0.5 85 0.4
8,800 45.7 13,660 59.3
646 3.4 535 2.3
335 1.7 366 1.6
19,250 100.0 23,020 100.0
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842 12,609 89 11,181 646
2017
TWPs 25,702
12,299
(
12 31
2017 2016 (

5,305 11,006 (51.8)

5,003 10,724 (53.3)

4,856 10,599 (54.2)

147 125 17.6

281 276 1.8

21 6 250.0

4,376 3,220 35.9

3,468 2,662 30.3

2,797 2,265 23.5

671 398 68.6

784 461 70.1

124 97 27.8

9,569 8,794 8.8

98 218 (55.0)

93 217 (57.1)

5 1 400.0

9 4 125.0

9,462 8,571 10.4

19,250 23,020 (16.4)

5,393 4,648 15,661
2017 12 31 35,427
TWPs 2,127

0.62
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13 25
12 31
2017 2016
13 D¢y 84.7 81.2
25 @ 76.9 72.7
@ 13 TWPs
13
@ 25 TWPs
25
4.
(
12 31
2017 2016 (
17,997 20,925 (14.0)
2,008 1,782 12.7
121 03 30.1
20,219 22,995 (12.1)
17,182 20,479 (16.1)
796 666 19.5
543 456 19.1
1,689 1,322 27.8
20,212 22,921 (11.8)
7 74 (90.5)
- (71) -
7 3 133.3
2017 2016 20,925 14.0
17,997
2017 2016 1,782 12.7 2,008
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2017 2016 93 30.1 121
2017 2016 20,479 16.1
17,182
2017 2016 666 19.5 796
2017 2016 456 19.1 543
2017 2016
133.3
12 31
2017 2016
40,993 39,278
39,963 36,552
33,430 30,219
28,431 28,410
26,189 24,791
25,601 25,285
21,791 23,507
18,258 16,024
17,962 16,041
17,765 16,379
204,395 182,102
474,778 438,589
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2017
A H
46,200
33,200 13,000 2017 12 31
308,636
(
12 31
2017 2016 (
452 452 -
1,618 1,316 22.9
2,070 1,768 17.1
4 2 100.0
1,301 1,039 25.2
1,306 1,040 25.6
763 733 4.1
(199) (190) 7
564 543 3.9
2017 2016 452
2017 2016 1,316 22.9 1,618
2017 2016
100.0
2017 2016 543 3.9

564
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( (
72,819 8.5 46,729 5.8
553,673 64.9 511,927 63.4
70,706 8.3 91,884 11.4
18,493 2.2 14,597 1.8
105,595 12.4 96,906 12.0
150,273 17.6 129,028 16.0
105,290 12.3 95,002 11.7
@ 103,316 12.1 84,510 10.5
92,869 10.9 132,866 16.4
54,045 6.3 94,027 11.6
38,824 4.6 38,839 4.8
134,039 15.7 116,216 14.4
97,740 1.5 85,834 10.6
@ 36,299 4.2 30,382 3.8
853,400 100.0 807,738 100.0
(€))
@
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12 31
2017 2016
1,066 581
27,111 26,534
27,117 25,963
99 554
(105) 17
7,335 4,534
3,303 4,507
4,724 1,621
195 (432)
(887) (1,162)
12,840 11,812
12,674 10,386
166 1,426
48,352 43,461
@ 45,324 42,639
@ 5.9 5.8
®¢ 5.5 5.7
€))
@ ( )/ (
)x
(©)] )/(
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CIRC
(
2017 2016
12 31 12 31 (
PICC
251,983 220,890 13.1
198,075 172,358 14.9
84,323 78,518 7.4
() 299 284 15
( 235 220 15
PICC P&C
154,590 140,793 9.8
127,326 113,864 11.8
55,552 49,071 13.2
() 278 287 9
( 229 232 3
PICC
54,010 46,380 16.5
47,192 39,257 20.2
24,631 26,263 (6.2)
() 219 177 42
( 192 149 43
PICC
10,930 6,695 63.3
7,099 6,200 14.5
2,763 3,107 (11.1)
() 396 215 181
( 257 200 57
2017 12 31 299 2016 12 31
15 235 2016 12 31
15
2017 12 31 PICC P&C 278 2016 12 31
229 2016 12 31
PICC 219 2016 12 31
42 192 2016 12 31
43 PICC 396 2016 12 31
181 257 2016 12 31

57
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2017 12 31 PICC PICC
2017 12 31 12
PICC PICC

66/381



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

PICC
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2016 11 China Association of Actuaries CAA
PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
3.1
EV
ANW

VIF
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CoC
VINB
3.2
2016 C-ROSS
CIRC CIRC 2005 83
CAA 2016 11
10
4.1
4.1.1 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 PICC
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.0 10.0
39,467 39,076
CoC 28,469 21,949
(6,027) (3,468)
CoC 22,442 18,481
61,909 57,558
4.1.2 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 12 PICC
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.0 10.0
CoC 7,655 5,943
(1,967) (1,812)
CoC 5,687 4,131
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
4.2.1 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 12 PICC
10.0
CoC
403 4,844 440 0 5,687
2017
CoC
134 3,403 592 2 4,131
2016
CAA
2017 12 31
5.1
10
5.2
5.25
5.3
PICC
5.4
PICC

PICC
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2.5
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5.8
25
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6.1 2017 12 31 PICC
CoC CoC
28,469 22,442
31,137 25,389
11 26,245 19,993
50bps 33,974 28,173
50bps 23,107 16,854
10 27,888 21,862
10 29,050 23,023
10 27,487 21,851
10 29,523 23,036
10 28,000 22,021
10 28,947 22,869
10 28,096 22,074
10 28,844 22,813
10 28,426 22,399
10 28,512 22,485
80/20 27,919 21,586
10
6.2 2017 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
7,655 5,687
8,631 6,825
11 6,839 4,730
50bps 9,830 7,985
50bps 5,525 3,438
10 7,039 5,071
10 8,271 6,303
10 7,229 5,408
10 8,114 5,972
10 7,519 5,556
10 7,793 5,820
10 7,468 5,503
10 7,843 5,874
10 7,540 5,572
10 7,770 5,803

80720 7,433 5,348

10
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7.1 2016 12 31 2017 12 31
7.1 2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 57,558
5,965
4,761
483
(1,278)
(3,693)
(1,684)
(201)
2017 12 31 61,909
2017 12 31 2017
2016 12 31 2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2016 12 31 2017 12 31

FSA
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PICC
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2016 11 China Association of Actuaries CAA
PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
3.1
EV
ANW

VIF
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CoC
VINB
3.2
2016 C-ROSS
CIRC CIRC 2005 83
CAA 2016 11
10
4.1
4.1.1 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 PICC
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.0 10.0
5,897 5,687
CoC 2,165 1,755
(231) (324)
CoC 1,934 1,430
7,831 7,118
4.1.2 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 12 PICC
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.0 10.0
CoC 536 446
(68) (121)
CoC 468 325
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4.2
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
4.2.1 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 12 PICC
10.0
CoC
25 403 41 - 468
2017
CoC
13 284 28 - 325
2016
CAA
2017 12 31
5.1
10
5.2
5.25
5.3
PICC

5.4

PICC
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5.5
PICC
36 94
5.6
PICC
5.7
PICC
2.5
PICC
5.8
25
6.1

6.2
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6.1 2017 12 31 PICC
CoC CoC
2,165 1,934
2,317 2,112
11 2,034 1,779
50bps 2,498 2,286
50bps 1,826 1,576
10 2,076 1,834
10 2,259 2,040
10 2,121 1,909
10 2,212 1,961
10 2,153 1,920
10 2,176 1,947
10 2,107 1,868
10 2,209 1,984
1,571 1,339
2,789 2,560
80/20 2,161 1,930
10
6.2 2017 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
536 468
586 527
11 493 417
50bps 650 591
50bps 422 345
10 460 392
10 611 544
10 525 460
10 548 477
10 533 465
10 539 471
10 520 451
10 553 486
261 192
811 745
80/20 535 467
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7.1 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 10
7.1 2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 7,118
513
371
(135)
(141)
73
€H)
33
2017 12 31 7,831
2017 12 31 2017
2016 12 31 2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2016 12 31 2017 12 31

FSA
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11 12
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2017 12 31
42,423,990,583 -
)
2017 12 31
33,697,756,583
H 8,726,234,000
42,423,990,583
2017 12 31
30,600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000
2009 28 |30,600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000 (527,850 )\ (527,850 )
3,891,050,583 | 34,491,050,583
2011 15 3,891,050,583 | 34,491,050,583 (67,120 y | (594,970 )
H
2012 12 7,932,940,000 | 42,423,990,583 7,932,940,000 | 42,423,990,583

(136,843 )| (731,813 )
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2017 12 31
100820 29,896,189,564 70.47
100032 3,801,567,019 8.96
11
H 526,827,000 1.24
10038 175 H 1,113,405,000 2.62
American International
Group, Inc.
BlackRock, Inc. H 499,178,771 1.18
35,837,167,354 84.47
524,279,000 H
67,000 2,231,000
182,000 68,000 H
H
499,178,771 H
BlackRock Advisors, LLC
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Investment Management, LLC
BlackRock Investment
Management (Australia) Limited UK
BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited
BlackRock Institutional Trust Company National
Association BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V.
UK BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited
BlackRock Asset Management Canada Limited
BlackRock Fund Advisors
BlackRock International Holdings, Inc.
BlackRock Japan Co., Ltd.
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2017 34.84
10 31.35
424.24 10 0.394
16.72
2018 25
2012 12
(H ) )
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
4.96 3.92 5.85 3.78 4.30
(69.14 ) | (54.64 ) | (81.55 ) | (52.69 ) | (59.94 )
3.20 2.88 3.35 2.65 2.95
@461 ) | (40.15 ) | @6.70 ) | (36.94 ) | (41.12 )
H )E )

2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
3.79 3.82 3.72 3.81 4.30 4.09
(52.83 ) | (33.25 ) | (51.86 ) | (53.11 ) | (59.94 ) | (57.01 )
3.27 3.50 3.39 3.46 3.73 3.76
4558 ) | (48.79 ) | (47.26 ) | (@8.23 ) | (52.00 ) | (52.41 )
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21 3 12.5
53 19
1995 7 2005 12
2000 8 2005 12
HK.00966
2004 11 2005 12 2004 11 2005 12
2005 12 2013 10
2013 10 2017 4 2005 12 2017 4
2005 12 2013 12 2008 10 2017 4
SH.601628
HK.02628 NYSE.LFC 2013 3
2015 4 2014 4 2017 4
2017 3 2017 4
2017 2018
2018 PICC P& PICC AMC PICC
PICC
2011 2017
40 2015 12 2009 2
1986 8
1989 2 2013 7
56
1980 1995
1995 2001 12
2001 12 2004 11
2004 2009
2009 2015
2009 2012
2013 2015
HK.00966
2015 2017 10
2015 PICC 2017 PICC
2016 2017

1988 2001

83/381



2002

2017 12

1985

1987

2011
2011 11

1995

2000

2014

11

2017

2004

2004

1994

2001 11

2017

10

2015

2016

53

2001

58

53

20

47

2016

1988
2013

2013

2005
17

2014 8

1981

1994

2017 10
1988

2011 11

2014

2014

2002

CIRC
2015
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2013
2017 11
2017
1987 8
1997 2000
2000
2001 2005
1995
2015 2017 10
1977
21
2004 CIRC
2016
10



56
1994 1998
1998 2007
2007
2012
2007
2007 2014 12
1983
50
2011
2016
2012
2012 10
H.K.00393
HK.00123
HK.00933
1992 1993
1995 2004 1997 1998
10 11 12
1969
54
2004
12 2011 11
SH. 600420
SH.600519
1983

1996
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1983 1992 12
1992 12 1994
2016 12
2015 10
2008
1994 2001
2001
2004 12 2007
2012
2016
1994
2013 10 11
2007
70
1971 12
1978
HK.00817
HK.01052
HK.00207
1988 1994
1988 1997
1986 2003
1999 2009
2009 2009
SH.601116
2010 12 2017
$7.002713
SH.600031
HK.01359
1986 10
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1994

1994

$7.000825)

2017

2009

2018

1989

77
2015
54
2001
2001
2006
2015
2015
1985
10 10

HSBC

2015

2004

11
2017

2017

2012
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2005 2015 PICC P&C
1989
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1993 1996
1996 2001
§Z.000402
2002 2017
2013 2015
2012
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1983
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48 1995 1998
10 1998 10
2007 2017
S7.002339
SZ.000001 21
HK.00241
SZ.300065
S7.300369
NEEQ.835078
SZ.300038
SH.603986
SH.600996 SZ.300719
2010 2012 2009
2017
1992
1995 2004
58
1980 1999
1999 2002 2002 2009
2009 2012
HK.00966 2012
54
1990 MOF 2009 12
2009 2009 12
2009
1987 1990
60 1986
2002
12 2005 12 2005 12 2014 12
1997 2017
2007 11 2013 10
SH.600469 2008 2014
SZ.000969 2011
2015 12 2017
1983 1986

1995
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2016

50
1993
2001
2004
2007
2009
2013
54
04 12 2005 12
2012
1983 7
59
1985
2003
2006 12 2009
2007 2016 PICC
2014
2010
47
2007
2008
2014
2013 11

2017

2006 12

2014

2016

2010

2004

2006

1998
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2000 12
2003
PICC P&C

PICC

2016
1993

2002

2017
1993

2006 12

2011 11 2016

1982

1998
2007 2017
2010
PICC P&C
2016 11
2014
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1991
2010
1991
51
1998
2006
2009
2011
P&C 2017 PICC
57
1993 11
2003 2005
2006 IT
2015
11
53
1992
2008 2010
SH.600638
2016
1991

PICC P&C

2017 12

PICC P&C

2003

1993
PICC P&C
2007 2015
2008 2009
2010
IT
IT
IT 2005
2007
2015 IT
1981 12
2002 2008
2008 2010
2010
2014 2017

12
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12
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11
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2017 13
2017 10 13

94/381



2017

2017

10

CPA

31.27
15.75

10 31
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1
2
4
7
8
9
11
12
13
14
1PO
6.91
2017 10 13



10

12
13

2017
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11

2017 23

12
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2017 10 31
2017 12
2018 30
1
2
3 4
5
6
7
8
9 10
11

2017 10 13
2017 10 31
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MOF CIRC
CIRC CIRC

ROSS

2017

2017
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2017
CIRC CIRC
1+4
PICC P&C
PICC P&C
PICC ANC
PICC
PICC
PICC
CIRC
PICC
PICC
PICC

2017
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2017

2017 1+4

2013
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2
4
5
6
10
( ( ) ( ( )
7,900 - 20,730 -
23,620 9,510 26,290 6,910
31,520 9,510 47,020 6,910
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IFRS

2018

131

31

23

IFRS

25

193
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2017 12 31
2017 2016

5 476,447 439,874

5 (27,870) (32,749)
5 448,577 407,125

5 (13,600) (10,255)
434,977 396,870

8,803 10,519

6 36,476 33,075
7 3,519 2,859
483,775 443,323

119,406 113,583

221,042 203,236

(5,508) 5,633

2,661 3,538

8 337,601 325,990

8 (18,760) (24,237)
8 318,841 301,753
4 68,094 53,664
9 5,569 4,333

/C ) 668 (688)
10 71,648 69,328
464,820 428,390

12,674 10,386

25 (798) -
11 30,831 25,319

14 (7,780) (4,638)
23,051 20,681

16,099 14,245

6,952 6,436

23,051 20,681

15 0.38 0.34
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
5 8,218,711 7,587,827
5 (480, 758) (564,920)
5 7,737,953 7,022,906
5 (234,600) (176,899)
7,503,353 6,846,008
151,852 181,453
6 629,211 570,544
7 60,703 49,318
8,345,119 7,647,322
2,059,754 1,959,307
3,812,975 3,505,821
(95,013) 97,169
45,902 61,031
8 5,823,617 5,623,328
8 (323,610) (418,088)
8 5,500,007 5,205,239
4 1,174,622 925,704
9 96,065 74,744
/C ) 11,523 (11,868)
10 1,235,928 1,195,908
8,018,145 7,389,728
218,627 179,159
25 (13,766) -
11 531,835 436,753
14 (134,205) (80,006)
397,630 356,747
277,708 245,726
119,922 111,021
397,630 356,747
)
15 6.56 5.87
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
23,051 20,681
(164) (6,598)
(4,431) (876)
6(d) 887 1,162
30 765 1,573
(2,943) (4,739)
/
« ) 3 ®)
30 2 1
(©)
« )/ (1,425) 165
an 73
(4,440) (4,505)
26 335 332
30 (84) (83)
251 249
38 (232) 41
/C ) 113 (66)
132 224
(4,308) (4,281)
18,743 16,400
12,865 11,102
5,878 5,298

18,743 16,400
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2017 12 31

2017 2016

397,630 356,747
(2,829) (113,816)
(76,435) (15,111)

6(d) 15,301 20,045

30 13,196 27,134
(50,767) (81,748)

/

« ) 52 (86)
30 35 17
86 (69)
« )/ (24,581) 2,846
(1,328) 1,259
(76,590) (77,711)

26 5,779 5,727
30 (1,449) (1,432)
4,330 4,295

38 (4,002) 707
C ) 1,949 (1,139)
2,277 3,864
(74,313) (73,847)
323,317 282,900
221,921 191,510

101,396 91,391

323,317 282,900
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
17 72,819 46,729
- 3
18 313,261 240,531
19 115,013 150,550
20 41,518 34,339
21,36 28,206 31,019
22 70,706 91,884
11,311 9,911
23 157,715 168,778
25 97,740 85,834
26 12,155 10,695
27 24,281 24,113
28 1,494 1,197
29 3,649 3,825
30 9,645 5,965
31 28,393 26,776
987,906 932,149
33 41,226 33,066
34 18,737 19,302
4,462 2,756
35 49,801 46,084
36 557,011 538,513
37 45,880 38,370
5,205 7,064
38 2,899 2,800
30 834 752
39 74,970 72,448
801,025 761,155
40 42,424 42,424
41 95,109 83,677
137,533 126,101
49,348 44,893
186,881 170,994

987,906 932,149
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
17 1,256,128 806,075
- 52
18 5,403,752 4,149,160
19 1,983,974 2,596,988
20 716,186 592,348
21,36 486,554 535,078
22 1,219,679 1,584,999
195,115 170,965
23 2,720,584 2,911,421
25 1,686,015 1,480,637
26 209,674 184,489
27 418,847 415,949
28 25,772 20,648
29 62,945 65,981
30 166,376 102,896
31 489,779 461,886
17,041,379 16,079,570
33 711,149 570,389
34 323,213 332,960
76,970 47,541
35 859,067 794,949
36 9,608,440 9,289,349
37 791,430 661,883
89,786 121,854
38 50,008 48,300
30 14,387 12,972
39 1,293,233 1,249,728
13,817,681 13,129,924
40 731,814 731,814
41 1,640,630 1,443,428
2,372,444 2,175,242
851,253 774,404
3,223,697 2,949,647

17,041,379 16,079,570
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2017 12 31

)/

* Fk

( (
40) ( ( ( 4( 41 38)

41(2)) 41(b)) ©) (@)

2017

42,424 19,925 2,353 7,062 1,300 2,417  (7) 661 6 1,410 (15,153) (652) 64,355 126,101 44,893 170,994

- - - - - - - - - - - - 16,099 16,099 6,952 23,051

(2,194) - - 208 7 (965) (58) - (232) (3,234) (1,074) (4,308)

.194) - - 208 7 (965) (58)

- (232) 16,099 12,865 5,878 18,743

- - - 1,411

- 10,349 - - (11,760) - - -
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- - - - 45 - - - - - - - (409) - - -
(
16) - - - - - e e - - - (1,433) (1,433)(1,452) (2,885)
- - - - - === - - - - - 29 29
2017
12
31

42,424 19,925 159 8,473 1,705 2,625

(304) (52)11,759 (15,153) (884) 66,856 137,533 49,348 186,881

58 2016 12 31 58
17,942
2016 12 31 17,942
2,847 2016 12 31 2,847
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¢ 40

4
)

4 (

*k

41 (

38)

2017

731,814 343,706 40,589 121,820 22,425 41,693 (121) 11,402

104 24,323 (261,389)(11,247)1,110,124 2,175,242 774,404 2,949,647

- - (37,847)

3,588

121 (16,646)(1,001)

- 277,708

(4,002) -

277,708 119,922 397,630

(55,787) (18,527)  (74,313)

- - (37,847)

3,588

121 (16,646)(1,001)

(4,002) 277,708

221,921 101,396 323,317
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nin]=[s]s]s]=
- - - 24,340 - - - - - 178,520 - - (202,860) - - -
- - - - 6,986 - - - - - - - (6,986) - - -
(
16) - - - - - - - - - - - - (24,719) (24,719)(25,047) (49,766)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 500 500
2017
12
31

731,814 343,706 2,743 146,159 29,411 45,281

(5,244) (897)202,843 (261,389)(15,249)1,153,266 2,372,444 851,253 3,223,697

**%

58 2016 12 31 58
17,942
2016 12 31 17,942
2,847 2016 12 31 2,847
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40) ( (
41(a)) 41(b))

(
( ( 41 38)

41(©)) (D)

2016

42,424 19,925 5,840 5,770 1,300 2,232

(3) 594 (49) 1,101 (15,010) (693)52,670 116,101 41,094 157,195

- - - - - - 14,245 14,245 6,436 20,681

« ) - - (3,487) - - 185  (4) 67 55 - - oan - (3,143)(1,138) (4,281)
- - (3.,487) - - 185  (4) 67 55 - - 41 14,245 11,102 5,298 16,400
- - - 1,292 - - - - - 309 - - (,601) - - -

(

16) - - - - - - - - - - - - (959)  (959)(1,574) (2,533)
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- - - - - - - - - - (143) - - (143) 63 (80)
2016
12
31

42,424 19,925 2,353 7,062 1,300 2,417  (7) 661 6 1,410 (15,153) (652)64,355 126,101 44,893 170,994
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¢ 40

( 41 ( 41

@) ®)

( 41( 41( 38

©) (@)

2016

731,814 343,706 100,740 99,533 22,425 38,502

(52)10,247 (845) 18,992 (258,923)(11,954) 908,558 2,002,742 708,872 2,711,614

- - - - - - - - - - - - 245,726 245,726 111,021 356,747
(
) - - (60,151) - - 3,101 (69) 1,156 949 - - 707 - (54,217)(19,631) (73,847)
- - (60,151) - - 3,101 (69) 1,156 949 - - 707 245,726 191,510 91,391 282,900
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- 22,287 - - - -

- 5,330 - (27,617) - - -

(
16) , - - - - - - - - - - - (16,543) (16,543)(27,152) (43,694)
- _ i} . i, - - - - - - - - - 207 207
- _ , - - - - - - - (2,467) - - (2,467) 1,087  (1,380)
2016
12
31

731,814 343,706

40,589 121,820 22,425 41,693 (121)11,402

104 24,323 (261,389)(11,247)1,110,124 2,175,242 774,404 2,949,647
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
30,831 25,319
6 (36,476) (33,075)
/¢ ) 668 (688)
(12,674) (10,386)
798 -
11,27 1,900 1,969
11,28 203 169
11,29 152 149
7 (72) (161)
9 4,152 2,761
11 445 408
789 474
(9,284) (13,061)
(7,605) (13,171)
7,510 10,769
21,311 26,350
(4,474) (2,130)
C ) (494) 22,999
6,964 31,756
(8,989) (7,925)
« )/ (2,025) 23,831
28,721 28,356
6,016 6,865
143 522
(3,125) (3,621)
254 302
- (22,914)
(254,098) (395,820)
225,085 297,775
(789) 474
21,063 56,326
/( 23,270 (32,683)
29 12
8,160 4,835
3,500 15,000
- (8,000)
- (980)
(3,763) (2,887)
(2,885) (2,533)
5,041 5,447
/C ) 26,286 (3.405)
46,729 49,884
(196) 250
72,819 46,729
17 - 1
17 29,528 39,803
17 43,291 6,925
72,819 46,729
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2017 2016
531,835 436,753
6 (629,211) (570,544)
/¢ ) 11,523 (11,868)
(218,627) (179,159)
13,766 -
11,27 32,775 33,965
11,28 3,502 2,915
11,29 2,622 2,570
7 (1,242) Q,777)
9 71,622 47,627
11 7,676 7,038
13,610 8,177
(160, 149) (225,302)
(131,186) (227,200)
129,548 185,765
367,615 454,538
(77,177) (36,743)
« (8,522) 396,733
120,129 547,791
(155, 060) (136,706)
'Y (34,931) 411,085
495,437 489,141
103,776 118,421
2,467 9,005
(53,906) (62,462)
4,382 5,210
- (395,267)
(4,383,191) (6,827,895)
3,882,716 5,136,619
(13,610) (8,177)
363,337 971,624
/( 401,408 (563,782)
500 207
140,760 83,404
60,375 258,750
- (138,000)
- (16,905)
(64,912) (49,801)
(49,766) (43,694)
86,957 93,961
/C ) 453,434 (58,736)
806,075 860,499
(3,381) 4,313
1,256,128 806,075
17 - 17
17 509,358 686,602
17 746,770 119,456
1,256,128 806,075
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( ) 1996 22 (
) 69 ( 100052)
1949 10 20
( MOF )
2017 12 31
( P&C )
2.1
( 1ASB )
( IFRS ) ( )
16 ( Co )
2.2
2.3 IFRS
IASB IFRS
IAS
IAS 12
IFRS IFRS 2014 -2016
IFRS
/
1AS
() ()
) (D)

)
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IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRS 16
IFRS 17
IFRIC 22
IFRIC 23
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 10

IAS 19
IAS 28
IAS 28
IAS 40
IFRS

2018
IFRS
2018

2019
2019

2021
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45
45
IFRS
IFRS
1
2
3
5
2
3
2
1
IFRS IFRS
4
IAS 28
6
3
3
IFRS 2014 -2016 2
2
IFRS 2015 -2017 8

IFRS

IFRS
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IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
FVTOCI
IFRS (
)
IFRS
1AS 39
IFRS IAS 39
2016 IFRS IFRS IFRS 17
IFRS
2021 IFRS
2016
IFRS IFRS
IAS 39 IFRS

(overlay approach)
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2016 12 31 2015 12
31
2018
2017 12 31 IFRS
18
( 23 )
(
) IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
18
IFRS FVTOCI
IFRS
IFRS
(¢ 19 )
FVTOCI
IFRS
90
IFRS

2018
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IAS 39

IFRS IFRS IFRS 17
IFRS 15
IFRS 15

IFRS 15 IAS 18 IAS 11

IFRS 15

IFRS 15 ( )
IFRS 15 IFRS 15

2016 1ASB

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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IFRS 16

IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IAS 17
IFRS 16

IFRS 16 IAS 17

IFRS 16
2017 12 31 46

2,803
IFRS 16

IAS 17
IFRS 16
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IFRS 17 IFRS

IFRS 17
IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRS 17
IFRS IFRS

IFRS 17

IFRS 17

(@)
(b)
©)
FCF
CSM GMM

BBA IFRS
FCF
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CSM

IFRS 17 GMM
IFRS 17

CSM

IFRS 4
IFRS 17

VFA
VFA

()

)

()

GMM
VFA

VFA

IFRS 17 VFA CSM

()
)
)

IFRS
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@

2021

IFRS 17

GMM
PAA

IFRS

IFRS
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IAS 17 IAS 36
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@

750
2017 ( CIRC )
2017 12 31 25 - 98 2016 12 31 30 - 101
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2.94  6.49 2.97  5.69
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
5.00  5.50 5.00  5.50

2,885 2016 12 31 2,320
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70 2016 12 31

150/381

(
2017 2016
33.8 33.8
3.0 3.0
6.0 6.0
3.0 3.0
(
2017 2016
33.3 33.3
2.5 2.5
5.5 5.5
2.5 2.5
2017
CIRC
C-ROSS 2016
2016 12 31
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2017 12 31
)
309,552 105,428 17,997 - - 1,748 252 434,977
9,374 273 93 - - 102 (1,039) 8,803
15,901 17,320 2,008 452 4,438 162 (3,805) 36,476
2,025 754 121 1,618 1 379 (1,379) 3,519
- 336,852 123,775 20,219 2,070 4,439 2,391 (5,971) 483,775
- 337,586 123,375 20,190 1,432 815 377 - 483,775
- (734) 400 29 638 3,624 2,014 (5,971) -
192,586 108,162 17,182 - - 875 36 318,841
59,754 8,369 796 - - - (825) 68,094
2,000 2,122 543 4 899 1 - 5,569
442 185 2 1 35 3 - 668
60,137 7,725 1,689 1,301 823 1,809 (1,836) 71,648
314,919 126,563 20,212 1,306 1,757 2,688 (2,625) 464,820
7,919 3,625 - @ 923 - 208 12,674
(356) (398) - - (44) - - (798)
29,496 439 7 763 3,561 (297)  (3,138) 30,831
« )
(7,315) (285) - (199) 99 - (80)  (7.780)
C )
- 22,181 154 7 564 3,660 (297)  (3,218) 23,051
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270,783 105,162 20,925 - - - - 396,870
10,001 233 195 - - - - 10,519
15,280 15,720 1,782 452 4,017 121 (4,297) 33,075
1,579 621 93 1,316 3 229 (982) 2,859
297,733 121,736 22,995 1,768 4,020 350 (5.279) 443,323
297,570 121,498 22,982 1,202 an 88 - 443,323
163 238 13 566 4,037 262 (5,279) -
172,087 109,187 20,479 - - - - 301,753
46,578 6,900 666 - - - (480) 53,664
1,208 1,752 456 2 887 28 - 4,333

(415) 174) 0) @ (96) - - (688)
59,530 6,972 1,322 1,039 726 330 (591) 69,328
278,988 124,637 22,921 1,040 1,517 358 (1,071) 428,390
6,176 3,348 - 5 908 - (51) 10,386
24,921 447 74 733 3,411 @)  (4,259) 25,319

(4,439) 5 1) (190) 41 (13) 29 (4,638)
20,482 452 3 543 3,452 (21)  (4,230) 20,681
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2017 2016 12 31 2017 2016 12 31
( )
2017 12 31
530,450 381,802 43,096 10,293 109,569 11,382 (98,686) 987,906
392,477 350,242 37,463 2,205 20,587 3,541 (5,490) 801,025
1,908 706 109 306 62 34 - 3,125
1,806 176 54 31 111 8 69 2,255
13,304 12,866 1,425 146 222 139 213 28,315
2016 12 31
480,354 375,499 45,224 9,531 108,320 6,586 (93,365) 932,149
357,480 342,629 39,548 1,800 20,190 2,656 (3,148) 761,155
2,511 504 46 245 29 286 - 3,621
1,823 158 50 31 58 113 54 2,287
12,378 12,836 1,238 143 168 5 - 26,768
(
) 0.85  5.91 6.14 (2016 12 31  0.91  6.45
6.70 )
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2017 2016
113,111 117,764
12,438 10,804
350,898 311,306
476,447 439,874
(1,083) (711)
(1,167) (2,012)
(25,620) (30,026)
(27,870) (32,749)
448,577 407,125
(12,150) (11,150)
(1,450) 895
(13,600) (10, 255)
2017 2016
32,650 32,253
4,823 2,175
(110) (191)
(887) (1,162)
36,476 33,075
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( ) 2017 2016
575 423
4,992 7,306
- 5,857 5,894
- 7,727 5,554
- 271 81
3 118
9,465 7,815
28,315 26,768
- 3,369 4,418
- 391 644
3,760 5,062
32,650 32,253
()
( ) 2017 2016
- 90 530
- 9 24
_ 4,330 317
_ 394 295
- - 1,009
4,823 2,175
2016 12 31
25(b)
©
( ) 2017 2016
- (105) 17
_ 195 (432)
( 26) (200) 224

(110) (191)
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( ) 2017 2016
(887) (1,162)
7.
( ) 2017 2016
1,166 842
318 324
72 161
() 240 165
1,723 1,367
3,519 2,859
8.
2017
( )
119,406 17 119,389
221,042 18,733 202,309
- 10,390 1,578 8,812
- 210,652 17,155 193,497
(5,508) 10 (5,518)
2,661 - 2,661
337,601 18,760 318,841
2016
( )
113,583 25 113,558
203,236 24,162 179,074
- 9,180 2,194 6,986
- 194,056 21,968 172,088
5,633 50 5,583
3,538 - 3,538

325,990 24,237 301,753
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9.
( ) 2017 2016
2,494 1,928
« 3N 1,417 1,572
1,367 585
¢ 38 96 84
- 47
195 138
- (21)
5,569 4,333
10.
( ) 2017 2016
32,984 29,513
2,299 6,872
1,926 2,057
) 2,897 2,626
( 11 445 408
31,097 27,852
71,648 69,328
CISF
CISF
11.
( ) 2017 2016
@ ) 39,026 34,915
( 21 ) 1,900 1,969
(  20() 426 390
( 31(d) 11 18
( 29 8 -
1,089 896
( 28)( ) 203 169
( 29 ) 152 149
31 30
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2017
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2017

(
(

Q)

)
)

(

)

2017
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2016

35,198
3,828

31,842
3,073

39,026

34,915

2017

2016

2016

2017

2016

300

300
250
300
208

300

300
250
288

1,358

1,138

2014 2017

2017
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(V)
2017
( )
( )(i) - 198 148 46 162 554
() - 58 44 15 49 166
() - 44 33 11 38 126
() - - - - - -
() : : : - : :
() - 272 204 61 222 759
) : : : - : :
() : : . - : .
() - 23 17 6 4 50
- 595 446 139 475 1,655
- 297 222 67 242 828
- 806 900 274 175 2,155
() 250 - - - - 250
- 591 750 220 134 1,695
() - 123 164 48 28 363
() - 377 407 122 79 985
250 2,194 2,443 731 658 6,276
() 2017 2018
() 2017 10 2017 11
() 2017 2017 10
() 2017 12
() 2017 2017 10
() 2017
() 2017
() 2017 10
() 2017
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(

(

(

~

(
(

Ogoooood
2016
)
) - 297 365 62 195 919
) - - - - - -
) - 152 187 35 102 476
) - - - - - -
) - 245 301 57 43 646
) - 277 208 62 47 594
- 971 1,061 216 387 2,635
- 297 365 62 195 919
- 806 850 253 143 2,052
- 686 790 216 119 1,811
) - 445 615 168 83 1,311
) - 137 177 47 25 386
) 125 - - - - 125
125 2,371 2,797 746 565 6,604
2016
2016
2016
2016 11
2017
2016
2016
2016
2016 12 31

2017
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0
2,500,001
3,000,001

13.

2017

2,000,001
2,500,001
3,000,001

)

1,000,000

2016

3,000,000
3,500,000

2,500,000
3,000,000
3,500,000
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12(b)
2016
2017 ( )
4,79 4,867
5,294 5,959
1,382 1,369
1,635 1,370
13,107 13,565
2016
2017 ( )
5 5
1 4
3 -
9 9
2016
2017 ( )
4,499 4,499
5,368 5,412
1,376 1,346
875 715
12,118 11,972
2016
2017 ( )
- 1
2 4
3 -
5 5
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14.
( ) 2017 2016
- 10,653 7,525
- 42 39
( 30) (2,915) (2,926)
7,780 4,638
25 2016 25 CIT
PICC PICC
PICC AMHK 2017 16.5
2016  16.5
CIT 25
( ) 2017 2016
30,831 25,319
7,708 6,330
42 39
(2,969) (2,597)
(888) (1,102)
3,511 941
384 1,030
® (€)]
7,780 4,638
25.2 18.3
15.
2017 2016
2017 2016
( ) 16,099 14,245
( ) 42,424 42,424
( ) 0.38 0.34

2017 2016
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2017 2016
3.37881
- 2.26005
1,433 959
2017 12 31 3.94
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- 1
26,771 36,060
2,757 3,743
43,291 6,925
72,819 46,729
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) 7,574 4,109
183,210 114,591
122,477 121,831
313,261 240,531
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
54,044 94,028
27,036 29,271
26,903 19,878
107,983 143,177
):
107 107
108,090 143,284
6,923 7,266
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6,723 (2016 12 31 7,266 )

6.30 (2016 12
(

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
16,183 31,062

91,800 112,115

107 107

108,090 143,284

6,923 7,266

115,013 150,550
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
45,120 37,557
(3,602) (3,218)
41,518 34,339

2017 2016
3,218 2,869
426 390
“2) (41
3,602 3,218

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

30,382 27,749
4,288 4,234
5,652 1,943
1,033 300

163 113

41,518 34,339

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

8,721 10,171
19,336 20,709

149 139
28,206 31,019

167/381



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

22.
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
761 342
100 108
692 217
69,153 91,217
70,706 91,884

2017 12 31 0.10 7.50 6.30
6.60 (2016 12 31 0.10 7.50 3.16 6.60 )

23.
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
140,830 109,014
- 42,002
14,385 15,062
2,000 2,000
500 700
157,715 168,778

2017 12 31 3.50 8.00 2016 12 31 3.92
8.00
2016 12 31 3.50 4.90
2017 12 31 3.50 6.60 2016 12 31
3.30 6.60
6.35 2016 12 31 6.35
10 2017

12 31 5.60 2016 12 31 5.50 5.60
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2017 2016 12 31
/ / 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 /
68.98 - 68.98 -
14,828,510,202
PICC P&C
100.00 - 100.00 -
( PICC 800,000,000
ANC )
100.00 - 100.00 -
200,000,000
69.32  26.13 69.32 26.13
( 8,568,414,737
PICC
)
71.08 8.92 71.08 8.92
( 25,761,104,669
PICC
)
100.00 - 100.00 -
( PICC 800,000,000
)
PICC 75.00 - 75.00 -
500,000,000
92.71 - 92.711 -
170,727,800
PICC 100.00 - 100.00 -
500,000
100.00 - 100.00 -
50,000,000
100.00 - 100.00 -
( PICC 1,000,000,000
)
51.00  49.00 N/A N/A
* 3,000,000,00
100.00 - N/A N/A
*( 4,000,000,00
PICC
)

* 2017 12 31
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2017 12 31
PICC P&C
2017 12 31
PICC P&C 100, 255 2016 12 31 110,531
35
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( )
16,000 15,995 16,000 15,984
PICC P&C 23,000 23,262 23,000 23,112
PICC 6,000 6,223 6,000 6,162
PICC 4,300 4,321 800 826
49,300 49,801 45,800 46,084
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
5 5
1 1
9 8
4 3

19 17
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(b)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
PICC P&C 31.02 31.02 6,144 41,296 37,015
PICC 20.00 20.00 34 6,312 6,574
PICC P&C
PICC
PICC P&C
PICC P&C
( 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
524,566 475,949
391,452 356,637
133,114 119,312
( 2017 2016
327,502 288,356
(304,916) (268,850)
4,575 2,945
(7,353) (4,430)
19,808 18,021
(1,424) (3,152)
18,384 14,869
1,421 1,398
21,932 22,077
(8,014) (18,206)
(4,374) (1,555)
9,544 2,316
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ooooOoog
PICC
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
381,802 375,499
350,242 342,629
31,560 32,870
( ) 2016 2015
123,775 121,736
(126,563) (124,637)
3,625 3,348
(398) -
(285) 5
154 452
(1,345) (1,827)
(1,191) (1,375)
26 172
(18,611) (4,972)
( ) 23,110 (7,731)
6,112 5,992
/( 10,611 (6,711)
©
2016 12 31 PICC P&C  PICC 2,119
PICC
PICC 93.95 95.45
PICC 63

)
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25.
(@) 2017 2016 12 31
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
66,756 63,961
28,094 18,983
94,850 82,944
2,890 2,890
97,740 85,834
2017 12 31 84,958
2016 12 31 73,541
71,963 2016 12 31 66,416
()
/ 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
@ 0.85  12.05 0.91  13.15
) - 19.99 - 19.99
@
2012 12 31 PICC P&C PICC 13.8
PICC P&C PICC 0.91  4.98
4.98
2013 19 PICC
2013
2013
2015 PICC P&C PICC
280 4,641 328 5,454
10.87 14.06 485
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2017 31
14.06
798
2015 12 28 PICC P&C
Aktiengesel lschaft

Kommanditgesel Ischaft auf Aktien

12.90

S.A. Deutsche Bank Luxembourg S.A.

992 2,136,045,885
PICC P&C
2016 11 17
(

) 2016 12 31

2017 12 31
12 31 12
25(c)

2016 12 31

25(c)
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Deutsche Bank
jr. & Cie. AG & Co.
Oppenheim jr. & Cie. AG & Co.

877 267
19.99
2016 11 17
2,636
15 2016
( )
25(c)

IFRS



)/

)/
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2017 30 2016 30
6,406,993 5,816,904
5,992,998 5,468,893
408,389 343,981
5,606 4,030
413,995 348,011
2016 10 2015 10
2017 30 2016 30
141,442 160,652
57,017 52,968
552 421
57,569 53,389
(4,327) 1,358
(16) (©)
(4,343) 1,355
52,690 54,326
536 418
53,226 54,744
1,634 1,634
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2016 12 31

2015 10

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2016

2017 30 2016 30
408,389 343,981
(25,905) (25,905)
382,484 318,076
12.90 14.06

49,340 44,721
445 485

2,426 2,604

(532) (360)

51,679 47,450
45,517 43,240

2016 10 2017
30 )
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2017 12 31

2,508,413
2,338,916

168,055
1,442
169,497

2017

66,350

19,819
114

19,933

(1,174)

(1,174)

18,645
114
18,759

387
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OooooOodd
2017 12 31
( ) 2016 11 17
168,055 150,888
(19,979) (19,978)
148,076 130,910
19.99 19.99
29,600 26,169
(78) (78)
89 -
29,611 26,091
23,069 23,176
2016 11 17 ( )
2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
2016 12
31
©
2016
( ) 2017 ( )
996 707
(202) (172)
794 535
16,450 12,293

2016 12 31
4.98 2017 26
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26.
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31

10,695 10,358

800 27

« 270 1,348 188

( 29 30 39

277 238

58 94

« )

( 6() (200) 224

(¢ 27 (835) (451)

(18) (22)

12,155 10,695

2017 12 31 3,932 2016 12 31 - 2,781
PICC P&C
JLC ) PICC
DTZ PICC

€))
@

2017 12 31 2.00 7.50 2016 12 31 4.0 8.0
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2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

26)
26)

12 31

26)

12 31

26)
12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

26,966 7,830 1,983 2,481 39,260
153 888 519 1,169 2,729
547 11 - (558) -
835 - - - 835

(1,564) - - 1) (1,635)
(45) (435) (363) (55) (898)

26,892 8,294 2,139 2,966 40,291

6,760 6,294 1,246 - 14,300

11) 845 810 245 - 1,900
(286) - - - (286)

(24) (417) (309) - (750)

7,295 6,687 1,182 - 15,164

830 2 - 15 847

(€)) - - - (€))

829 2 - 15 846

18,768 1,605 957 2,951 24,281

19,376 1,534 737 2,466 24,113
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2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

26)
26)

12 31

¢ 1)

26)

12 31

2016 12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

25,273 7,395 1,783 2,432 36,883
527 767 390 1,103 2,787
993 4 - (997) -
451 - - - 451

(231) - - (49) (280)
47) (336) (190) (8) (581)
26,966 7,830 1,983 2,481 39,260
6,056 5,708 1,177 - 12,941
820 910 239 - 1,969
(92) - - - (92)
(24) (324) (170) - (518)
6,760 6,294 1,246 - 14,300
830 2 - 15 847
19,376 1,534 737 2,466 24,113
18,387 1,685 606 2,417 23,095
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( )
¢ 1
29.
( )
¢ 1
¢ 1

26)

26)

26)
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2017 2016
1,968 1,616
501 379
(€)) @n
2,468 1,968
771 611
203 169
- &)

974 771
1,494 1,197
1,197 1,005

2017 2016
5,261 5,263
29 110
(60) (61)
(27) (51)
5,203 5,261
1,392 1,278
152 149
(25) (22)
(12) (13)
1,507 1,392
44 44

8 -

®) -

47 44
3,649 3,825
3,825 3,941
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( )
2017 2016
( )
( )
2017 12 31
15,073

13,078

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
9,645 5,965
(834) (752)
8,811 5,213
2017
12 31
1,342 66 - 1,408
1,332 (503) - 829
(999) - 765 (234)
(28) 2) (50)
@ - -
(1,714) 50 (84) (1,748)
5,063 2,925 - 7,988
219 399 - 618
5,213 2,915 683 8,811
2016
12 31
977 365 - 1,342
1,567 (235) - 1,332
2,572) - 1,573 (999)
(132) 104 (28)
€)) - @
(1,575) (56) (83) (1,714)
2,467 2,596 - 5,063
67 152 - 219
796 2,926 1,491 5,213
14,125 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 8,594 2016 12 31
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2018 12 31
2019 12 31
2020 12 31
2021 12 31
2022 12 31

31.

@

PICC
1,899 )

(b) 2017 12 31
6.45 2016 12 31

(c) 2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OOooOoOoOoo
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,850 5,543
2,821 3,567
526 648
1,734 3,320
663 -
8,594 13,078
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10,206 10,037
() 4,973 5,887
(b) 2,680 2,823
© - 344
84 89
12,008 9,233
30,041 28,413
(d) (1,648) (1,637)
28,393 26,776
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,639 3,119
1,810 2,350
524 418
4,973 5,887
(383) (391)
4,590 5,496
10.1764 2017 12 31
1,899 (2016 12 31
2018 2018
5.22
5.22 6.35
41(d)(3)

344
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12 31
32.
@

2017 12 31

(b)

33

33.

1,611

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2017 2016
1,637 1,636
11 18
- an
1,648 1,637
2016 12 31 1,347
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
57,485 47,430
41,226 33,066
16,259 14,364
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
19,661 19,482
21,565 13,584
41,226 33,066
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oOoOooodn
34.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
18,737 19,302
3
35.
2017 12 31
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- 817 -
- 22,218 826
- 8,213 30,279
31,248 31,105
- 18,553 14,979
49,801 46,084
10
4.38 6.19 2016 3.65 6.19
6.88 8.19 2016 4.65 8.19
3.65 4.95 2016 3.65 4.65 5.95 2016

4.65
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OooooOodd
36.
2017 12 31

( )

@) 285,501 149 285,352
©)
- 4,563 511 4,052
- 1,637 164 1,473
©
- 138,980 18,825 120,155
- 126,330 8,557 117,773
557,011 28,206 528,805
2016 12 31

( )

@) 291,009 139 290,870
®)
- 3,513 560 2,953
- 1,498 92 1,406
©
- 128,174 20,149 108,025
- 114,319 10,079 104,240
538,513 31,019 507,494
@

( )
2016 285,376 89 285,287
119,216 75 119,141
(49,504) (25) (49,479)
(64,079) - (64,079)
2016 12 31 291,009 139 290,870
113,898 27 113,871
(47,138) an (47,121)
(72,268) - (72,268)

2017 12 31 285,501 149 285,352
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(b)

€))

( )
2016

2016 12 31
2017 12 31
@

( )
2016

2016 12 31
2017 12 31
©

€))

( )
2016

2016 12 31
2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

3,004 508 2,496
9,180 2,194 6,986
(8,671) (2,142) (6,529)
3,513 560 2,953
10,390 1,578 8,812
(9,340) (1,627) (7,713)
4,563 511 4,052
1,734 88 1,646
10,804 2,012 8,792
(11,040) (2,008) (9,032)
1,498 92 1,406
12,438 1,167 11,271
(12,299) (1,095) (11,204)
1,637 164 1,473
114,639 16,669 97,970
194,056 21,968 172,088
(180,521) (18,488) (162,033)
128,174 20,149 108,025
210, 652 17,155 193,497
(199,846) (18,479) (181,367)
138,980 18,825 120,155
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@
( )
2016 102,933 9,188 93,745
311,306 30,026 281,280
(299,920) (29,135) (270,785)
2016 12 31 114,319 10,079 104,240
350,898 25,620 325,278
(338,887) (27,142) (311,745)
2017 12 31 126,330 8,557 117,773
37.
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
44,183 36,603
1,697 1,767
45,880 38,370
( ) 2017 2016
38,370 27,601
17,049 16,582
(10,956) (7,385)
( ) 1,417 1,572
45,880 38,370
2017 12 31 0.36 6.00
2016 12 31 0.36 6.00
38.

2003 31

2003
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@
( ) 2017 2016
2,800 2,990
( ) 9 84
/C ) 279 (66)
« )/ “n 25
(229) (233)
2,899 2,800
232 2016 41 2017
(2016 12 31
C ) )
(b)
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- 3.75 2.85
- 4.00 3.05
- 4.00 3.25
- 2.50 2.50
- 8.00 8.00
2017 12 31
3.0 8.0 12.0 2016 12

31 3.8 8.3 12.1
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©
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
50 51
12 149 151
793 771
3,674 3,029
4,666 4,002
41(d)(3)
2,847
(d)
( ) 2017 2016
+50bp (142) (133)
-50bp 155 145
+50bp 152 143
-50bp (141) (133)
39.
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
21,037 21,513
13,287 14,210
12,199 12,400
8,098 7,376
6,718 5,519
966 865
708 632
11,957 9,933
74,970 72,448
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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40.
(
H
(
H
41.
@
(b)
2014
©
50

2017 10 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
33,698 33,698

8,726 8,726

42,424 42,424
33,698 33,698

8,726 8,726

42,424 42,424

25
100

192/381

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

(d)
3
( ) @ @ 38)
2017
2017 12 31 (58) (17,942) 2,847 (15,153)
©)
( ) (€)) (2 38)
2016 85 (17,942) 2,847 (15,010)
(143) - - (143)
2016 12 31 (58) (17,942) 2,847 (15,153)
@
24(¢)
(2) 2009 30
(3) 2009 2,847
344
42.
@

(b)
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CIRC

©

CIRC
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2017 12 31
PICC P&C PICC PICC
154,590 54,010 10,930
127,326 47,192 7,099
55,552 24,631 2,763
278 219 396
229 192 257
2016 12 31
PICC P&C PICC PICC
140,793 46,380 6,695
113,864 39,257 6,200
49,071 26,263 3,107
287 177 215
232 149 200

CIRC

100 50
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43.
€Y
€Y
2013 2.5
2013
2015 12 31 2017 12 31 285,501 2016
12 31 291,009 98,722 2016 12 31 150,205
2.5 / 120,852 2016 12 31 118,016
4.025 /
2017 12 31 82,445 2016 12 31 107,167

29 2016 12 31 37
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@
( ) 2017 2016
( ) 157,311 145,946 142,076 127,400
21,468 19,001 19,505 17,138
44,743 42,044 40,178 36,928
51,032 47,808 42,620 39,119
76,344 70,479 66,927 60,695
350,898 325,278 311,306 281,280
(€))
12,084 2016 14,217

IBNR
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@
PICC
( ) 2017 2016
+50bp 6,900 5,085
~50bp (7,942) (5,606)
/ 10 (1,009) (548)
/ -10 1,070 561
25 974 597
-25 (1,052) (651)
110 (309) (166)
90 308 165
PICC
( ) 2017 2016
+25bp 147 95
-25bp (154) (81)
/ 10 (61) 47
/ -10 62 47
10 95 73
-10 (85) 39)
110 @7 (55)
90 27 55
PICC 25 10 PICC

50 25 PICC PICC
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2017 2016
2017 12 31
6,210 (2016 12 31 5,549 )
12 31

( ) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
138,468 151,002 168,915 191,928 211,497 861,810
138,703 150,255 168,265 192,678 - 649,901
140,298 149,209 167,824 - - 457,331
140,209 149,641 - - - 289,850
139,382 - - - - 139,382
139,382 149,641 167,824 192,678 211,497 861,022
(137,112) (142,279) (158,157) (173,038) (129,961) (740,547)
2017 12 31 120,475

2013

18,505
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12 31
( ) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
120,247 131,579 150,508 170,917 193,714 766,965
120,334 131,433 149,966 171,045 - 572,778
120,348 130,618 149,294 - - 400,260
120,113 130,990 - - - 251,103
119,314 - - - - 119,314
119,314 130,990 149,294 171,045 193,714 764,357
(117,490) (124,719) (141,459) (156,412) (122,096) (662,176)
2017 12 31 102,181
2013
17,974
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(b)
€))

2017 12 31 18,493 2016 12 31 14,597

17

23

200/381



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31
31
30 90
90
72,819 - : - - - 72,819
313,261 - : - - 26 313,287
6,923 - - - - - 6,923
24,749 1,145 3,387 7,638 12,170 8,201 45,120
28,206 - - - - - 28,206
70,706 - : - - - 70,706
11,311 - : - - - 11,311
157,715 - - - - - 157,715
20,934 588 741 1,397 2,726 _ 1,902 25,562
706,624 1,733 4,128 9,035 14,896 10,129 731,649
- _ - - - (5,212 (5,272)
706,624 1,733 4,128 9,035 14,896 _ 4,857 726,377
2016 12 31
31
30 90
90
46,728 - - - - - 46,728
3 - : - - - 3
240,531 - : - - 28 240,559
7,266 - - - - - 7,266
22,882 1,391 3,303 3,965 8,659 6,016 37,557
31,019 - - - - - 31,019
91,884 - : - - - 91,884
9,911 - : - - - 9,911
168,778 - - - - - 168,778
21,806 1,379 _ 480 1,784 3,643 _ 1,786 27,235
640,808 2,770 3,783 5,749 12,302 7,830 660,940
- - - - - (4,881 (4,881)

640,808 2,770 3,783 5,749 12,302 2,949 656,059
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100 2016 12 31

2017 12 31

and Clearing Corporation Limited)
CsDCC

)

23

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2017 12 31
100 AA/A-2
98.45 2016 12 31 97.41
(China Securities Depository
CsDCC
2017 2016 12 31

7.37 (2016 12 31 5.01 )
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2017 12 31
/ -
12 -
28,056 45,091 - - - - 73,147
- 23,477 27,077 155,216 221,490 - 427,260
- 1 493 7,570 - 107,811 115,875
16,657 13,206 6,153 5,382 120 - 41,518
- 3,022 8,998 49,339 20,186 - 81,545
- 827 1,275 11,464 - - 13,566
- 12,124 15,465 110,135 59,960 - 197,684
6,714 8,037 6,417 2,607 200 - 23,975

51,427 105,785 65,878 341,713 301,956 107,811 974,570

- 41,255 - - - - 41,255
9,675 7,725 908 424 5 - 18,737
- - 1,749 12,032 57,331 - 71,112
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2016 12 31
/ -
12 -
32,152 14,656 - - - - 46,808
- - 1 1 - - 2
- 7,801 34,756 96,661 190,992 - 330,210
- - 425 8,182 1,000 142,284 151,891
12,759 13,188 5,261 3,043 88 - 34,339
- 14,982 16,120 61,107 12,509 - 104,718
- 905 1,741 8,733 49 - 11,428
- 14,519 47,189 99,145 39,269 - 200,122
5,466 10,755 7,275 2,084 135 - 25,715

50,377 76,806 112,768 278,956 244,042 142,284 905,233

- 33,114 - - - - 33,114
11,134 7,064 717 367 20 - 19,302
- - 1,627 11,329 53,389 - 66,345

195 2,642 768 1,416 4,077 29,293 38,391
7,062 - - 2 - - 7,064
12,370 21,731 8,575 2,584 70 - 45,330
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2017 12 31
-12 -
4,271 13,890 7,871 2,556 28,588
88,691 182,959 125,816 485,550 883,016
2016 12 31
-12 -
5,519 15,116 7,659 3,021 31,315
80,335 200,976 136,730 312,700 730,741

3

VaR
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2017 12 31
( )

68,121 909 3,776 13 72,819
311,804 - 1,457 - 313,261
109,614 4,169 1,230 - 115,013

37,460 115 3,823 120 41,518

26,817 266 1,098 25 28,206

68,085 95 2,520 6 70,706

11,311 - - - 11,311
157,715 - - - 157,715

23,324 50 536 8 23,918
814,251 5,604 14,440 172 834,467

41,226 - - - 41,226

18,298 46 337 56 18,737

49,801 - - - 49,801
554,412 836 1,692 71 557,011

45,866 14 - - 45,880

5,205 - - - 5,205
2,899 - - - 2,899
45,456 215 1,528 12 47,211
763,163 1,111 3,557 139 767,970
2016 12 31
( )
41,487 1,505 3,719 18 46,729
3 - - - 3
239,678 - 853 - 240,531
142,319 6,836 1,395 - 150,550

29,991 39 4,234 75 34,339

29,718 146 1,133 22 31,019

88,882 12 2,990 - 91,884

9,911 - - - 9,911
168,778 - - - 168,778

25,218 37 343 3 25,601
775,985 8,575 14,667 118 799,345

33,066 - - - 33,066

17,281 19 1,961 41 19,302

46,084 - - - 46,084
535,790 863 1,803 57 538,513

38,370 - - - 38,370

7,064 - - - 7,064
2,800 - - - 2,800
44,602 94 631 3 45,330

725,057 976 4,395 101 730,529
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2017 12 31
428 771
(428) (771)
2016 12 31

440 894
(440) (894)
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VaR
VaR
10
10
12 31
) 2017 2016
VaR 962 1,080
10 99 VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
10
10
12 31
) 2017 2016

VaR 2,625 3,307
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44.

2017 2016 2017 2016

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
72,819 46,729 72,819 46,729
16,183 31,062 16,183 31,062
7,574 4,109 7,574 4,109
- 3 - 3
98,723 119,381 98,723 119,381
183,210 114,591 183,210 114,591
122,477 121,831 120,388 127,961
41,518 34,339 41,518 34,339
70,706 91,884 70,706 91,884
11,311 9,911 11,311 9,911
157,715 168,778 159,799 177,052
23,918 25,601 23,918 25,601
806,154 768,219 806,149 782,623
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2017 2016 2017 2016

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
41,226 33,066 41,226 33,066
18,737 19,302 18,737 19,302
49,801 46,084 49,404 49,328
45,880 38,370 45,880 38,370
5,205 7,064 5,205 7,064
47,211 45,330 47,211 45,330
208,060 189,216 207,663 192,460

26
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
- 3
6,085 187
1,489 3,922
11,314 11,936
171,896 102,655
16,183 31,062
62,128 85,316
14,374 10,704
1,152 3,554
7,179 7,920
3,481 1,021
10,409 10,866
2017 12 31 3,575
2016 3,768

3,095
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(b)
2017 12 31

( )
2,044 118,344 120,388
- 159,799 159,799
- 49,404 49,404

2016 12 31

( )
658 127,303 127,961
- 177,052 177,052
- 49,328 49,328

©
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
23,361 17,722
862 942
- 400
(3,554) -
2,708 7,392
(1,156) (3,095)
22,221 23,361
25(c)
3,554

2016 12 31
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45.

2017 1 1

2017 12 31

46.

@

(b)
€)

€)
()
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2016 7,266
50
11 /21
/55 /
33 35 39
33,066 46,084 632 79,782
8,160 3,500 (3,763) 7,897
- 217 3,839 4,056
41,226 49,801 708 91,735
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,228 2,472

10
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2017 2016
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
298 340
427 598
101 246
826 1,184
)
10
2017 2016
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
587 511
1,799 1,224
417 549
2,803 2,284
47.
@)
()
( ) 2017 2016
660 480
664 199
607 552
13 7
134 133
636 18
447 59
590 9
1 -
1 -
4 -
37 -
157 -
7 -
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©
2017 2016
2017 2016
( ) ( )
( )
10,087 10,665
8,183 9,817
2,768 2,322
21,038 22,804
12
Q)
( ) 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
997 42
2,915 2,915
882 447
9,375 10,327
1,186 600
- 2,900
530 127
166 2
1,000 -
6,508 8,500
100 -
1,171 208
2,191 -
6,723 7,266
86 1

33,830 33,335
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6,723 2016 12 31 7,266

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- 344
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,422 2,416
51 51
102 103
2 2
2 -
2,579 2,572
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/(

2017 12 31
162,599 62,864 62,864
() 71,436 71,436
() 42,462 42,462
() 38,900 38,900
() 54,045 54,045
162,599 269,707 269,707

2016 12 31
146,067 57,543 57,543
() 69,178 69,178
() 14,011 14,011
() 42,503 42,503
() 94,027 94,027
146,067 277,262 277,262
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,833 5,984
2,386 323
7,138 7,648

131 135

600 2,806
84,274 82,318
5,571 5,137
2,605 1,201
3,090 158
29 25

65 67

227 2,080
108,949 107,882
15,995 15,984
2,899 2,800
1,693 1,406
20,587 20,190
42,424 42,424
45,938 45,268
88,362 87,692
108,949 107,882
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2017 12 31

2016
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51.

2018 23

52.
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2017
/(
42,424 19,925 1,295 1,410 189 - 11,672 (652) 11,429 87,692
- - - - - - - - 3,484 3,484
- - 46 - 1) 231 - (232) - 34
231
- - 46 - 1) - (232) 3,484 3,518
- - , - - - (65) - (1,350) (1,415)
- - - 349 - - - - (309) -
- - - 10,000 - - - - (10,000) -
- - - - - - - - (1,433) (1,433)
42,424 19,925 1,341 11,759 178 231 11,607 (884) 1,781 88,362
2016
« )
42,424 19,925 1,171 1,101 166 11,672 (693) 9,604 85,370
- - - - - - - 3,003 3,093
- - 124 - 23 - 4 - 188
- - 124 - 23 - 4 3,003 3,281
- - - 309 - - - (309) -
- - - - - - - (959) (959)
42,424 19,925 1,295 1,410 189 11,672 (652) 11,429 87,692
3.94
2018 23
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Consolidated Income Statement

For fw yoar onckd 31 Docemnbor 2017
fArtourits o mullons of Retemints, unless ol s

Notes 7 016
(Gross Whlen premiums 5 476,447 439574
Less: Peemiuris ceded po reinsurers 5 {17.870) (32,749)
et writlen premiums 3 448,577 407,125
Change in unearmed premium reserves 5 (13,6040 CHL235)
et carmed premiums 434.977 30,870
Remsurance commission income H803 10,319
Investment mcomnse f InA476 13,075
Othver income 7 519 2,359
TOTAL INCOME 483,775 #3138
Life insurance death and other benefits paid 119,406 113,583
Cladme incurmed 221042 203,236
Changes in long-term life insurance contract Habilitics {5.508) 5,633
Policyhobider dividends 2661 3538
Claims and policyholder’s benelits ] 137601 325,990
Leas: claians and policyholiers” benefits ceded 1o reinsusers ] {18.760) (24.237)
Net clains amd policyhokders” heneliis A EILEE] 01,753
Handling charges and commissions 4 68,094 33,664
Finance costs 9 5560 4113
Exchange losses/| gains) H68 (688}
Other operating and admimistrative expenses 10 71648 9,128
TOTAL BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPENSES 464 H20 428,300
Share of profits and losses of msociates and jomt ventures 12,674 10,386
Loss on deemed disposal of an associine 25 (798} -
PROFIT BEFORE TAX I Jngn 25319
Income tax expense 14 (7.780) {4,635}
PFROFIT PFOR THE YEAR 13051 M 6R]
Attributable 10:
Equity holiers of the Company 16099 14,245
MNon-controllmg interests 6,952 6,436
13,051 1,681
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
~ Basic (in RMB) 13 038 034
Arvuidl Raporl 2007 a5
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fror M e nachid 37 Dacarniar 2077
fmounts inmilians of Bonmnty, unkss ofhenidse siafed)

Notes am7 Wls
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13,051 20,681
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE
ligmns that may be reclassified subsequently b profii or loss;
Availabbe-for-sale financial assets
— Fair vilue lesses (168 (6,508
- Reclnssification of gains to profit or loss on disposals {4431 (876}
- Impairment losses Bd) HE7 1,162
Income tx effect n TS 1,373
{2.943) {4,739}
Met gamsd bosses) an cash flow hedpes 3 (5)
Income tax effect 0 P 1
5 (4

Share of other comprehensive (expense)/income of associaies
] joimt ventones (1,425) 1%

Esxchanpe diffefences drsing on trnskation ol fore g operations (1M 3
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE

MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO FROFIT OR LOSS IN

SUBSEQUENT PERIODS I (. 440) i (4,305)
[teams that will not be reclassified o prolit or loss:

Gaims on revaluation of propertics and prepaid lamd

premiums upon mnsfer 1o investment properties i e LS i
Income tux offect kL] [LE]) (£3)
151 249
Actuerial (Tosses)gnms on pension benefit obligation 8 (232) 41
Share of other comprehensive income {expense) of
WSOCEALES and josm veniuns 113 ()

NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME WILL

NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT (R LOSS

IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS 132 il
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (4308) (4.281)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR 18,743 16,400
Antributabile 1o:

= Equity holders of the Conpany 12,565 11,102

— Non-controlling interesis SHTR 5,208

18,743 16,400

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al 31 Docenpor 2077
pArmaurits o mdons of Rervmat s otheres o)

3 December 31 December

Nores 7 2016
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivabems I7 T2.819 46,729
Derivatlve financial assels - 3
Debt securities 18 113161 240,531
Fauity secirities, mautial funds and trust schemes 1% 115013 150,550
Insurance receiables, net 0 41,518 34,339
Helnsurance assets 21,36 18,26 31019
Term deposits pir) 70,706 91,584
Restricied statulory deposits 11311 9.911
Investmens classified as loans and receivables 3 152,715 168,778
Invesiments in associates and joint ventuses 5 97,740 #5834
Investment propemics 6 12,155 10,605
Property and equipment 7 14,281 24113
Intangible asses i 1,494 1,197
Prepaid land premiums 29 3640 3825
Defimed tax nssets 10 645 5,965
Oither assels 1 28303 26,776
TOTAL ASSETS BETN06 932,149
LIABILITIES
Securities sold under agreements 1o nepurchase 13 41.226 33,066
Payables b reinsurers H 18,737 19,302
Income fax payabde 4,462 2756
Banids payabic 35 49801 46,084
Insurance contract labilitics 36 2374011 538,313
Investrent contruct liabilities for policyholders 37 45850 18370
Palicyholder dividends payable 5,205 .06
Perision benefit oblipation % 2599 2 K00
Defemed fax Habilithes 0 Hid 752
Other Habilities 19 74970 T2 A48
TOTAL LIABILITIES 800,025 Thl,155
EQUITY
lssued capiin 4l 42424 42,424
Resenves 41 U5, 109 83,677
Equity attributabile (o equity holders ol the Company 137,511 126,101
Mon-contrelling injerests 49348 44,893
TOTAL EQUITY TH6,H81 LA
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 987906 912 149
Arvl Rasporl 2017 a7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Fror ot ar enced! 37 Docerntr 2077
fAmounds inimilions of Renminky unkess ofbenwise siahed]

Notes w7 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profie befose tax ngn 25319
Adpestments for;
Investment income L (36.476) (33.,07%)
Exchange losses/{ gains) L] (GRS}
Share of profits and losses of associntes and point venres {12,674) (10,386)
Liss on deemsed disposal of an associate 798 -
Deprecianion of propeny and equipment 1,27 1,900 1,268
Amortisaticn of intangble assels 1.2 03 ]
Amortisation of prepald land premiums 1.2 152 149
Dispesal gins from myvestment propenscs,
property and cquipment, intangibbe assets
andl prepaid land premiums 7 {712} (161}
Fimance costs except for interests credited o policyhalders 9 4,152 2,761
Irnpavirenemt Iosses on receivabiles anid ther sssets i1 445 408
Investment expenses TRY 474
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (9, 284) (13,061)
Increase in insurance receivables, net {7.605) 13,171y
Increase in investment contruct liabilities
for policyhobiers 7.510 10,769
Increase in insurance centract liabiliiies, net 1,311 26,350
Incresse in oiher assets, net (4,474) (2,130)
{Decrease)increase in other liabilities and sceruals, net {494) 22,009
Cash genemted from operations 6,964 31,756
Incoane tax paid (8.989) (1.925)
Net cach [isad inhfrom operating activities {2,025) 23,831
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inteneses received 18711 28,356
Dividends received 6,016 6,865
Dycrease in policy laans 143 322
Capital expenditures {3,125) {3,621)
Proceeds from disposals of investment properties,
property and equipment, intangible assets and
prepaid land premiums 254 2
Investmenis in assockates and foint veniures = (22,914}
Purchases of mvestments (254,098) (395,820)
Proceeds from disposals of invesiments 125085 297,775
Payments for mvestment expenses (T89) (474}
Deecrease in term deposits, net 11,063 36,316
et eash from{{used in) investing activities 1317 (32,683)

100 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fror M s nachid 37 Dacarniar 2077
PAmounts in millons of Renminby, wikss oihemwise Slatd)

I, CORFPORATE INFORMATION

The People's Insurance Compary (Groupd of China Limited (the “Company™) was established on 22 Augist
1994 in the People’s Republic of China (“PRCT) and it registered office 15 [ocated at No.6%, Dengheyan Streel,
Kuarwu District, Beljmg 100052, PRC. The Company ‘s predecessor, the People’s Insurance Company of China,
1% 4. stabe-owned enterprise establizshed on 20 October 1949 by the PRC government. The ultimate controlling
piirey of the Company is the Minisiry of Finance of the PRC (“MOF).

The Company = an mvessment hokfing company. During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company’s
subsadtiries momly provided micgrated fnancinl products dnd services ain] were engaped i property and
casaalty (“P&C”) msurance, life and health insurance, asset management amd other lusinesses, The Company
and its subsadiaries are collectively referred to as the “Giroup™,

L1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The comsodichited financial statements have been prepared i aceondance with Intemational Finoncial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs™) which comprise all stunderds and interpretations approved by the Intemational Accounting
Standards Boarnd (“LASB") and the disclosures tequired by the Appendis 16 10 Rules Governing the Listing of
Securitbes (“Listing Rubes™) on The Siock Exchange of Hong Kong Limined (the “Hong Kong Steck Exchange™)
afid Horg Kong Companies Ordinance (*“CO™).

11 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The comsoliclited financial statements have been prepaned under the histonical cost baas, except for invesiment
properties, cenain financial instruments and insurance coniract Habilitles, These consolidated financial
statements ane presented in Renminbi (“RME™) and all values ane roundid 1o the neanest million éxcept when
atherwise indicated.

Hissorical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

13 APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED IFRSs

The Group has applied the following amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASE for the First time in the current

year:

Amendments io IAS T Iselasure hivietive

Amendments g0 IAS |2 FRevognivon of Deferred Tay Assens for Useealized Lovsos
Amendments bo IFRSs Al fprovesents 1o IFRS Stonderas 2004-2006 Chele

Excopt as described below, the application of the amendments to IFRS4 in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior years andior on the
disclosures set oat in these consalidated financial statements.

Amendments o 1A% 7 - Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applicd these amendments for the firsi fime in the cument year. The smendments requine an
entity 1o provide disclosunes that enable users of financinl siatements to evaluate changes in liahilities ansing
from financing activities, mcluding both cash wnd non-cash changes. In sddition, the umendments also reguine
disclosures on changes in financeal psscts if cash flows from those financaal assets were, o7 futurne cash flow will
be inchided in cash flow from financing activities.

Specially, the amendments requine the following to be disclosed: (i) changes from financing cash Mows: (i)
changes ansing from obtainmg or lesimg coatrol of subsidianies or other businesses; (i) the elfect of changes in
foreign exchanpe mies; {iv) changes in fir videes; and {v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing hakanoes of these items is provided in note 45, Consistent with
thee: transition provisions of the amendments, the Group has not disclosed comparative infomation for the prior
year. Apant from the additional informeation in mote 45, the application of these has had no mpact on the Group®s
consalidated financial stements.

102 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foontinmed)

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to [FRS 4 - Applving IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 9 introduces new requiremenis for the classification and mezswement of financial assets, fimancial
liabakitics, geneml hedge accounting and impairment requircments for fimancial asscts.

Key requirements of IFRS 9,

s All recopnised fimancial assets that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are required 1o be subsequently
measurcd ai amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investmenes ihat are held within a basiness
model whose obgective is 1o collect the contraciual cash fows, and that have comrachm] cash flows
that are solely payments of prncipal and inlerest oii the pracipal eutstanding are generally. measured
at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Dbt instnements that are held within a
busimess model whose ohjective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assels, and that have coatractual terms that give rise on speciffed dates 1o cash flows that are solely
payments of prncipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are genenally measured af fair
value through other comprehensive income CFYTOCT)L All other fnancinl assets ane generally nscasured
ab thedr fizir valoe a1 subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, entities may make an
irrewocable clection 1o present subsequent changes in the fair value of an cquity investmsent (that is not
held-loe-trding i cther comprehensive noome, with only dividend income gencrally recognissd in profin
or boss:

*  With regard 1o the measurement of financial labililes designated as p fair value through profi or loss,
IFRS % requires that the amaoant of change in the falr valie of the financial linhility tha is atmibutable
oy changes in the credin risk of that lsbility & presemed in other comprelensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes i the Hability's credin risk in other comprebensive income swould
create of enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fiir value atribotable © a
Tzl liahibivg"s crodit sk are not sibsequently reclassificd o profit of loss, Under TAS 30 Firiineral
Inserwmieints; Recogritfon and Measiremient, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial linbility designated s fir vakoe thaough profit or loss is presensed in profit o kss;

* In relation 1o the impairment of financial assets, [FRS 9 requines an expecied credit loss moded, a5 opposed
tox an incusred credit boss model under IAS 39, The expeceed credit loss model requires i engity 1o account
for expected credit bosses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reponting date 1o reflect
changes in credit riske since initial recognition. In other words, it i no longer nocessary for a credit event 1o
have cccurred before credit lnsses sre recognized.

In Sepiember 2016, IFRS 4 was amended to address sswes ansing rom the different effective does of [FRS 9
nd the upeoming IFRS 17,

The amendment provides entities meeting o oriterion for engaging predominantly in insumnce activities with
the option 1o comtinue current [FRS accounting and to defer the application of TFRS 9 unil the easlier of the
application of the new insurance standard or periods beginning o or afier 1 Jamuary 2021, The asscssment of
predominsmos has 1o be made at the reporting entity kevel and st the annual reporting date immedistely preceding
I April 2016, Thereafter it should not be reassessed, unless there 15 a significant change in the entity’s activities
that would trigger o mandagory reassessment,

Separately, the amendment provides all entitics with contracts within the scope of IFRS 4 with an option te apply
IFRS 4 in Tl but to make adiustments o profit or loss 0 remove the impact of IFRS 9, compared with 1AS 39,
fior designated qualifying financial assets. This is referred to as the “overlny approach’ and is availsble on an
nssot-by asset basis with specific requirements around designations and de-gesignations.

104 The People's nsurance Gorpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foontinmed)

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to [FRS 4 - Applving IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts feonitnned)

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group perfomsed o assessmeit of these aremdient and
conchided that its activitses were predominantly connccted with msumnce & st 31 Docember 2005, During the
year, the Group reassessed and concluded its gctvities are still predominanily conmected with insumance. The
Giroup has decided 1o apply the temporary exempiion in its reporting pericd commencing on | Jamsary 2013,

The Company’s separate fnancial staemients do nod qualify for dis eemporry exemption.

Based on the Group's and the Company s financial instrumsents and nsk management policees as at 31 Decernber
2017, the follovwing principal impacts 1o the consolidated and separate fnancial statements on inftal application
of [FRS 9 are expected:

Classificasion and measurement
The Growp

] Dhebat instruments elassified as held-to-manarity a8 disclosed in noe 18 xwl invesements classified as loans
and receivables camied at amonised cost as dischosed in note XX a significant ponlon of these financial
assets are hebd within o business model whose objective is 1o collact contractual cash flows. that are solely
paymcets of principal and interest on the principal outstanding (“contractial cash fow characterisics
test” L Accordingly, seanc of them will continue 1o be subscquently measured at amortised cost upon the
application of IFRS 9. However, o significant omount of these financinl asets fail the contractual cash
flow characteristics test and therefore will be measured subsequently at fabr valee through profii or boss
instead of amonised cost under IFRS %, On imitial application of IFRS 9, the difference between the fair
value ansd the amortised cost will be adjusted 1o remined profits at the date of imnsiion:

+ Dl insmments classified as available-for-sale financial gssets carried o fir vales as disclosed in note
18: & significant partion of thsese Maancial aisets satisfy the contractial cash Mow characieristics tess, and
are held within a business model whose objective 5 achseved by both collecting contractual cash flows
ani selling these debt instruments in the open market. Accardingly, these financial assets will continue 1o
be subscquently measured ol FVTOC] upon the application of IFRS 9, and the fair value gains or losses
accumulated in the imvestment nevalistion reserve will continae to be subscquently reclassified to profit or
loss when the debt insmuments are derecognised. However, a significant ansount of these financial assets
il the contractual cash flow characterisiics test and thesefore will be measured subsequently at i value
with fair value pains or losses 1o be recognised in profit or boss instead of other comprehensive income
under [FRS 0. On initin] application of IFRS 9, imvestment revalustion reserve relating to these financial
aggets will be transferred o retined profits at the date of ransition;

*  Equity msiruments classified as available-for-sale financial assets camied ot fair value as disclosed in
nate 1% the Group will not elect the option for designation at FYTOCT for most equity mailable-for-sale
financia] essets carmied a1 fair valoe, Therefore, most equity available-foc-sale financial instruments will be
micasured a fair value with subsequent fair value gains or losses to be recognised in profit or loss. Upan
initinl application of IFRS 9, investment revalustion reserve relating 1o these remaining financial assets
will be trans ferred 1o retained peofits on the date of transition.

The Company
*  Approximately 90% of available-for-sale financial assets fail contractual cash flow characteristics and
therefore willl be measured at fiir value with subsequent frir vidue gnins or losses to be recognised in profin

or loss, Upon initizl application of IFRS 9, investment revaluation reserve relating to these availzhle-for-
sale financial assets will be transfemred to retained profits on | Jamuary 2018,
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foontinmed)

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to [FRS 4 - Applving IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts feonitnned)

Impgirment

IF e expeciad cradit loss model was b be applied by the Group/Compaity, e accutinilated amouil of
impakrmnent [oss to be recognised by the GroupiCompany wonkd be generally increased as compared to the
accumulsted amount recopnised under [AS 39, Such further impairment recognised under expected credit boss
model would reduce the opening retained profits and increase the deferred tin assets p date of trnsition,

The Group has not vet assessed the mtersction of [FRS 9 and IFES 17 Insumnce Contrscts when the impace
analysis of IFRS % was performed,

IFRS 15 - Revenwe froin Contracts with Cuvlomers

IFRS 15 was issued which establishes o single coniprelensive mwdel for entities 10 ose 6 sccouiiig far
revenue arising from contracts with customers, IFRS 15 will supersede the cumrent revenoe recagmtion guidance
including 1AS 18 Reverue, 1AS 11 Corstrerion. Contracts and the reloted Interpretations. when it becomes:
elfective.

The core principle of 1FRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenise to depect the transfer of promised poosds
oF services 1o customers in an amount that reflecis the consideration 1o which the emity expects o be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services, Specifically, the Standard introduces o 3-step approach o revenue
FECORRitho

L] Step | Mdemtify the contract{s) with a customer

*  Step 2: Mdenmfy the performance obligations in the contract

*  Suep 1 Determine the transaction price

s Step 4 Allocate the transaction peice to the performance obligations in the conliact
= Step 31 Recognise nevenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) o performance obligation is satisfied, 1.2, when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation i mnsferred o the customer.
Far more prescripive guidance hes been added in [FRS 13 w deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore,
extersive disclosures are required by IFRS 15,

In 2016, the IASH issued Clarifications 1o IFRS 13 in relation to the identification of performunce obligations,
principal versus agent conaiderations, as well o licensing application guidance.

As the Group provides various services. inchuding handling taxes or levies for relevant authonities. managing
certin contracts classified as imvestment coniracts, assct management services, implementations of [FRS 15
have 4n impact on recognition or messurement. of income from these senvices. The following two poieniial
changes have been identificd:

*  Performunce bonuses are recognised by the Group as pevenue when cenin criteria are met for their asset
management services, Lnder IERS 15, performance bonuses are regarded as variable considerations, which
are included in the transaction prces only to the exient that it is highly poobably that a significant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not ocour when the mncertaintics associated with the
vaniahle consideration is subsequently resolved:

*  IFRS |3 provides speciiic crileria on capitalising ceviain comract costs. Costs that ane direcily annbusnble
I ovbentining a comtract. including certain commissions and fées paid, are capitalised and then amontised on
2 sysicmuatic basis,
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foanfimed)
IFRS 16 - Leases

IFRS 16 introduces o comprehensive model for the identification of lease armngements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and bessees. [FRS 16 will supersede 1AS |7 Levaser and the related imterpretations
when it becomes effective,

IFRS 16 distinpuishes beases and service contracts on the basis of whether an identified asset is comrolled by a
customer, Distinctions of opensting beises and fimance lesses are removed for lessee accounting, und §s replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a comesponding Liability have 10 be recogmsed for all lexses by
bessees, exeepd for shor-tenm leases and heases of low value assets,

The right-of-oge asset s initially measured at cost and - subsequently measured at cost (subject 1o cennin
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and mmpamment losses, ndjusied for any remessurement of the lease
lishabity, The lease labiliy is inmially measured a0 the preset value of the lease payments that ane nod paid ag
that date. Subseguently, thie [zase Hability is adjusied for inerest and lease payments, a8 well as the impact of
beaxe modifications, amomgst others. For the classification of cish flows, the Group currently presents spions
prepaid ledse payments as investing cash flows in nelaion 1o leaschold kands for owned use and those classaficd
s svestment propertics while other operating bease paymicnls are presented as operating cih flows. Upos
application of IFRS 16, lease payments i relation o lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an
interest portion which will be presented a8 Anancing cosh fows by the Group.

Under IAS 17, & lessee recognises an assel and o related finance lease liability for finance lexse amangement and
prepaid lease payments (e keasehold lands for the Groug is a bessee, The application of IFRS 16 may resull in
potential changes in classification of these assets depending on whether the lessee presents right-of-use asets
scparmicly or within the same line em st which the corresponding underlying asscts would be presented if they
were owned.

In contrast bo kessee accounting, [FRS 16 substantially cames forward the lessor accounting requirements in [AS
17, and continies io requine 4 lessor to classify a bease either x5 an opernting lease or 8 finance lease.

Funbermaone, extensive disclosures are neguined by IFRS 16,

As ot 31 Degember 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of RMB2,803 million as
diselosed in nobe 46, A preliminary assessment indicates that these armngements will meet the definition of &
lease, Upon application of IFRS 16, the Group will recognise a right-of-use axset and 2 comespanding liahility in
respect of all these leases inless they qualify for low value o short-term leases.

In addition, the Groap camently consdders refundable rental deposits paid and refundable remtal deposits received
as rights and obligations under beases 1o which IAS 1T applics. Based on the definition of lease payments usder
IFRS 16, such deposits are not payments relating 1o the right o use the underbying assets, accondingly, the
carrying amounts of such deposits may b adjusted 1o amortised cost and such adyustments ane considened as
ndditional hease payments. Adjustments o nefundable rental deposits paid would be included in the carrying
amount of nght-of-use assets, Adjustments 1o refundable remal deposits. received would be comsidered as
nelvanced lesse paymenis.

Funbermaore, the application of new neguirements may result o changes in meassmament, presentation and
disclosure as indicaied above,
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foanfimyed)
IFRS 17 - lnsurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IASH tssued IFRS 17 Insumnce Contracts, which replaces IFRS 4. IFRS |7 establishes the
principhes for the recognition, measwrernent, presentation and disclosure of nsurance comracts, rensumnoe
contracts and investment contracts with discretionary participation features an entily issues, provided the same
entity also issues insurance comtracts, The scope of IFRS 17 15 substanially consistent with that of IFRS 4.

IFRS 17 provides the eritera 1o determine when a non-insumnce comnponent is distinet from te host insumnce
contract. Entitics are requined 1o first apply IFRS 9 o separate any cash flows rebaed 10 embedded denvatives
and distinet investment eomponeits and then apply IFRS 15 to scparate from the lwost insuronce coilract any
distinet promise to transler podds or non-inmarance services to a policyboldes, Under IFRS 17, there is no
sccpunting podicy chotce to unbundling, It = either required or prohibited. This is different from IFRS 4 where
anbundling for investment componenis s permitied bt not required when centpin criteria are met and the
sepamtion of erhedded denvatives is exempeed in a number of cises.

IFRS 17 iaroduces a new requirement for entitkes to identify ponfolios of insurance contracts, which conprises
comracts that arc subject 10 similar risks and mapaged together, Contracts within a product line would be
expected to have similar reks hence would be capected to be in the same portholio iF they afe muRaged topathcr.
Each portfolio of insursnee contracts issues shall be divided imo a minimem of

* A group of conircts that are onerois 2 indial ecognition, iF any;

s A proup of comEmets tat @ nitsl recognition have e significant possibility. of becoming onenus
subsequently, ifany; and

* A proup of the remaining contrmets in the portfolio] if any,

An entity 15 not permitied to include contracts issued more than one year apan in the same group. | contracts
within o portfolio would fall into different groups only becase lw or regulstion specifically constrains the
entiny"s practical ability 10 set a different price of level of benefits for policyholders with different characteristics,
the: entity may include those contrmets in the same group. IFRS 17 requires entities o establish the groups g
initial recognition and prohibits subsequent reassessment of the composition of the groups.

An entity shall recognise a group of insurance contrcts it isswes from the earfiest of the following:

i#)  The beginning of the coverage penod of the group of conimcts;

(b} The date when the first peyment from a policyholder in the group becomes due; and

() Fora group of oncrous contracts, when the group becomes onerous.

On initial recopnition, an entity messures 2 proup of insurance contructs at the iotal of the fulfilment cash flows

(FCFs} andl the comtractual service marngin {SCSMT), This may be refermed to as the General Measurement Model

("GNM) or the Building Block Approach (“BBA”) and stnndardises the varied approaches for reserving under

IFRS 4, The FCFs comprise of:

*  Estimates of future cash flows-Only futune cash flows within the beundary of each contrace in the group
are pllowed 10 be included. Cash lows are waithin the boundary of an insurance coniract if they anse from
substntive rights and obligations that exist during the reporting period in which the entity can compel
the poli 1o pay the premiums or in which the entity has 8 substantive oblipation to provide the
policyholder with services;

*  Anadjustment o reflect the tme value of money and the finoncial msks mssociaied with the future cash
Mo, and

= A sk adjustment for bearing the uncerninty about the amount and timing of the cash flows that anises
from non-financial risk.
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foanfimyed)
IFRS 17 - lnsurance Contracts (conmimred)

The CSM represents the umeamed profit of the group of insemnce contracts that the entity will recognise as it
provides services in the future. and 1s measured on mitial recogmition of a group of nsurance contricls at an
amount thiv, unless the group of commets is anerous, resulis in no Income or expenses arising o that date,

For condracts measured using GMM under [FRS. 17, scquisition costs are included ns pan of the estimates of
fuiture cash Mows and therefore there s po need for deferred acquisition cost to be sepantely accounted for.
Funbermone, there is no longer a linbility adoguacy test urder [FRS 17, All favourable and unfivourable changes
to the cash flows that are related 16 futwre service are offset against CSM which removes the nead to test the
liahabity for adequacy. With regards 1o discounting insurence contract Habilites, |FRS 4 allows insurers fo
continue using sccounting policies that involve them measuring insurance contract labilities on an unsdiscounted
basis. IFRS 17 requires insurers to apply discount rates 1o estimades of future cash flows that are consistent with
observahle current market prices.

The Variable Fee Approach (“VFA") is the mandatory mexsurement model for insumnce contracts with direct
participating featwres, They are defined out of three criteria, all of which must be met at initial recognition date:

{i}  The comractual terms specify that the policyholder participates m g ghare of 4 clearly Wentifisd pool of
underlving items;

(i) The entity expects 1o pay 1o the policyholder an amount equal 1o a substamtial share of the fair value retums
ot the enderlying iems; snd

{ibiy  The cntmy cxpects a substantial proportion of any change in the amounts 1o be paid 1w the poficyholder 1o
vary with the clinge ia falf valie of the underlying e,

Linder GMM, the net gains and bosses that the entity retams from imvested prermaunms ane treated a5 1f they
were i shane of economic reurns from the invesiment portiolio. Uinder the YVEA, however, the reiums o the
entiny arising fiom panicipating comracts are vicwed as part of the compensation that the entity charges the
polseviolder for services provided in eelation o the inswaece congract, rther than os g shure of relums Trom
mvestments held. With the VFA the entity's interest in the nvestments held is equivalent 104 variable fee tha
the entigy charges the policyholder, expressed as a share of returns,

For coneracts measured under the VFA in [FRS |7, the CSM iz adjusted for the following ems at the end of
each reporting period:

i) Changes in variabde fec,

{ify  The time value of money, and

fifiy The effect of changes in finaneial risks not grising from undsrlying tems.

In contrast, IFRS 4 allows flexibility in the measorement of contracts with descretionary pamicipating feamnes.
Changes to the guarnbieed element and the discretionary participating features are either captured in profit or
forss or trested as i allocation of profit or loss, depending on the insurer’s policy. 1o recognise the guamniced
element separately from or together with the discretionary participation featune,

For groups of contracts with a coverage perind less than one year, or where it is reasonably expecied to produce
o liability measurement that would not differ matenally from the GMM, a simplificd Premium Allecation
Approach [“PAA™) can be apphed. Using the PAA, the Hambty for remaimang coverage shall be amtially
mq‘lgni.m:l as the preminms, if any, received at imitinl recognition, mime any insamnce acquisition cash flows

paid.
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs foanfimyed)
IFRS 17 - lnsurance Contracts (conmimred)

Presentntion and disclosures requirements introduce a new insurance income and expense definitions that move
away from a premium-hased presentation approach and is instead a direct result of the movements in the: items
from the statement of financial position. For ihe presentation of finance income or expenses (eg. the eflect of
discounting), imsurers hive an accounting policy choice at portfolio level o disaggregate insumnce finance
Incomie or expenses Tor the period between prodin or loss and other comprehensive income. This is 2 new solution
that sclieves a similar objective as the shadow accounting moded umder [FRS 4w avold undue volatility in the
statement of comprehensive income,

IFRS 17 requires more granubar and detniled disclosures compared 1o IFRS 4 given the high degree of judgement
in its applicition. An entity shall disclose qualittive and quentitstive information about:

() The amounts necognised m s financial stabements that anse (rm INSurmAce COMGICTS;
{b)  The significam judgemenis, and changes in those judgements, made when applying IFRS 17; and
{eh  The matune and extent of the risks that arise from insurmnce contrcts.
IFRS 17 18 effective for onnual periods beginning on or ofier | Jamuery 202 1, with earlier application permitted if
boh LFRS % Fiaancil foctraments 2nd IFRS 15 Revenne from Conrocts with Cianoners have also been applied.
An entity shall apply IFRS |7 retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case entities have the option of
using cither a modified reteospective approach or e Gir value appaeach,
The dircctors of the Companyy anticipate that the new standard will result moan impenant change o the
nceminting policies for insurance contricts and i3 likely to have 3 material impact on the Group's profit and
financial position, wgether with significant changes in presentation and disclosene, The Growp has not initiaged &
detailed analysis of the new stndard and it would be premature 1o disclose the impact of the new requinements at
this stage.

15  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1} Basis of consalidation

The consolidsred financial staements incomporae the fnancial saemens of the Company and entities
{mcluding struciured entities) controlled by the Company and it subsidiaries. Comrol is achieved when

the Company:

*  Has power over the investee;

+  lsexposed, o has rights, lo variable retams from its mvolvement with the investee: and
*  Has the ability to use its power 10 affect its netums,

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes 10 one of mate of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Growp hos less than o majonty of the votimg rights of an mvestee, 1 has power over the investee
when the voting nights are sufficient to give it the practical shality o direct the relevant activities of the
investee unilaterally, The Groap considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group's voting rights in an mvestee are suffickent 1o give it power, including:

*  Thesize of the Group's holding of voling rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vate holders;

110 The People's Insurance Sompany [Group) of China Lined
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentivmed)
{1} Hasis of consolidation fconidmmed)

+  Potential voting rights beld by the Group, other voee holders or ather parties;
+  Rights arising from other contrmctual nmmangemenis; and

s Any addivonal facts and circumstances thi indicate that the Group has. or does not have, the current
ability to direct the relevam activities a1 the time thit decisions need 1o be newle, inchuding votng
paitems at previous sharcholders' meetings.

Conzalidation of a1 subsidiary begine when the Company obtaims control over the subsidiary and cepses
when the Company loeses control of the subsidiary, Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement and sistemsent of
comprehensive income from the date the Company pains control oot the date when the Company ceises
1o control the subsidiary.

Profit or boss - and cach component of other comprehensive imcome are aunbued to the owners of the
Company and to the noa-coatrolling interests. Total comprehensive income of sulsidinrics & attribeted 1o
the owners of the Company and to the non-condrolling interests even if this resultz in the mon-controlling
mterests having o deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made 1o the financial statements of subsidiaries 10 bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's sccounting policies.

All imragroup asscts and labiliics, equaty, income, cxpenses and cash fAows relating 10 Iransactions
Betwiegn mestbers of the Group are eliminated in fll on consolidstion,

Clranges in the Groop's ewnership infereses in existing subsidiories

Changes in the Group's ownership imterests i existing subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries dne accoumied for as equity iransactions. The carrying amoumnis of the Group®s
refevant companents of equity and the nen-controlling interests arc adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries, inchuding re-arribution of relevam reserves between the Group and
the non-conirolling iMerests according 1o the Group's and the non-controlling imerests’ proponionaie
intcrests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted, and the ir
value of the consideration paid or received is recogmaszed directly in equity and atnbuted to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses contrel of & subskbiary, the assets und ligbilities of that subsidinry and non-
comrolling imterests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or loss &5 recognised in profit or loss and is
cabculated as the difference between (i) the aggregaie of the fair value of the considertion receivied and the
fair value of any retxined mtercst and (i) the provicus camying amoint Of the assets (including goodwill),
and lizbilities of the subsidiary atinbutable 10 the owners of the Company. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive incom i relntion to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had direcily disposed of the related asseis or labiliies of the subsidizry (Le. reclassificd to profit or boss
or transfermed o another category of equity as specifiedpermitted by applicable IFRSs), The fir value
of any investmen retained in the: foomer subsidiory of the date when comtrpd is bost is regarded as the Gir
wallug on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under 1AS 39 or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recagnition of an iNvestment in an AsS0ciate o & joint veniung,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{2} Iovestment in pssociates and joint ventures

An associage 18 an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant mfluence is the power
1o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but 15 mot control o joint
control over those policies.

A joint vemure £ 8 joim arrngerment wisereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
righis b the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control s the contmctually agreed sharing of comrol
of an armangsment, whach exists only when decisions aboul the relevant activities equinge URARITKAS
consel of the partics shariig control.

The results and assets and liahilities of sssociates of joint ventures ore incocporated in these: consolidated
financinl statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an invésiment in
AN ASOCIe OF A joint venture & intially recognised in the comolidated staement of fimancial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share: of the profit or loss asd other comprelensive
income of the associste or joing venture. Changes in net assets of the msociuejoint venture other than
profit or boss and other comprehensive income are not accoumted for unless such changes resulicd in
chanpes in ownership interest held by the Gooup. When the Group’s share of lokses of an associate o a
Joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate or joing venture (which inchudes any long-term
mterests hat, in substance, form pan of the Group’s pet invesiment in the Bsociale of join venture), the
Geroup discontinues recogrising fis share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised oaly to the
extent that the Group has incamed begal or constructive obligations or made payments on behall of the
associite oF joint venture,

An invesiment in an associate of & peint vemure 15 accounted for usimg the oquity method from the date
off which the maesee becomes an ssociale of o point ventige, On soquisition of the Enestment in an
associte or @ joint venture, any excess of the cost of the imvestment over the Group’s share of the net fir
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised os goodwill, which is mcluded
within the carrying ansunt of the investment. Any excess of the Giroup®s share of the net fair value of
the idemtifinble assets and labilities over the cost of the invesiment, after reassessment, is recognised
immecliately in prodit or boss in the period in whicls the investment is acquined,

When the Group increases its ownership INberests 10 an associate of @ joint vemure and the investee
continues 1o be aocounted for 43 an associate or o joint ventuse, any excess of the cost of this additional
investment over the Group®s additional share of the net fxir value of the identifiable assers and liabilites
of the investee (measured s a1 the date of the ndditional imvestmend) s recognised as poodwill, which is.
included within ihi carrying amount of the investment, Any excess of the Group's additional share of the
net fair value of idenifiable assets and liabilities (measured as an the dare of the addinonal mvestment)
over the cost of the additienal investment, afier reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or
loss im the period in which the additional imestment is scquired. There is no re-measurement of the
carrying amount of the previously held ownership interests in the associote or the joint venture, nor of
the fair valoe of the net identifiable aesets and the resulting goodwill attributable 1o the proviously held
interests in the associate or the joint vemure. Any gain or ksg recognised in other conprehensive income
previously shared by the Group remains in the equity and s not reclassified to the profit or loss. The Groap
commences pecounting for its share of the profit or los and oiher comprehensive income of the associate
or the joint venture acconding o the new propormionaie equity interests when the additional ownership is
scquired.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
(2} Iovestment in associates and joint ventures fromimmed)

The requirements of LAS 39 are appliad to determing whether it s necessary bo necogEniss any impairment
loss with respect to the Group™s investment in an associace or 4 joint venture. When necesary, the entire
carrying amount of the vesiment | ncluding goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with LAS 36
Impwrirment af Axsets a8 o sngle asset by comparing Bs recoverable amoant (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs of disposal) with i3 carrying amount. Any impairment loss recopniced forms pan off the
cirrying wmouni of the imvestment Any reversal of that imipainment loss is roogmisead in accondance with
IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amauant of the imvestment subsequently increases.

When the Group cemses to have significant influence over an associate or joint control over o joint verdure,
it is-accounted for as a disposal of the entire imerest in the investee with a resulting goin or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. When the Groop reiains an ipierest in the former associaie or joint venbire
and the retained erest s a financinl asset within the scope of 1AS 39, the Groop measures the retained
interest at Buir vabue at that date and 1he fair value = reparded @ it Bir vabue on indtial recopnition. The
dilference between the carrying mmount of the assoctale or foint venture al the date ihe equity method
was discontinued, and the fuir value of any retained mderest and any proceeds from dispasing the relevant
intereat in the mssociate or joint ventime is included in the determination of the gain or low on disposal
of the disociate or joint verture, In sddition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised
in other comprebensive income i relation to that associate or joint venture on the tame basis a8 would
be reqired i that associate or joini ventune had direcily disposed of the related msseis or liabilities.
Therciore, if'a gain of loss previously necogniszed in other comgrehensive income by that associaie or joint
vemure would be reclassified 1w profit or loss on the disposi] of e related assets or liabilites, the Group
reclassifies the gakn or loss from equity o profi or loss (2s a reclasstfication adjustment) upon disposal’
partial disposal of the relevant associsie of pent vemure,

The Group continses 1o use the équity method when an investment in an associate becomes an imestment
N jCNNE VEREUne OF a0 investment in & joint venture becomes an investment in an associate. There is no
remeasmrement bo fiir value open such changes in ownership imierests,

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an dssocime or o joing vemure bt the Group continues
1o wse the equity method, the Group reclassifies 1o profi or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive incame relating to that reduction in ownership interest
i that gaim or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When o group entity irnsacts with an associade or a joinl venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the tmnsactions with the associale or joint venture are recognised in the Group's consolidated
financial statements ondy 1o the extent of interesss in the associane or joint venmare that are not relased o the
Ciroug,

(3} Cash ond cash cquivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short-1eam highly liquid investnsents that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valug, and have a shont
maturity of generally within theee months when acquired, less bank ovendmits which ane repayable
on demnand and the amounts of cash restricied as to ose ad form an infegral part of the Group’s cash
management.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{4} Foreign currency trunslation

The Group's presentation curmency s the RMB, which is alse the functional curmrency of the Company and
of s domestic subsidianes.

Fach entity m the Group delermines s own functional currency and items inclaidad in the financial
stutements of each emiity are recorded wsing that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the emities n the Group are inkially recorded in thelr respective functional cumency using
em:lnng: rates prevailing ol the dates of the tmnsactions. Monctary assets and liabilitees denominated

i foreign curmencies ore translated at the exchanpe rifes prevailing ot the end of the neposiuig period.
Exchange differences arising on the setllement of manctary ftems, and on the retranslition of monetary
isems, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for (i) exchange differences
arsing on o monetary Wem that forms par of the Group's pet investment in a foreign operation, in which
case. such exchange differences are recopnized in other comprehensive imcome and accmulmed in equity
and will be reclassified from equity o profit or loss on disposal of the foreign operation: (i} exchange
dilferences arksing from the changes of the fiir value of monetary assets classified a5 available-for-sale
fimancial asscts (other than the changes relating 10 the amortised cost of the monetary assets) which arc
recognised in other comprehensive and secummilated in equaity,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of histoncal cost in o foreign currency are transkited using
the exchange mics a1 the daiés of the initial transaciions. Non-monetary items measured at fair valoe a2
foreign curmency are translated using the. cxchange ries o the dase when the fair value was determingd.
The gain or loss arising on eanslation of & non-moneiry item measured at fur value is ineaced in ling with
the recognition of the gain or loss on change n falr value of the flem (ie.. wanslation difference oa the
item wihwse Eir vakiee gain or loss is recogniscd in other comprchensive income of profit or loss is also
recognised in other compechensive Income or profit of ks, respectively).

The functional currencies of cenain [oreign operations ane cumencecs other than the RMB. Asai the end of
the reporting perid, the asseis and lisbilities of these emtities are trnslsizd o the presentation cumency
of the Growp af the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their income statcments
are transkated imo RMB at the weighted svenipe exchange ries [or the year,

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprelenaive income and accumulated in
thie foreign exchange reserve. On disposal of o foreign operation, the component of sther comprehensive
income relating 1o that particular fereign operition is recognised in the income statensent,

For the purpose of the consolidsied statement of cash flows, the cash flows of foreign operations are
translated into RMEB a1 the exchange rates maling an the dates of the cash flows. Frequenily recurring cash
flows of foreign opemtions which arse throughout e vear are transkaed into RMB an the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

{5) Financial assets
Liitial recagnition witd megihrenisin?

Financisl @ssets within the scope of 1AS 39 are classificd o3 financinl assets ot fair value through profis
or boss, loans and receivables, held-te-munsrity ivestments, und aviilable-for-ale financial assets, or a8
derivatives desigrated o= hedging mstruments m an effective hedge, o= appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial sssets ot initial recognition,

When financial assets are ecognised initially, they are measured a1 foir valoe, pls ransaction oosts,
except inhe case of financial assets recorded a1 fair valee thiough profit or loss.

Al regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the rade date, that s, the dabe
that the Group commits to purchasing or seliing the asset. Regular way punchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets require delivery of assets within the penod generally csiablished by regulation or
comvention in ihe markeiploce.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtiumed
{5} Financial axsets frominmed)
Subsequent measirensont
The subsequent measuremend of financinl assets depensds on their class fication as follows:
Financial acsers af fair valve tough profie of los

Financial ssete at fair value through profit or loss inchide fnancin] assets held-foramding and financial
assets desipnated upon indtial recognithon as at fair vabue through profit or boss. Financlal assets are
classified s held-for-trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale n the near e Dervatives,
mcluding separated anbedded dervatives, ore always micasured at falr valoe through profit or los uiless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments o5 defined by 1AS 39,

Financial asszis at fair value through profit or less are carried [n the statement of financial position ab i
value with net changes in fair valoe presemted a8 investment income in the income statement. These net
fuir value changes do not inclisde any dividends or interest cemed on these financia] assets, which are
recognised inacconlance with the policies sex out for “Revenue recognithon” below,

Financial mscts designated ot falr valie through profit or loss are desigaated ab the date of initial
recagnition and only iF the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfid,

Drerivatives embedided in host coniracts are accounied for as sepamie dervvatives and reconded i fair value
it their economic charactenistics and risks are not closely related o those of the host comtmcts and the
host comracts are nod held-for-mading or designated ar fair value through peofit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at far valve with changes i f2ir value recognised In ihe ncome stxement.
Reassessment only occurs i there is & change in the temms of the contract that significantly modifics the
ciah flows that would otherwise be requined.

Availodle-for-safe fanciol auete

Available-for-sabe financinl assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as availabbe-for-sale or
are ot chassifled a8 loans and receivables. hebd-w-matirty investments or financial assets - fir vilue

through profit or loss.
Muoasired at fair valoe

Adfter inuml recognition, availnble-for-sabe financinl assews ore subsequently measured at far value with
unirealised gains or dosses recognised as other comprehensive income in the availahle-for-sale finoncinl
asset nevaluation reserve untll the asset is derecognised or impaired, an which time the cumulative gains
or bsses previously recognised in other comprebensive income are reclassified io profit or loss, Interest
and dividends eamed whilst holding the mvailable-for-sale financial assets are reporied as investment
income, respectively and ane recognised i the mcome statement in aocondance with the policies sct out for
“Hevenue recognition” below.

Measured at cost less impasmment
When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variahiling
in the range of reasomable fair valee estinmies is significant for that ivestment or (b)) the probabilitics of

fhe various estimates within the range canmot be reasonably assessed and wsed in estimating fair value,
such imvestments are stated at cost less any impairment loses.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtiumed
{5}  Financhal asscts (comamed/
Subsequens measirenom feontinmed)
Lowns and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative fnancial asseis with fixed or deferminable payments that are
ot quoted in an active market The Growp's financial assets that are classafied as loans and reczvables
Inelude cash equivalens, 1erms deposite, imesiments classificd = loans and rocelvables and miscellaneous
recelvibles. Insumnce recelvables and policy loams are also accounted for as if they were loans and
receivables, Afler initial measurcmen, such asets are subsequemly measured of amontised cost, wang the
effective mmlerest rate method, less any allowance for mpainment. Amorised cod 18 cabculated by taking
nto pecount any discount or premium on acqausition and includes fees or costs that are an integral par of
the effective imerest mate method. The effective interest S included in investment income in the income
slalement.

Hatd-do-manurity fmanciol gaoes

MNon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed matarty dates thas are
quoted i an sctive market e classificd as bheld-to-maturity when the Group has the positive mication
and ability to hold them 1o maturity, othier than those the entity designates os at financial pssets b Bir
value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets or those meeting the definition of loans and
recelvables. Held-to-maturity invesiments ane subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rase method less any allowance for impairment. Amonised cos is calculated by taking into acoount
any discount of premium on acquisition and fecs or coss that are an imegral pan of the effective interest
rabe. The effective inlerest e amonisation i included in the ncome staiement. The loss arising from
inspairment is recogised in the income statement.

Derecogmition af fimancial axsers

A financial asset (of, when applicable o part of a financinl asset or pan of a group of simélar financial
aszets) is derecognised whene :

{a)  the rights 1o receive cash flows from the &sset have expined; or

by  ihe Group has irensiemed its rights o recelve cash Nows from the assel or has zsumesd an obligation
o pay the received cash flows in full without matenind delay o a third pany wmder o o
arrangement; and either: (o) the Group has transferred substantially all ke risks and rewands of the
asset; of (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retined substamtially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, bat hos mnsferred control of the asset

When the Group has transferred its mght o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into @ poss-
throogh armangement, it evaloates if and 1o what extent it has retxined the risk and rewards of ownership of
the assel. When it has nelther iransfermed nor remined substanaially all dee risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferned control of the asset, the assct 18 recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvemens
in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises on associated linbility. The transferred assct and the
axspciated fiability sre meagured on 2 hasis that reflects the nghts and obligntions chat the Group has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of o guarantee over the mmnsferred asset is measared at the
Iwer of the origingd camying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration: that the
Group coubd be required w repay,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{5)  Financial assets fcongmued)
Derecogmitian of fimancial axsets (cowtinyed)

On derccognition of a financial asset  #s endirety, the differcnce betoeen the assct’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income nnd pecumulsted in equity is recognised in profit or lpss.

On derecogmition of a financial aset other than in s entieety (ep. when the Group rotains an opion 1o
repurchase par of a tansferred asset), the Group allocases the previous camrying amoum of the financial
assed between the pan ¥ comimes 0 recopmise uxler continumg imvelvement, and 1he part it oo lomzer
recogiises on the basis of the relative falr values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference
between the carmying amount allocated to the part tat is po longer recognised and the sum of the
comaderation received for the part no longer recognised and amy comulative gain or loss allocated ot that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumiulative gain or
loss that had been recopmised in other comprehensive income is allocatad between the pan that continues
1o be recopnised and the part that i no longer recopnised on the basis of the rebative fair valoes of thoke

parts.
{6)  lmpairient of Diaancial asiets

The Group assesses a the end of the reponing period whethier there is objective evidence that a financial
asset of group of financial assets &5 impaired, A financial ssset or & group of financial assas is deemed
1ovbe impained if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment a8 & result of one or more events
that occurred afier the indtial recognition off the asset (an mcurred “loss event™ ) and thai boss event has an
impact on the estimated futore cash Mows of the financial azset or the groap of financial assets that can be
refighly estmated. Evidence of impaisment may include indications that a debitor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant fimancial difficulty, default or delinguency in imerest or principal payments, the
prohability that they will enter bankrupicy or other financial reorganisateon and obscrvable data indicating
that there 1s 6 measumble decrease i the estimated hiture cash Mows, such 45 changes &n arrgars of
econoamic conditions that correlate with defauls,

Avatlablefor-sale fimancial asets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of the reponing period whether there
is obpective evidence that an investment or & group of investments is mmpaired,

I an available-for-sale assei is impaired, an amoum comprising the difference berween dts cost inet of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its cumrent fair value, less any impainment loss previously
recagnised in the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
Income statement

The mmpatrment pnalysis and amounts recorded are based on the functional currency of the growp entify
hodding the mvestment.

In the cuse of equity investments classified a8 mailable-Tor-sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decling in the fair value of an'investment below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant”™ is evalumed agninst the original
cost of the invesoment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fir valee has been below iy
original cost. Whene there i evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current e valoe, less any impaimment loss on that investmend
previnusly recognised m the income statement — ks reclassified from other comprehensive income and
recaognised in the income statement, Impoirment logses on equity instruments classified as available-
For-sale are mot reversed through ihe income statement, [ncreases in their fair value afier impairment are
recagnised direcily in other comprehensive income,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{6} Impairment of fnancial assets feongimned)
Avaitable-for-sale fioancial assers (contined)

Ini the case of debt instments classified as available-for-sale, impairment is nsscssed based on the same
eritena os financinl assets camied o amonised cost described below. However, the amount reconded for
impalrment s the cumulative boss measured as the difference between the smortised cost and the current
Enir value, less any impairment loss on that investmend previously recognised in the income stalement.
Future imenest income contimees 0 be acoruad hased on the reduced carryving amount of the assel and
Is accrued using the rate of interest used to discoumt the future cash flows for the parpose of measuring
the impaimecnt Joss. The interest income is recorded as part of imvestment imcome, Tmpaimmen) losses on
dels mistrsments ane feversed through the mcome stitenient il the mcrease i fir value of the mstroments
can be ohjectively related 1o an event occieming after the wnpaiment loss was recognased in the incomse
stalemment.

Financinl ovsets carried af amartived oost

IF financial assets carmed at amortised cost are impaired, the carrying amount of the financial assets is
redisced to the present value of estimated fture cash Bows (exchiding figure credi losses that hive not
been incurred ) and the reduciion is recognised as an impairment [pss in the income seatement. The present
vaalue of cstimated ligure cash Nows shall be caloutated with the mancial asset's original eifective mierest
rate and Whe related collateril value shall also be tiken into socount, For financial ssets with Mogting
intercst mate, the present value of catimated future cash Aows shall be calculated with the effective interost
rate stipulated by the controct,

For a financial asset that s individaally significant, the Groop assesses the asset individually for
impairment, and recogrises the amount of impairment in profit or loss, For a financial asset that is noe
individhaally significant, the Group assesses the assal individually for impairment or inclodes the isset
in o group of Hmancial asscts with similar credin nsk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment, If the Group determines. that no objective evidence ol impairment exists for an indiadially
assexsed financinl asset, whether the financil asset is individually significant or not, the financial asset is
mcluded in a group of fimancial assets with similar credit risk charactenistics and collectively assessed for
impairment. Financial assets for which an impaiment foss i individually recognised are nol included in'a
eoflective assessment of impairment,

Adter the Group recognises an impairment loss of financial assets camied a1 amonised cost, i there is an
ohjective evidence tha the financial asseis” value restares and the restoration can be related ohjectively o
an event sccurring after the impaimicnl was recognised, the previously recognised impairment hoss shall
be reversed and recognised in profit or loss, However, the reversal shall ot result in a cxrmying amount of
the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised cost would have been at the date of the impaiment’s.
reversal had the impaimment nob been recognised.

Finameinl axsety corried af coss

If there is an objective cvidence that an impaimient loss has been incurmed on an unguoeted equity
instrumnent that is not corried a1 fuir value becanse its foir value cannot be reliahly measured, or on a
derivistive asset that is linked to and must be senbed by debivery of such an unguosed equity instrunsent, the
amount of the loss is ncasured as the difference between the asset’s camying amaount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows discounted it the current market rate of retum for o similar finoncinl assel
Impairment losses on these assets are nof reversed.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{7} Financial liahdlities
Initial recargition and measirement

Financial liabilitics within the scope of [AS 39 are classificd as financeal Habilities at fair valoee through
profit or loss, or other fnoncial labilities a8 omontised cost a8 approprnte. The Group determings the
classification of its financial labilities a2 injtial recognition,

Financial labilines are initially mensused ot (e value. Transaction costs that ane direcily annbutable 1o the
Issue of financlal Habilites (other than financial Habilides at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted
from the fur valee of the financial habiliies oo mial recogmition. Transaction costs directly attributable
1o thve acequisition of faancial liabilities ot fair value through profit o e dre recogiised mmedzately in
prosfit or loss.

Subseguens measrement

The subsequent measurement of financial lishilitses depends on their classification as follows:
Fimaneial latilities af frir vahae thrapeh peafit or fes

Financial liabilivies a1 fair value through profin or boss: include financaal Labalities held-for-iading and
faaical liahilitses desigrared apos inlial recognithon as a Gir value through profit or loss.

Fmancinl liabilities are clgsified &= held-for-tradmg if ey are aoquired for the purpose of selling in the
near temm, This category includes denvative financial instruments eniered ino by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships s defined by [AS 3%, Sepamated embedded
derivaives nre always measared at fair value through profit or loss unbess they are desipnated as effective
hedging insmements.

Gaina of losses on Habilities held-for-trading are recophised B the incoase statcment, The net Gir valise
gain or loss recognised in the income statement does not include any interests charged on these financaal
linbilities.

Financial liabitities designated as fair value through profin or boss are designased ar the dare of initial
recognition and only i the criteria in IAS 39 sre sonsfied.

Fingmeial fabilivies ar amoritsed cose finchding interesi-bearing bormwings

Financial labilivies inchuding securities sold under agreements to repurchase, amaurts due 10 banks and
edher financial institutions, bonds payable, investment contract liabilites for policyhobders, misceilaneons
paryables and acenmls are iniiially sisted al fir value less direcily pitnbutable transaction cosis and are
subsequently measurcd af pmorised cost, using the effectivie intcrest rade method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated ot cost. The related inferest expense is
recognised in the mcome satement, Policyholders’ dividends 2nd amounts due to reimsurers ane accounted
for as if they were other financial linbilitics,

Gaing and losses are recognised in the income satement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of finaucial abifities

A financinl liability is derecognised when the ohligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled, o
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by snother from the same lender on sebstantially differens
terms, or the terms of an existimg kabakbity mre substantially modificd, such an exchange or modification is
ireated a5 a derecognition of the original lability and o recognition of a new liability, and the diffcrence
between the respoctive camying amounts is recognised 10 the imcome stabement,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{8} Financial gaarantec contracts

Fimancial guarantes contracts 1sseed by the Group are thase contracts that require a payment to be made fo
reimburse the holder for a Toss 1t incurs because the specified debtor fails 1o make o-payment when due in
accorclince with the terma of a debt instrument,

The Group has previcusty repanded conain credit insurance contracts it Bsued with a financial pusrantes
element s Msurance coniracts and has wed the accounting methods applicible 10 nsurance contracts, and
accordingly has elected 1o apply [FRS 4 to account for such contracts.

{9} Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Inittal recagmition and subregwent megsumement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such a5 inlerest mie swaps, to hedge its interest mie risk.
Such derivative Anancial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the dote on which o dervative
conmiract ts entered into and are subsequently. remeasured at fiir value. Derlvatives are camried a5 assets
when the Eaer valise 18 positive and as linbilities when the fair value & negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are faken direcily 1o the
income sicmenl, cxcepd for he elfective ponion of cash flow edpes. which is recognised in other
comprehensive income,

For the purposz of hedge sccounting, hedyes are classafied os cash fow hedges when hedging the exposure
io varkability in cash flows that is either abinbutable 1o particular sk associated with a recopnised asset
or liahdlity or a highly probable forecast transaction,

Al the incepuion of a hedge relanonship, the Group formally designmes and documents the hedge
relationship 10 which the Groap wishes 10 apply Bedge sccounting, the risk. mansgenent objective and its
srmtegy for underaking the hedge. The documemintion inclides idemification of the hedjping instrimienl,
the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the nsk being hedped and how the Group will assess the
hedging instrument’s effectiveness of changes in the bedging instrument’s fir value in offsetting the
exposure i changes in the hedged item’s fair value or cash flows atinbutable fo the hisdged risk. Such
hedges ane expected o be highly effective in achieving offseing changes in cash flows and are assessed
on an ongoing hasis © delerming that they actunlly have been highly effcetive throughout the fAnancial
reponing periods for which they were desigraied.

Hedpes which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting and are classified as cash flow hedges are
accountid for as described beloo,

The effective portion of the gnin or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised directly m other
comprehensive income in the cish flow hedging reserve, while any ineffective pontion is recognised
immedintely in the income stuscment.

Amuunts recognised in other comprchensive income are wransfemred o the income satement when the
hedged transaction affects profit or loss, such os when hedged finoncial inceme o financial expense is
recognized or when a forecast sale occurs, Where the hedged item is the cost of 4 non-financial asset or
non-financial hiabality, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive income ane trmsferred 1o the initial
carrying amount of the non-financial fsset or non-financial iakakity.

If the forecast mnsaction or firm commitment is po longer expecied to occur, the cumalative gain or kKss
previowsly necognised in equity is transferned (o the income statement, 17 the hedging instrument expines or
5 sakd, terminated or exercised without replacement or rotlover, or if its designation as a hedge is revoked,
the nmounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income remain in other comprehensive income
until the forecast tansaction or finm commitment affects profit or loss,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentivmed)
{10) Fair value measurement

Fair value ts the price that would be received 1o sell an assct or paid to transfer a lbility 10 an orderly
transaction between market participants a1 the messurement date, regardless of whether that price is
direcily ohservable or estimated using another valuation technigque. In estimating the Eiir value of an wsset
or a liability, the Group takes into account the chamoenstics of the asset o lability if market paricipans
wonlkl take those chareteristics inte account when pricing the asset or labilisy a1 the measurement dae.
Fuir vahie for measuremen andior disclosure purposes in these consolbdated financial striements is
determined on such o basis, except for keasing transactions that are withan the scope of 1AS 17 Leases, and
egsurcments that have some similarities 1o fair value but are sot fiir valoe, such as vakie in i=e i LAS 36

Imparirment of Azsets,

A fair valve messurement of a non-financial assel tukes into account a marked pasticepant’s ability io
penerate scopomic benefits by using the asset in 18 highest and best use or by selling it W another markes
participam thit would use the xsset in s highest and best nse,

For financial mstruments and investment propertics which ane ransformed &t fiair valoe and o valuation
techndgie thil unobservable inputs is 10 be used 10 measare fadr value i sbsequent periods, the valuation
technigues i calibomted so that the résults of the valuation techndgue equals the ransaction prce,

(11} Imvestment properties

Investment propemics are inderesis in lond amnd buildings (including the leasehold mierest umder an
operating bease for & property which would otherwise meet the definition of an investmend propermy )
held wo eam reneal income and'or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production o supply
of gos or services or for adminisirtive purposes; or Tor sale in the ondisary course of business. Such
propemnics are measured inivially ar cost, incloding transaction cosis. Subsequent o initial recognition,
investiment propenies ane stited at e valise, which reflects market conditions a1 the end of the feparting
pernl,

Liains: or losses anising from the retirement or disposal of mvestment property shall be determined as the
difference betwieen the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset and shall be recognised
in profit or loss (unkess TAS 1T requires otherwise on g sale and beaseback) in the period of the retirement

or disposal.

For a transfer from investment propertics 1o owner-occugried propenties, the deemed cost of a propenty for
subsequent accounting i its fair value at the date of change in use. If 3 property occupied by the Group
25 an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts: foe such property
in accondance with the policy stated under “Propeny and equipment and depreciation™ up o the date
of change in wse, and any difference ot that date berween the carmying amount and the fair value of the
propenty is accounted for as an psset revaluation reserve.

(12) Property amd equipment and depreciation

Propemy and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost bess accumulped
deprecantion amd any impairment losses. The cost of an item of propery and equipment compeises its
purchase price and any direcily asributable costs of bringing the asset 1o its working condition and location
for 55 intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, i normally churged o the ncome staement in the period i which it & incumed, In
sinustions where the recognition eriteria are satislicd, the expenditune for a major inspection fs capitalised
in e carrying amount of the asset as a replacement, Where significant pans of p and equipmcnt
are required to be reploced of intervals, the Group recognises such pants a8 individual assets with specific
usefil lives and depreciates them accordingly.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{12} Property and equipment and deprecintion feonmmred)
Depreciation i3 calculated on the strnight-line basis 1o write off the cost of each item of propenty and

equipment, other than constnsction in progress, 1o its resichaal value over s estimated wseful life, The
principal anmuzl rabes wsed for this purpose are as follows:

Larsd and buildings 150 1oy 19.40%
Oifice equipment, umitire and fixgures 7500 o 32334
Muotor vehicles 6.00% 0 24.25%

Where parts of an nem of property and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that ftem is
allocated on g reasonable bagis among the parts and each part ix depreciated separately. Residunl values,
use il lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted i appropriaie, ai leas: ai each financial
year end

An dlem of propenty and equipment including any significant pan inliially recognised is derecogmised
upon dispasal or when wo future economic benefits ane cxpected from its use or disposal. Any gain or boss
oft (Hsposal of retirement recopnised i the income aatement i the vear the assel is derecognised is the
difference between the net miles procesds and the carmying amount of the relevant a1,

{13) Constroction in progress

Construction in progress muinly represents bubdings under construction, which s stated ai cost less any
impairment losses, and is not deprecised. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
bomrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of comstruction. Constrection in progress is
reclassified o the appropriate category of property and equipment when compleied and ready for use.

(M) Iatangible assets (her than goodwill)

Intaigible assets acquired separately are measured on iaitial recopnition ot cost. The cost of intangible
aswets acquined in o busingss combination is the fur value st the date of acquismion, The uweful lves
of intngible assets are assessed to be either fmite or indefinite. Intangible nssets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the wseful economic Hie and assessed for impaiment whenever there s an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amonisation period and the amonisation method
fior i intangible asset with o fAinie uselul life are reviewsed at beast at cach financial year end,

The wsefid lives of software ane from 3 to 1) vears.
{150 Impairment of non-linancial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual inipairment testing for an asset is required (other
than financial assets and goodwill), the asset’s recoversble amount i estimated. An sset’s recovernble
amaount {s the higher of the asset’s or cadh-penerating wnit’s value in uwse and its fair value less costs of
disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, undess the asset does not generate cash inflows that ane
largely independent of those from ether assets of groups. of assets, in which case the recovernble amount is
determingl for the cash-generstmg et o which the ssset belongs,

An impairment loss is recognised only if the camying amount of an asset cxceeds its recoverable amdant.
In assessing valse in use, the esimated ftare cpsh flows ane discounted to their present vakue using a pre-
tax discount mie that reflects cumment market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific
fo the assel. An mmpairment loss is charged o fhe income stalement in the period in which it ansss or
treated as a revahmtion decrease, as approprate.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{15) Impairment of nen-financinl pssets foomninged)

An assessmend 15 made af the end of each reporting period as to whether there s an indication that
previously recopmised imgpainment losses may oo longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exlsts, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previcusly recognized impadrment loss of an asset other than
poodwill = reversed anly if thene has been a change in the estimates ased oo determing the recoverable
amourt of thir aswd, but sot to an amoeunt higher than the camying amount that would have been
determined (net of uny depreciatien'amonksation) bad no impaiment loss been recognised Tor the mset
in prior years, A reversal of such an impairment ks 15 oredited to the income statement in the period in
whiich it arises oF treated as i revaluntion iherease, s approprale.

(16) Imsurance receivabbes

Insurznce receivables are recognised when due and measured on mitial recognition a8 the fair value of the
consideration recéived or recehvable. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, Insurance recelvabbes ane measumed
at amortised cost, using the effective imerest mde method. The camrying value of maurnce neceivables s
reviewed for impaimient whenever events of circumstances indicate that the carrying amoul nay not be
recelvable, with the Impalmment boss recorded in the income suemen.

Iinsurince receivables are derecognised when the derecognition criterin for fnancial asscts have been nact.
(17} Product classification and unbumdling

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Groap has accepted significam msurance risk from
the policyhalders by agreeing 1o compensate ihe policyholders i o specified uncertain future eveni (the
insured event) adversely affects the policybolders. Detadls of significant insurance risk festmg ane sct oul
below, Insurance commaces may also transfer fnancial risk 1o the Growp,

Imvestment contracts are those conteacts that tansfer sagnificant firancial nsk but no or insignificans
insurance fiak. Financial risk is the risk of & possible future chamge in oae of more spegificd inberest mies,
a financial instnament price, o commaxliny price, a foreign exchange rate, an index of price or rates, a credit
rating or a credit index or other variabhes, provided in the case of a non-financial vaniable, the variable is-
not specific fo a party 1o the contract,

Some contracts issued by the Group may comuin both an insurence component and a deposit component.
IF these two components sre distinet and can be measurad reliably, the underlying amounts are unbundled.
Any premiums relating te the insurance risk compenent are accounted for on the same basis a5 insurange
contracts and the rempining element i3 sccounted for 45 on investment controet.

The Group test the significance of insurance sk ransfer at initinl recognition of all relevant contracts.
Onee o conract has been clasafbed as an isamnce coniract, i remaing an insumnce coniract up io
derecognition, even if the insurance risk subsequently reduces significanily, Investment contracts
can, however. be reclassified as insurance comracts after mmitial recognition il insurince risk becomes
significant.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentivmed)
{18) Insurance contract liahilitics

The insurance contract linbilities of the Group include long-term ife and health insurance contract
linbalities, wnearmed premium reserves and cluim reserves,

When measuring imsurance contract liakilives, the Groop classifies insurance confrcts whose insimnee
risks are of & similur nture a8 8 measuremsent unit. Noa-life and short-term health insurance policies
are grouped nio ceraln measurement units by lines of business. For long-term life and bealth insunmee
policies, the measurement wiit is cach individual insurance contract.

Unearned prowinm reserves

Unearned premdum reserves are recognised at inception of non-life and short-term bealth insurunee
comracts until the insumnce coverage expires. The umeamed premium regerves represent premisms
received for neks that have not yel expired, Al inception of the coniract, it represents premiums recelved
or receivible minus relevan! acquisstion costs, Acquisition costs in relation oo the sale of new imsmnoe
comracts such as handling charges and commissions, underwriting persomal expenses, usiness ax and
surchisrges, insurance protection expenses and other ncremental costs are recorded as expenses [ profis
or loss against an cqual and opposite amount of premium being recognised as revenue. Subsequent 1o
the Initial recognition, uncamed premim reserves ang released om g 1365 or 124 basis acconding 1o the
insurance coverge perod. When any deficiency arises from performang the Habality adequacy tests as
described below, uneamed premium reserves have to be adjisted 1o reflect the deficiency.

Isarramree cortraet Nabilities atler than unearned preminm reseres

Orther than uncamed premium reserve, insurnce contect lishilities are measured based on reasonoble
estimates of the paymems the Group will make o fulfil the relevant obligations under the insuranoe
comracts. These estimaies nepresent the difference berween expected future cash ouiflows and inflows
under such contrcts, i.e.. the expected future pet cash outfows,

Expected future net cash cutflows over the entire coverage and settlement period re taken o socount
i Mg insurance coniract linhilities, For insumnce policies with o guaranteed renewal option, the
eoverge penod s extended 1o the date when the option to renew ceases o be guaranieed becawse the
Cinoup aoquires the right 1o ne-price the risk under the contract.

*  Expecied fiture cash outfllows represent reasonable cash outflows which are necessary for the
Girpup to fulfil the obligations under the insurance contracts (including benefits atinbutable 1o the
policyholders), and mainly includs:

{3) Guoranieed benzfits under the insyrance contracis, including clnims, morality benefits,
disability benefits, morbicity benefits, survival benefits and maturity benefits;

by Non-guaraniced benefits under the insumnce contracts arising from constructive obligations,
including policybolder dividends;

2] Reasonable expenses necessany for policy acquisitions, adminiswation and claims hondling.
ingluding policy mairtenance expenses and claim handling expenses,

. Expected future cash inflows represent cash inflows: prising from assuming lebilites under the
insurance contracts, including premium income and other charges.,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{18} lnsurance contract Hahilities feontinued)
Imsurawee comtract Nabilities ather than wecerned premim reserves foontinged)

Both risk meargin and residual margin are separately recognised for long-4emm life and health insumnee
comracts. Risk mangins are recognised for claim reserves.

*  Risk margin represents: provision for the uncertainty assocuted with the future net cash Mows, Risk
margin is detenmined using e scerarin companison approach or the confidence inerval approosch
and based on the most recent experience of the Group as well as by reference 1o the indusiry
benchmark, Diversificaton effect is nol considered inurmving al sk margins.

*  Atinception of an insuranos contract, any “dav-one” gain s not recognised in the income statement,
but included in the insuramce comract liabilities as o residual masgin, At inception of an insurnce
contract, any “day-one” loss s recognisad in the income statemend. Residual margins are not re-
measuncd at the end of each reponting date, They are amortised on the basis of the effective sums
imsumed or pumber of podlcies over the enlire covergpe period.

Reasonable estimates in cxpected futare net cash Nows are determined based on: information: cummenty
availalibe as at the end of the reporting period.

When mepring insurance contract lbiliies, tme value of money 18 considered. The reloted future
cash flows are discounted when the impact of time virlue of money ks matenal, For short contracts with
durations less than ome year, the cash fows ane nod discounted, The discount rtes used in the measurement
of time valee of mopey are decermined with reference 1 information currently available ot the end of the

year
Linhility adequoey tests
At the end of cach reporting period, liability adequacy tests wre performed to ensure the adeqacy of the
unexmed premivm reserve. [F after applying a nsk margin, the amount of expecied present vilue of cish
outflows minos the expected present value of cash inflows exceeds the carrying amount of the uneamed
premim reserve, the entin deficiency is recognized in profit or boss of the period in which the deficiency
arisgs. Uneamed premium reserve may have o e adjusted If there is any deficiency arising from the
performancs of these tests,
Drerecogmition of insurance cortract Fabilies
Insurance contrect linhilities are derecognised when they are discharged or cancelled, or have expired.

(1% Provislons

Except comingent consideraions deriving from e contingent liabilities assumed in busingss combinations,
contingent liahilifies are recognised as provisions if the following conditions ane met:

*  Anentity has a present obligation as o result of a past event;

) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sefle the
whligation; and

+ A rchiable estimate can be made of the amoant of the obligation.

The amount recognised a5 a provisaon shall be the best estimate of the éxpenditure rquired fo sefile the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period with the considerntion of risks. uncertainties and the

time value of momey. Provisions shall be reviewed at the end of the reporting period and sdjusted 10 reflect
the cument best estimate.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
(20 Employee benefits
Rerirement benefies cost and wrmination bemefire

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans ane recognised as an expense when employecs
have rendered service eatithing them o the contributions.

For defined bemefit retirement benelit plans, the cost of providing benefits 15 determaned msing the
progected unit credit meshod, with actusrial valuations being carded out 1 the end of each annual reporting
period. Remeasurement arising from actuaral gains and losses is reflected immediaiely in the susement of
finamcinl position with a charge or credit recopnised m other comprehensive icome in the penod in which
they occur, and will tiat be reclassified to profit or loss.

The remeasurements arisang lrom schmrial gains and bosses recognised in other comprebensive Income
are accumilnied n the Group's reserve headed “actuarial {lossss)'gains on pension benefit obligation” and
15 transferred to retained profits when the defined benefit plans terminates. Pist service cost s recognised
in prafit o boss in the period of & plan amendment. [merest expense is calculaied by applyving the discount
rate of the beginning of the perlod 1o the defined benefi linbility. Defined benefii costs are cegorised as
follows:

+  Service costs (including past service costs, gaing and losses on curtailment and setlements),

= Inderest expenses; amnd

*  Remeasurement.

The Growp presems the first rwo components of its defined benefi costs in profit of boss i “Other
Operating and Adminisimtive Expenses” ind “Fiance Coats”, Cunaflment gaing sid losses are accoimted
for 115 past service oouts,

The retirement benefit oblignfion recognised in the consolidated stalement of financial position represents
the actml daficits i the Group's defined benciit plan.

A leabiliny for a termination benelit is recognised at the earller of when the Group can no benger withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recogniscs any related restrocturing costs.

Fhari-term and other long-ferm emplopee benefit

Shor-tem employee benefits are recognised a1 the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected 1o be
peaiel as and when employees rendered the services. All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense wmiess another [FRS requines or permits the inclusion of the benedit in the cost of an asset,

A lighility is necognised for bencfits pecruing o employees (such s wages and salaries, annual keave and
sick leave) afier deducting any amound already paid.

Linhilities recognised in respect of oiher long-term emploves benefits are measured of the preseat volue
of the estimated fisure cash putflows expected 1o be nude by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up bo the reporting date. Any changes in the linbilities” comying smounts resultimg from service
cost, imterest and remegsurements ane recognised in profil o loss except fo the extent that another [FRS
requines or permits their inclusion in the cost of an assel.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES forntivmed)
(21 Policyhelder dividends

Policyholder dividends repressnt dividends payable by the Group to poficyhalders in accordance with the
terms of insurmnce contracts, The dividends ane calculated and provided based on the dividend distribution
determination and the results of scivasial valuation,

When policyholders” dividends are declared, they are sceounted for as (inancial lkabilises and initally
measured at fakr valoe and subsequently measured o wmortised costs.

(220 Liasing

Leases are chissified as fiiance leases whencver the terms of the leae tramsfer substantially all the ks
and rewards of ownership o the lessse, All other leases are classified o operating leases,

The Gironp as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recopnised in profit or loss on a siraighi-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Indtial direct costs mewmed in negotiating and arrunging an operuting kease are added 1o
the carrying amaunt of the leased asset and recopnised 45 an expense on o simighi-line bes over the leage
ferm.

The Gronp oy lesiee

Operating lease payiments, inchisling the cost of scquiring land beld under operating leases, wre fecopnised
as an cxpetse on a straght-line basis over the lease terme Contingent rentals ansing under operating leases
are recogmised s an expense in the period in which they are incurmed.

I the event that lesse incentives ane received to enier into operating |eases, such incentives are necognised
a5 a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised a5 reduction of rental expense on a
simaighi-line basis,

Leasehold land amd building

Wiz the Groug aukes paymicits fof a propeny Beres which cludes both leisehold Lind and builling
chements, the Group assesses the classification of cach element scpariely based oo the assessment as
10 whether substantinlly all the risks and rewords incidental bo ownership of each element have been
transfierred to the Ciroup, unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases in which ease the entire
propenty is accounted as an operating lease, Specifically, the entive consideration fincluding amy lump-sum
uplron: payments) are allocated betweeen the leasehold land and the buikling elements in proposicn o the
refative fair values of the feasehold inievests in the tand element and building element at indtial recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the relevant pavments can be msde reliably, imerest in leasehold Tand that is
accounied for as an operating lease is presemied as “prepaid Bnd premiums” in the consolidated statement
of financinl position and is omontised over the lease lerm on o simaighi-line basis, When the payments
cannot be allocated refiably between the leasehold land and building elements, the entire property 15
generally classified as il the leaschold land ks under finance kease.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtiumed
{2} Revenue recogmition

Revenue is recogmised when the amount of revense can be reliably measured; when it is proboble that
future sconomic benefits will Now o the Group and when specific cntera have been met for each of the
Ciroup's activities, as descnibed below:

Girasy preminms

Premium income and reisupinee preemium income ane recopmised when the Msurance comracts are issued,
related insurance risk 5 umdemaken by the Group, bt [s probable that the relaied economic benefits will
fow 1o the Group and the related meome can be reliably measured.

Premiuns from life insurmnce contracts with instalment or single payments are recopnised as revenug
when due. Premiums from direct mon-life insurance contrcts ane recognised s revenue acconding 1o the
il premiums stated i the contricts,

Fee income

Insurance and investmen contmo policyhobiers are charged for policy adminiiration services, mvestment
management services, surenders and other conract fees, These fees ane recognised as revenue over the
period in which the related services are performed.

Jwvestment incamne

Invferest income i3 recognised in the incoms statcment as it acorues and 15 calculated by using the effective
mterest rate method, Fees and commissions that are an imegral pan of the effective vield of the financinl
asset oo Hability are recognised as an adjustment 1o the effective interest mte of the instrument.

Invesament income also inchides dividends when the right 1o receive payment is established. For listed
securities, this is the datz the security is lisied as ex-dividend.

(M) Refnsuraiice

Thie Groug cedes mnsumnce risk in the normal cowrse of busivess for pan of i bisdiesses, Relnaimmioe
asgets represent balances duce from reinsurance companics. Amounts recoverable from reinsurrs ane
estimated in & munner consistent with the insurance contract liabilities or settled cloims pssocixted with the
reinsured policies anad are in accordance with the related reinsurance contmcts.

Reinsurnce assets are reviewad for impairment at each reponting date or mone frequemtly when an
indkcation of impainment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there [5 an chjective
evidince a5 a result of an event that ocowmed after initind recognition of the reinsunnee asset tha the
Giroup may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the effect has a
reliably measurable impact on the amounts that will receive from the reinsurer. The impaimcnt boss i
recorded in the ncome statement,

Ceded reinsurance armngements do not relicve the Groap from its obligatons to policyholders.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentivmed)
{24) Reinvurunce frandimmed)

The Group also assumes reinsumnce risk in the normal course of business for insuenes contracts wherne
applicable, Premioms and claims on assumed reinsurance ane recognised as revenoe and expenses in the
same manner x they would be i the reinsurance were considersd direct business, taking into account
the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due 1o
reisyrnce compiunies, Amouns pavable (0 reinsurers ane estimated oo masser consistent with the
related relnsurance comructs. Receivables and payables arising [rom reinsurance contrcts are meastined i
amaortised oosts and not offset for presentation purposes.

Commissions recelvable on outwand reinsurance contracts ane neconded as income in the income stement.
The reinsurers” share of uneamed premiom reserves is reduced by commissions receivable on outward
ressunnce contricls st mesption and subsequently the redueced ballapce is released over the term of the
comract in the same manner a5 the rekbated uneamed premivm reserves. Reinsamers” share of loss and kss
adjustment expense feservies also inclsdes their share of risk margin to the gross balance of loss and boss
adjusiinen! expeine reserves,

Premiums an claims are presered on & grods basis for both ceded and assismed reinsuraince.

Remnsuronce assete o labilities are derecognised when the contmctual rights are extinguished or expire or
when the contrmet is transierned 1o another pany.

Reinsurance contracts that do nod ansfer significant insusance risk are acooued for as francial
instruments. These are deposit assets or financial liabilities that are recognisad based on the consideration
paid or received less any cxplacit idemificd premiums or focs 1o be retained by the cedant. Imvestment
incor: of expense of these contiscts |s accoummed for isang the effective imenes method when sccmied.

(15) Borrowing cosis

Borrowing costs directly arrbutable to the acquisition, consmuction or production of qualifying assets,
be., mssets that necessanly take a subsiantial period of time to get ready for their iniended wse or sale, are
capitalised as pan of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such bormowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantiglly ready for thedr intended use or sale, Investment incoms camed on the empoany
Investment of specific bomowings pemding their expendiure on qualifying assets is deducred from the
bomowing costs capitmlised. All ather borrowing costs are expensed i the period in which they ane
incurned. Borrowing costs consist of nerest and other direct costs that @n entity incurs in connection with
the bomowing of famds,

i3] Government granis

Crovernment grants are recognised in profil or loss where there is reasonable assirance that the grani

will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with, When the grant relates 0 an expense
item, it is recognised a5 income on a systermatic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is imended
i compensate, are expensed. Where the grant relaies o an assei, the govermment grant is credited 1o
a deferred imcome account and 15 released to the income staement over the expected wscful life of the
relevant nsset by equal anmal instalments or deductsd from the camying amownt of the asset and released
fo the income statement by way of g reduced depreciation charge.
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L5 SUMMARY OF SIGMNFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtiumed
{27} Related partics

A party is considered to be related fo the Group if:

(a} b pary is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person:
(i) has comrol o joint control over te Groug:
(i) has significam influenoe over the Group; o
fiii) i a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a panent of the Group; or

(b} ibe pary is an entity where any of the lollowing conditions applies:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group:

(i} one entity is an associate of o jomne venture of the other ennty {or of o parcnt, subsidiary or
fellow subsiciary of the ather entity);

finn) theentity and the Group are joimt ventures of the same third party;

fiv) one entity is a joimt venture of a third entity and the other entity Is an associate of the third
cntily;

(v} the entity is a post-cmployment benefit plan for the benefit of cmplovess of cither the Growp or
an entity relaed to the Group;

ivi) the entiy is controlled or joantly controlled by a person sdentified in () and

ivii) a persan identified in (aji) has significant influcnce over the entity or i a member of the key
manmgement perscnnel of the emtity (or of & parcat of dhe entity),

(28) locome tax

Income wx compeises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to ilems recognised cutside profit or
loss ks recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in aquity.

Current tax sgsets and habilities for the curment and prior periods ore measered at the amount expected

i be mecovered from or paid to the taxntion suthonties, based on tix mtes (and tax lows) that have been

emacted or substantively enacted by the year end, taking into consideration 1he interpretations and practices

prevailing in the countries in which the Company und its subsidiaries operates.

Dofemed tax liabiliies are recognised for all txable wmporary diffenences, except:

* When the deferred tax lability anises from the initisl recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability
in a transaction that is not & business combinatson and, at the time of the trnsaction, affects neither
the sccountmg profit nor taxable profit or loss: and

L] In respect of xable sempomry differences msociated with investments. in subsidianes, associaies

and joint ventures when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it i probable that the temporary differences will nod reverse in the forescesble future.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feentivmed)
(28)  Income tax foomnnued)

Deefermed tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary. differences, the comy-forwand of unused fax
credits and any unused tax [osses 10 he extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available agamss
which the dediciible iempomry differences, the camry-forward of uaused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be wilised, except:

= When the deferred tax asset reluting 10 the deductible emporary diffensnces anises from the inkial
recogmtion of an asset or lability in & transaction that is not a basiness combination and, af the tme
of the trarsaction, affects ngither the accountiiig profit bor taxable profi or loss and

L) In respect of deductible temporary differences asseciated with imestments in subsidianics, associnies
and joknd veniures, defermed tix assets are only recognised 1o the extent thai it is probable that the
temparary differences will reverse in the foreseeahle future ad taxable profit will be svailable
against which the temporary differences can be urilised.

The carrying amsount of deferred eax assets is rewvicwed a1 the end of the reporting penod and reduced 1o the
extent that it is mo longer probable that sulficient axalde proft will be available to allow all oF part of the
deferred tax asset to be wtilised, Unracognissd defermed tax assets are reassessed ot the end of the reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it las become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available 1o allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be recoverad.

Deferred tax asses and lialilities are mepsured @ibe @ oles that are expected o apply 10 e period
when the asset is realised or the liability is seriled, based on tax ries (and tax laws) that kave been enacted
or substamively enacted by the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax gsmets and deferred tix liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists o set off
current s Assets against current tax linbilities and the defermed taxes relate 10 the same taxable entity and
the same taxation auhority.

The measurement of defemed ti liabiliies and assets refbect the tx conseguences thit woull follow fiom
the masmmer in which the Group expects, ai the end of the reporiing period, o recover or settle the carrying
armounts of its asscts and labilides, other than described below,

For the purposes of messuring defemed x lighilities or deferred tay assels for investment propenies
fhat are measuned using the fir valoe model, the carmying amounts of such properfics are presumed 1o
be recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is rebotted by Facts and circumstances. The
presumnption is rebutted when the nvestment propenics ane depreciable and are held within the contest of
& business model whose ohjective is to substamtially consume over time the econmic benelits embodied in
the investment propertics, rather than through sale.

Arvuidl Raporl 2007 131

256/381



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financiol statements requines management to make judgements, estimates and
pssumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and labtlities and their accompanying
disclosires and the disclesure of contingent Habilities. Uncertamtics about these assumpiions and estimates
could result in outcomes that could require a msterial sbusument o the carmying amounts of the assets or
lizbilities affectad in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applyse the Group's accomnting policies. managemient has made the following judgements,
apant from thede mvolving cstimations and assumptions, which have the most significant ¢ffect on the amounids
recognised in the financal staiements:

0 Unbunding, clessiffcation and sigeificans risk festing of congrace

The Growsp made judgement on whether a coniract transfers insurance risk, and whether the transfer
of msurance sk has commercial substance and 15 significant. The resubis of the judgement affect the
classification of the contract s inftind recopnition

When 4 contract ransiers significant insurance risk and financial risks, the Group has reached a judgmens
oft whether the financlal fsks relate 1o 8 deposit componenl thal can be measufed separately and the
Group's acoounting pobicies fully reflect the rights and obligations from such deposit component, The
resules of this judgerment would affect the unburdling of the comract.

When performing significant insurance risk testing, confracts exhibiting homegenos risks for a particular
prodluct are grouped ogether. Subsequently, adequate represeniative samples are drawn from individual
groups, taking inie account their risk distributions and chamcieristics.

The unbimdling and classification of contrmcts alect revenie recognition, mensunement of liabilaics and
presemution of the consalidated financial stutements of the Group,

i Stgwificant influence wiven feo than 20 per cont of vatfng power iy leld

The Group determines whether it can exercise influence over an mvestee when it hobds, directly or
inderectly through subsidiaries, less than 20 per cent of the voting power of the imvessee, but one or more of
the following indicators are present:

*  Representation on the board of directors of equivalem goveming body of the investee;

s Paicipation in policy-making processes, inclusding partcipation in decisions about dividends or
other distribugions;

+ Magrial transactions between the investor and the investee;

*  Interchange of managerial personnel; or

*  Provision of essential iechnical information,

An imvestee §s accoumicd for 38 an associaie if il i concluded that the Group exercises significant influence
over that investee; ptherwise, it is accounted for 85 a financial asset in accondance with TAS 39,

The reasons for existence of significant influence over some investees, even though the voting rpghes held
by the Group is less than 20%, are disclosed m note 25 to these conselidied fmancial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued)
dudgements {cantimyed)
8 Conselidations of structured entities

The Group has intercst in o moge of structared entities i its daily opemtions for investment purposes.
These entitses vary in legal forms and nvestors” rights on remosvals of the manogers, changing underdiying
assets and liquidations. Certain subsidiaries of the Compiny are also engaged in launching and managing
these structured emtities. The Giroup s 1o assess whether it las control over these entitses. The decision
mainly depends on whether the Group is the investment manager, whether or not the Group has. powers
over changing any invesiment decisions and Imvestment managers, and how the rewms can be afTecied by

these powers.
4} Impairment avsessmeni on fnvestorenis of axsociates

The Growp assesses whether there are any indicators of impasirment for inviesiments in associates at the
end of esch reponting period. Investments in associntes are iested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying mmounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exisis when the camrying value of
investment in an associate excesds its recoverable amount, which is the hagher of its fur value 155 costs of
dhispeal sl GEs walue in use, When value in use cabeulmions are undertaken, the Giroup nust estimate the
presem values of cash flows expecied 1o arise from continuing to hold the mvestments and choose suitable
discount mtes in order (o calculate the present values of those cash Mows. The most significant judgements
relate 1o the impaimscnt pssesseent of the investment in Hug Xin Bank Co., Limited ("Hea Xis Bank™)
and Industrial Bank Co,, Lid. ("Industrial Bank™), Details of these azsocintes are disclosed n Noec 235,

Estimation wnceriainty

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the year end, that
have a significant risk of causing a materinl adijustment o the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within
thee next financial year, are described below,

) Valwasion of wsurance conmacs fobilities

At the end of the reponing period. when measuring the insurance: comract resenve, the Growp needs 1o
make teazonable estimates in payments which e Group is required w make i Gulfillizg the obtigaions
under the insurance contracts, based oo information cumently available at the end of the reponiing period,

The main sssumptions made in medsuring these liabilities are as follows;

+  Forinsurance contraces under which future insurance benefits are not affected by investment income
of the underlying asser partfolio, the discount mees are determined based on the 750-day moving
averpe of the vield curve of Ching’s treasury. bonds published by China Government Securities
Depaository Trust & Clearing Co., Lid., with conskderation of the tax ¢ffect and liquidity premiims.
In March 2017, the China Insurance Regulatory Commission (“CIRC™) issued funher pusdance on
determination of liquidity premiums and witimate discount mies. As o result of these changes, the
Group set the premioms o be 25-98 basis poiris as at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016 30-
101 basis paintsy, The discount rates including premiums as a1 31 December 2007, were determined
& follmes:
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued)
Estimation uncertuinty foomifmmed)
) Valwation of insurance conirace labifities feantimped)

3 December 31 December
w7 016

Discount raes 294%-5.49% 20700560

Fox insurance contracts which future insurnoce bencfits will be affected by investment income of the
underying asser porvfolio, the discount rates are determined based on expected future imvestment
refums of the investment ponfolio backing the liabilities, The discount rates used by e Group are as

follows:
3 December 31 December
T 2016
Discount ries B00%-3.50% 5 .00%5-5.50%

The discount rate and investment return assumptions are affecied by the future economic
environment, capital market performance, investment channels of insurance funds, investment
strnbegry and et and therefore subject fo uncertainty.

The discoumt mies are the asscumpions which have the most sipnificant impacis on the measurement
on the long-term Hife insurance contract liabilities, The changes of these assumptions during the year
increased lomg-derm life insurance comtract lmbilines by RMB2385 million (31 December M16:
RMB2.320 milllion ),

+  Mortality, morbidity and disabality rates are based on the Group's own expencnce. markeat
experience and development trembs. Mortality mees are determined based on the Group's historical
data, cstimations of current and fubure expectations and the unsderstinding of Chinn's insumnee
market, and presemted using the stundard Chanese mortality tables. Morbidity mtes are determined
based on factors such as the prcing assumptions of the Group’s products and historcal data. The
msumptions of momality and morbidite mees are affecied by faciors such as changes in hifestyles of
mathonal citbrens, soctal developnsent, and Bnprovement of medical treatment, and henoe subged 1o
uncertidnty.

«  Lapsc rabes depend on pelicy vear, product type and sales chamel. The assumptions of bapse mecs
are affected by Bictors such as future economic environment and market competition, and hence
subject o uncertiinty,

+  Expenses depend on costs snalysis and fulre development mwends. For fusure expenses sensitive
o {aftation, the Group also comsdders the efect of inflation. The cipense pasmmption inelide
msumptions of scquisition costs and maintenance costs, The Group ondy considers expenses directly
related 1o policy acquisition and maintenance,

* Ftare polecyholier dividends depends on fctors such as expected investment yields, dividend
policy and policyhelders” reasonuble expectations. The assumption of pamicipating insurance
accounis is allected by the above Tactors, and hence bears unceniainty. Future policyholder dividends
for individual pamicipating insurance busingss of the Group are measured: assuming that the Groap
will award to policylolders 7% (31 December 2016: T0%) of 1he dismibuable surplis calculated
according to these contracts,
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued)
Estimation uncertuinty foomifmmed)
) Valwation of insurance conirace labifities feantimped)

+  The Group determines the nsk margin assumptions (as a percentape of dscounted net cash ows) for
the liability sdequocy 1est over uneamed premium reserves as follows:

Type HnT 2016
Agriculiuril iy A8 318%
Motor vehicle insurnice A% A0
Oeher non-life insurance 6.01%% 6.0%
Shoe-eerrn bealth ingurance RHIL A0

+  The Group determines the risk margin sssumptions (a5 a percentige of discounted net cash flows) of
claim reserves as follows:

Type 2017 2016
Agricultoral insurnee A33% 13.3%
Motor vehicle irsurance 5% 2.5%
Other non-life insumnce 5.5% 5.5%
Short-term health insurance 1.5% 2.5%

As i 31 December 2017, the Group determines the above assumptions based on the cument available
information, and improves the discoant mee assumphions for the msurmnce contracts which future msumnee
bemeihs will be alfected by investmen (ncome of the amnderlying ase ponfolio fn secordance with the
requirements Bswed by CIRC in March 2017,

The Group considers sk margin for discount e, morality and moedbidity and experse assumpeions
o compensate for the uncertn amount and tming of future cash flow, The Group delermines the
risk margin level il using an approprinte estimation technigue as the regulations have not imposed
any specilic requirement on i With the implementation of “China Risk Onenied Solvency System™
(EROSS™) issued by CIRC with effect in 2016, most insurance companies in the PRC insurance marker
have applied the scenario comparison method 1o determing the rsk marpin for long-term life insimnoe
comract labiliies in the hrancial statements and for sobvency margen requirement under C-ROSS. In
consideration of the fact that the scenario companzon method is widely used by many insurmce companies
in the PRC fnsurince market in 2006 and applying the widely used method will emprove comparahility of
its Minancial statements with those of other imsurance companies in the PRC, the Group has changed the
estimation techmgue to using the scenario comparson methad from that of cost of capita! method used
previously 1o determine the risk margin for long-term life insurance contract liabilites for the year ended
31 December 2006, This change of the estimation technique durimg the vear decreased the long-temm life
Insisrmnce contract labilities by RMB2.0T7 mallion.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES frontinued)
Estimation uncertuinty foomifmmed)
) Valwation of insurance conirace labifities feantimped)

The major asstimptions needed tn measuring claim reserves include the claim development factors and
expacted claim ratios, which con be used 10 forecast trends of future cluims so g to estimase the ultimate
claim expenses. The claim development factors and the expecied loss mtios’ for various measurement
units are based on past clums development expenence and loss matios, taking mio consaderntion changes
in compamy policies sich as the imderwriting policy. premium mies and claims handling processes, and
changing wemds in external environmend such as cconomic conditions, repulations and legislation.

Management is of the opinion that as a1 the end of the réporting period, clalim resernve is sulficient o cover
all mcurred events to date but cannot guarantee thene 15 o undesprovision or overprovision of the reseénve,
which is an estimate of the ultimate bosses.

The carmying values of insurance contmet liabilmes ane disclosed m note 36,
12 Impafement of financiol assen
Fingneinl aisets meaviered ot amortised cosl

Wi there is am abjective evidence that there is impaimment in loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments, the Group assesses the degree of mk and collectability of cach item, The Group needs to
recognise an impaiment loss in the income stement i the present value of expected future cash flows is
less than the carrying amount of a financial ssset measured at amoriised cost. The Group mainly considers
the financind sifuatkon, credit mting, and collaserals of the debiors in estimating the fufure cash fows,

Cnher than impaimment for individuad financial assets measuwred ai amomnised cost, the Group also
collectively assesscs impairment for imumnce reccivables, Such collective asacssment 18 carmied out for
& group of receivables with similar credit risk characteristics. The degree of impainmen depands on the
timdng and amount of futune cash flows,

Financial nssets measured st nmoriised cost include cash equivalents, insurance receivables, term deposits,
resiricted sttugory deposits, held-to-maturity investments, investments classified as loans and receivable
and miscellaneous recelvables. The camying vidues of these nssets are disclosed in the consolidaed
statemvernd of financial positlon e respeciive nobes.

Availohle-fr-sale fnanctal asets

Az dischosed in note 44 1o these financial statements, certain availabée-for-sale financial instruments ane
measured ot Level 3 fair value and determinstion of the fair valse of these fimancial mstraments inmvolves
significant use of unabservable inputs,

If Level 3 fair value of an available-for-sale financial instnement is blow iis camying amount, the Group
determines whether impairment cxists by; for equity instraments, judging whether this docline below oot
is “significant” or “prolonged” as explained in note 2.5(6); for debt instruments, whetbier the decline in fir
value is due to market inberest rates or interest rates gpecific o the bsuers of the firancial instruments, or
presence of other objective evidence of impaiment.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION feontimed)

Sepmiend nzsets and Hobilities as ot 31 December 2017 and 2016, and other segment information for the year
ended 31 December 2007 and 201 6:

i Life Heaith At Head-
imurance  imurance hr-uuqm Ll Otbery Dliminatioms Total

11 Decrmber 2017
Semetl ki S0 el A3iva WM iR (15 T
Sepment ishilizes Bam Ml 11483 108 Ly 3ul [ LTI 1
(Meher scprmers mformstions
Capial cxpenfiness 198 L 1 £ [ M - LHEL
Deprecizhon ad smortisation (F ] 1% Y n 1 i B L
ke moo [LE ] | Lisé 1425 I o 1B n I3
31 Decrmber 2014
Sopment sschy w1 453 13 I i ASEE (S5 WL
Sepment liabilises WA MIEN 10348 10 1% 165 (148) LI5S
(e scpraent. informmarion:
Capial expendinms o L1 ¥ W 3 b ]|
Deprecuation sad amantiation 132 158 b H 5 113 ] 1
B moome 1137 1255 1133 143 Ih& L - bl

The headguaners, non-life and lie segnecms hold squity interests of 0L85%, 5.91%, and 6.14% (31 December
20016 0.91%, 6450 2nd 6,T0F%), respectively, in the Indwstrial Bank, an associane of the Group, These imerests
are sccounted for us available-for-sale finnncial assets in the financinl siniements of the Company and of another
principal subsidiary, On consclidation, these interests in aggregate are accounted for as an associate and the
impacts of relevant sdjustments 10 the consolidated financial statements ane allocated to the rspective segments
according b their respective equity interest holding.
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MRECTORS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENIOR MAMAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION feomtinued)

e} Senior Management

The information set out below docs not include remunerstion of dinectors or supervisors. The relevant
information of their remuneration i disclosed in note 124

£{1] il 2016

(in RNB 000} {in RMB000)

{Restuied |

Salaries and albownnes 4,796 4,867
Performunce related bonuises 5294 5,058
Socual insumnce, housimg fund and other bencits 1,382 1,369
Retinement bemefits L635 1,370
13,107 13,565

The mumber of senior matagement, excluding directors and supervisors, whose remuneration fell within

the following bands are as follows:

W17 2016

[ Restated )

Il no HERCEX 00, £100 ] ]

HED2_500,001 1o HED 00,000 I 4
HE 13,000,001 10 HED3 500 R0 3

9 9

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid individuals do not include directors and supervisors during the years 20017 and 20106,
Details of the five highest paid individunks are set out below:

7 2016

(in RMIB 000) {in RAMB000)

AEwalert)

Salaries, allowances 4,499 440
Performance related bonuses 5368 5412
Saocial imsurmnee, howsing fnd and other benefits 1378 1,346
Retiremient benefits #75 TiS
TOTAL 12118 11,972

The number of the above five highess pald individials whose remuneratfon fell within the following bands i as

follows:

HIED2 (00,001 to HELD2 500,000
HED2. 500,001 o HED3.000,004
HIED3000.001 vo HELXE, 500,000

2017 2016
{esied)

3 1

2 4

3 =

8 s
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14, INCOME TAX EXPENSE

T 2016
Curment income 1ax
~ Charge for the year 10,653 1.525
= Adjusimems in respect of cument s of previous penods 41 i
Defierred income 1x fmode 300 (2.915) 2,926)
TOTAL 7.780 4,638

In accordance with the relevam PRC income wx rules and regulations, the Conpany and Company”s subsidinnies
registered in the PRC are subject to corporate income s (“CITT) at the statmory rate of 25% (20162 25%)
on their respective taxable income. Income taves on mxable income elsewhere were calcolated at the mies
of tx prevailing m the countricsjunisdictions m which the Group operates, based on exsung lemslation,
mierpretations and praciices in respect thensof.

The People’s Insurance Company of China (Hong Kong) Limited (“PICC Hong Kong™), PICC Assen
Management {Hong Kong) Company Limited (*PICC AMHK®), subsidiaries incorporated in Hong Kong. were
subgect 1o a profits tax rate of 16.5% in 2017 (2016: 16.5%)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable 1o profit before tax using the CIT mig of 25% o the tax expense af
the Group's effective tix rate is as follows:

2017 2016
Profit before tax g3l 25,319
Tax ai the stabidory s mie 7.708 6,330
Adjustmients in respect of current tax of previous periods 42 38
Tax effece of shure of profits and loses of assocites (2.969) (2.507)
Income not subject o tax (HEE) (1,102}
Expenscs not deductible for tnx A5 M1
Unrecognised deductible emporney differences and tix losses 84 1,030
Effexcts of Gifferent tax rates applied 1o subsidiaries ) ()
Tax charge for the year 7.780 4,638
Effective tax rale 52 18.3%

Handling charges and commission expenses are not deductible for o purposes when they exceed cenain
percentiges of the amouns of pramiums income subtracted by swrender expenses. The increase in hondling
charpes and commission expenses result= in an increase in experses nat deductible for iy purposss.

150 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

18, DEBT SECURITIES

3 December 31 December

7 g
Classiflcstion of debi securiibes
Held-for-racling, at fair value 7574 4,109
Avnilable-for-sale, at fir valoe 183,210 114,591
Held-o-matuiy, a sronised cost 12477 121831
Tonal debe securitics 113,261 240,331

19. EQUITY SECURITIES, MUTUAL FUNDS AND TRUST SCHEMES

3 December 31 December

W17 2016
Investments, at fir valoe
Mistual funids 0 410238
Shares 1740136 29271
Equity schemses and others 26,903 1% 878
Subtotal 107,983 143,177
Investosents, al cost Jess inpaarment
Shares 107 107
Total equsty securities and mutual finds 0%, 090 143,254
Trust schemes, @t fnir valse 6,923 7,266

The above unlisted equity investments represent imvestments in unlistsd equity securities issued by private
entities incomporated mn the PRC. They are mensured ot cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period
because the mnge of reasonable Giir vahue estimates s so significant that the direciors of the Company are of the
opinion that their fair valees connol be measused reliably.

As a3 December 2017, the Group i the sole funding provider of a trust investment of comying valee of
RMB6,T22 milkion (31 December 2006: RMBT. 266 million) The Group concludes §t does not control this trust
a5 imvestment decisions ane made by o trust manager, which con oaly be removesd in limited smations.

I'he trust dravests in predominantly debt instruments and i offers the Giroup an expected returm of nol more than
6.30% (31 December 200 6: 6.30%) per anmum. it actual retums and eventual repayment of inatial mvestments.
however, depend on the perfosmance of the underdving ivvestmedts, which are predonitnantly debes b e,
The life of this trast armangement is 5 years but can be extended for another 2 years upon nusual consent of the
Group and the trust manager, The Group’s masimam loss s imited to its imvestments and has no contractual
obligations or intention to provide any finuncial suppart for the tnist.

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

M, SUBSIMARIES fewmtimned)
(@) General information of sabsidinries femntinred)

Only principal subsidencs whach are directly held by the Company and have material impact on the
consolidased financipl statemnents are hsted above, Other subsidinnies did not matemally affect the Group’s
net Financial position and operating resulis and were therefore not separntely dischosed.

As at 31 Decembser 2007, the Company had direct and indirect interests in itz subsidiaries, all of which
are private Hmied Habibiy companies or, i incomporied outshle Hong Keng, have substantially similar
charcienistics 1o a private company incorporated i Hong Kong, cxcept for PICC P&C, which i histed on
the Main Board of the Hong Kong Siock Exchange. As at 31 December 2017, market valse of shares of
PICC PEC is RMB100,255 million (31 December 2016: RMBI L0531 million),

Subordinaied debis ancd capital supplementary bonds issued by these subsidiaries are s2i oul in nate 25 1o
these comsolidated fimncial statements,

The Company and the following ssbsidiares hid ksued subordinated debis and capital supplemeniary

bonds at the end of the year;

31 December 20017 31 December 2016

Held by third parties el by third parties
Mominal Carrying Momina Carrying
Amount Amount At Amount
The Company 16,000 15,505 16,004 15,984
FICC PEC 23,000 13262 23,004 23,112
PICC Life 6,000 6,223 1, DMK} B, 162
P_lf.'(.'_H_tEml 4300 4311 Sﬂl_] ﬂﬁ
49,300 43,801 43 5ik) 46,084

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had other indirectly held subsdianes that are not materal
te the Group, The principal activities of these subsidimes are sunmmarised as follows:

Number of subsidiarics

Principal activity Place of incorguwration 31 December 31 December
vuhsidliaries und uperation 7 2016
Insurance intermsediaries Beijing, Shangha, ] 5

Shenzhen and others
Insurance traiming servioes Hainan | 1
Property development ol Beljing, Stanphiad and others

management 9 8

Hotels, restnurnnts and others Beijing, fhejung,

Chongging and others 4 3

282/381
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For ma pear ended 31 Decembar 2017
fAmaunts i milons of Renmanty, unfics othansisa siafod)

M, SUBSIDNARIES femmtimmed)

{b)  Details of non-whally owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling inferests feoniinned)

FICC P& fommiinued)

7 2016
Total income 350z 2ER, 356
Total benefits, ciaims and expenses {M4,916) (268,850}
Share of profits and losses of associanes 4,575 2.043
Iscome tax expense (1.353) {4,430}
Profit for du: year 19,808 18,021
(hher comprehensive expense for the year (L4240 (3,152)
Total compeehensive moome for the vear 18384 14,868
Drividends pakd wo non-controlling imeress 1,421 1,398
MNet cash milow from operating activities 11.932 22077
Net cash ot flow from investing activities {80140 (18, 204}
Net cash owtflow from fimancing activitics (4374) (1.355)
Wet cash milow 9,544 2316
PICT Life
31 December 31 December
7 Zﬂl_ﬁ
Taotal asscts 50,802 3T AN
Total lishilities 150,242 32,629
Total shareholders” equity 30560 1AM
Al FRasporl 2017 159
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

M, SUBSIMARIES feomtimed)

{b)  Details of non-whally owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling inferests feoniinned)

FICC Life feontimued)

7 2016
Total income 113,775 121,736
Total benefits, claims and expenses {126,563) {124,637}
Share of profit of an associae A 625 3,348
Loss on deered disposal of an associate (398) -
Income tax expense (285) 5
Profit for the year 154 452
Other comprehensive expense for the year {1.345) (1,827)
Tiotal compechensive expense for the year {1.191) (1.378)
Divedends paid w non<controdling imerests 6 172
Mt cash oitflow from operating oetivities {18,611} (4,972}
Net cash mflow{outflow ) fram investing activitics 3,110 (7.731)
Wet cash mflow from fimancing activitkes 6,112 5,90
Mel cash mnflowfoutflow) 10611 (6,711

{e}  Changes in owsership interests in subsidiaries

During the vear ended 31 December 2016, PICC PEC subscribed for 2,119 million new shivres issusd by
PICC Health at o conssderation of RMB2.500 million. As the Company and other sharcholders of MCC
Health did not subscribe for any new shares, the Group's agpregate ownership inderests in BICC Health
increased from 93.95% 1o 95,45% afber the completion of this transaction. An amount of RMBG3 mallion,
wihich represents the difference between the considerstion paid by the Group and additional imerests’
In equity components of PICC Health acquined, was debiied o other reserves as a consequence of the
IFAMSACtion.

() Significant restrictions

As certain major subsidianies of the Company are engged in insurance business and regulated by the
relevant insurance regulatory authoritics, the ability of the Company and its subssdiorics to acoess asscts
held by these subsidiaries to settbe liabilities of the Group is resinicied. The carrying amounis of assets held
by thage maurance entities are disclosed in note 4 10 these fnancial stalements 28 segment assets of non-
life insurance, life msurance and health insurmes sectors.

160 The People's Insurance Cotrpany [Group) of China Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{a) The Group's mvestments m the associntes and joint venbures as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as

follows:
3l December 31 December
7 2016
Associales
Cost of investment in associales 046,756 LER
Shate of post-acguisition profits aimd
ather comprehensive ineome : 18,094 IR.‘M_*_
Subtoanl 4,850 B2,044
Joind veniures
Cost of investment in joint ventures L0 2800
Taoal W7.740 A58

Inchided in the camrying amount of imvesiments in associites as ail 31 December 2007 was an aggregaie
arnount of RMBE.958 million (31 December 2016: RMET3 541 million) in respect of lisied entitics
and their comesponding fair vidues amounted 1o RMBT 1963 millien (31 December 2016: RMBo6.416
millbon) on the same date.

b} Pomiculars of the principal fssociates are as follows:

Percemtape o ounership ingerevt
and vatieg righis held by’ the Grup
Placeol  Principal activitie 31 December 1017 31 December 2016
Assciates repisiration  Mace of speration Dérect Indirece [Waexa Indirect
Inhusteiad Hamk © Fiin ~ Renlizg, (lim BEL  IRDSN  BOIS NI
His X Fank 19 Blejing Bantisg, Chira - 19994 - 1904

The Group sccounts: for its imerests i Industrial Bank as associate as it has a representative. in boards of
direciors in this enfity.

(1) Indwestrial Bank

On 31 December 2012, the Company, PICC PEC and PICC Life in aggregate subscribed
approximately. 138 billion shared of Industrial Bank through a5 private placement. After the
completion of the subscription, the Company, PICC PEC and PICC Life cach holds 0.91%, 495%
and 4.958% voting rights in Industrial Bank and the Group as 0 whole became the second lorgest
sharehobder of Industrial Bank.

On 19 April 2013, a member of senior monagement of PICC Life, was nominated by the Group
io be the director nominee of Indusinial Bank and attended the Industrial Bank board meeting
o5 ihe represenintive of shoreholder, Conssdering the shareholders” nghts i Industninl Hank and
comprehensve cooperation agreement signed on 8 May 2003 between the Group and the Industrial
Bank, the Group hields the view that it has the ability to have significant influence over Industrial
Bank since & May 2003 and thercfore nocounts for its equity imtcrest in Industrial Bank as an
associaie using equity meihod in its consolidaied financial siatements.

Arvtuinl Raspor 2007 161
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES feontimaed)
{b}  Paniculars of the principal nssociates are as follows: fcomtmued)
i1} Indusinal Bank jeomimed

On 9 July 2005, PICC PEC and PICC Life, the Company's subsidiaries, acquired 230 million
and 328 million shares. respectively, of Industrial Bank in the open market af considerntions of
REMBA.641 million and RMBS 454 million respectively. Thercfore, the Group's aggregate mtcrest in
this fssociote was increased from 1087 1o 14.06%, Goodwill of RMBARS million arose from this
acquizition,

O 31 March 2017, Indusinal Bank completed iis private offering. The Group did not subscribe the
shares propomeonately, therefone 1ts 1olal equity interest in Industnal Bank was diluted from 14.06%
1o 12.90%, The Growp s of the view that it stll s sigmificant influence over Industrial Bank, s
it appoimed one director 1o the board of directors of Industrial Bark and the Group sas the second
lorgest sharcholder of Industrial Bank, so the Group continees 1o account for the imvestment in
Industrinl Bank is an ssociate. As aich, o deemied disposal liss amoanting to RMBT08 million was

recogmsed m profit or loss.
(2} Heia Xia Bank

O 28 December 2005, PICC PEC entered into 2 share oansfer agreemwnt with Deutsehe Bank
Aktiengesellschalt i Deutsche Bank™), Sal. Oppenteim jr. & Cie, AG & Co. Kommandiigesellschail
ouf Aktien (“5al. Oppenheim”™) and Deutsche Bank Luxembourg 5.A. (“Deutsche Bank
Luxgmbourp™), pursuan o which each of Deutsche Bink, Sal. Oppenheim and Deutsche Bank
Luxembowrg conditionally agreed 1o transfer 10 the major subsidiary of the Company 877 million
shares, 267 million shares and 992 million shares of Hua Xia Bank, respectively, beld by them
famounting o a total of 2,136,045 K85 shares, representing approximately 19.99% of the togal
issued shares of Hua Xia Bank ) and PICC PEC condationally agreed 1o parchase these shaves, This
transaction was completed on 17 November 2016,

The Group holds the view thar it has the ability 1o heve significam infleence over Hua Xin Bank
since 17 Movember 2006 and therefore accoums for s inferess in Hus Xia Bank as an associae.
An excess of RMEZ636 million, which represents. the Group's share of the et fiir valug of the
idemtifiable assets and linhilities of Hua Xin Bank over the cost of the investment, wis inchuded as
income In the Cinoups share of the profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016,

The Group’s interests in Hia Xia Bank are held for striegic purposes,

The above table Tsts the associates of the Group which principally affecied the resulis of the year or
form & substantial portion of the net assets of the Group, To give dewmils of other associates would, in
the opinion of the Directors, result in paniculars. of excessive length, As @t 3| December 2017, apsirt
from the two associates disclosed nhove, the Group has in aggregate 15 (3] December 2006: 12)
immaterial associafes dnd joint veniures and their aggregate information was presented in note 23(c),

The details of China Credit Trost Company Limited (China Credit Trest™) were separately disclosed
in consolidated financial stterments for the year ended 31 December 2016 a3 it was negarded as
a principal associate. It was aggregately disclosed in note 23(c) 1o these consolidated financial
statements &5 the Company revisited the relative significance of each of its associates and Chins
Credit Trust was no longer considered 8 principal associate. Thenefore, the Group restated the
companative figures in note 23(¢),

Summarised consolidated financial information in respect of cach of the Group’s material associics
ia-set out below. The summarised consolidated financial information below represents amounts
shown in the sssociate’s consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with the relevane
accounting policics and financial regulstions applicable to entities. established in the PRC, and
adjusied for any material differences from [FRS.

Inehestrinl Bank and Hua Xia Bank are financial mstitutions. Therefore, their abilities w distribute
dividends are subject to lulfillment of the relevant regulsiory capliial requirements,

162 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

15,

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCTIATES ANDJOINT VENTURES feontimmed)

(b

Particulars of the principal nssociates are as follows: fcomitmued)

Hua Xia Bank foomrrimued)

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

Reconcilintion of the camying amoant of the dnterest in Hua Xia Bask recognised in the consoliduted

finaicial statements;
31 December 17 November
L 2016
et assets of Hua Xia Bank atmmibutable to
equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 168,055 150,383
Total prefercnce shares issued by Hua Xia Bank {19979 {I!I'.‘I?S}_
Nt azeoets atimibutable to ordinary share holders
of Hua Xia Bank 148,076 130,910
Proporion of the Growp's ownership's
interest in Hoa Xin Bank 19.99% 19 090
The Gronp's eswvnership’s imlerest in net assets
of Hua Xia Bank 19,600 26,168
Mel fhir vilse sdjustment 10 ihe nvesiee's
identifiable assets and labilities (T8 (75}
Amortisation of intangible assets and financaal
instruments recognised in falr value adjusinicnis L
Carmying amount of the Group's interest i Hua Xia Bank 9611 26,091
Fuir vilue of shares lsted in Mainland China 213,069 23,176

Hua Xin Bark is o lsted company in the PR and its anmual results ore only publicly available after the
results announcement of the Group, Moreover, the Group was of the opinkon that is share of the profit
ani other comprehensive income of Hut Xia Bank for the period from 17 November 2016 (the date which
peint the Group had significant infiuence on Hus Xia Bank) to 11 December 2016 was not material to the
operating results for the year ended 31 December 2006 and financial position as at 31 December 2016,
Therefore, the Group had not applied equity accounting for fis share of profit or comprehensive income

since Hua Xia Bank became iis associate till 31 December 2016,

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES feontimred)

{g}  Aggrepate infornmation of associntes and joint ventures that are not mdmvicually material:

T ik
(Rested )
The Group's share of profit 996 T07
The Group's share of oiher comprefiensive expense (202) (172)
The Group's share of ol comprehensive mcome 194 335
Agorepate camyg amount of the Group's inlenests
in these associntes and joint venhires 16,450 12,293

The Group acquired 4.98% equity mverest i Chinn Merchamt Secunties Company: Limated ("Chima
Merchant Sccurities™ ) during the vear ¢aded 31 December 2016 aid accoumted for M8 imicrests as
available-for-sale financial assets. On 26 May 2017, China Merchant Secunities becams an associnse of the
Ceroup as the Groap appointed one director to the board of direcrors of China Merchant Securities and was
the second lnrgesi shareholder of this imesiee

INVESTMENT PROFERTIES
31 December 31 December
£ i) 216
Beginning of the vear 10,695 10,358
Additions Ron )
Transfers from property amd equipment (iode 27) 1,348 [
Transfer from prepaid land premium (mone 29) 3o 8
Gianins om revabuaiion of properties upon iransfer
from property and equipment 77 238
Ginins on revahuion of propertics upen transfer
from prepaid land premiums 58 a4
(Decrease Vincrease in fiuir value of mvestment properties dmte fich (200) 24
Transfer to property and equipment (rode 27) {B35) 451}
Disporsals {18 (22}
End of the year 12,155 10, 5%5

The Group was sull & the proceis of applving for tile certificates For investment propertics with 4 carying
vhue of RMB3.932 million as at 31 December 2007 (31 December 2006: RMB2,781 million).

Arvuial Raspord 2007 167
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
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16, INVESTMENT PROFPERTIES feomtinmed)

The Group’s imvestment propertics wiere revalued af the end of the reporting period by independent professional
valuers, The invesiment properties held by FICC PRC were revalued by JLL {Beipngh Real Esate Appraisal
& Consultancy Co., Ll The invessment properties beld by PICC Life were revalued by DTZ Debenham
Tie Lewng Limited. The investment propenies held by PICC Investment Holding was revalued by Beljing
Guorongzinghim Assns Appraisal Company Linited. Valustions were carried ot by the following mwo

approaches:

{1} The income approach determining the for value at the evaluation point by discounting the target
propenties” nental income derived from existing lease agreements and the potential remal income projected
by reference 1o the current market rental §1us, ot an appropriste capitalization rae; or

(2) The direct comparson spproach assuming sake of the property mierests in thelr existing sates with the
bemefit of mnmedinte vichml possession and by making reference 10 comparable sales transsctions as
available in the relevani market. This approach rests on the wide acceptance of the marker transacthons
o5 the best indicator and pre-supposes that evidence of relevant transactions in the market place can be
extrapolitad to similar properies, subsjest 1o allowances for viriable facton.

The independent valuers usumlly determine the far value of the imvestment propertics by one of these approsches
acoonding b thedr professional fudgement. Therefore, these fidr values are caieporised as Level 1.

There has been no chinge in the valuatbon technigee used Grom the prioe year, b estinating the Gir vilue of the
properties, the highest and best use of the propenies are thelr current use.

Oise of the key inpaits used in valulng these ivestiment properties was the capitalisation Fate used, which rnges
from 2.00% 10 T.50% as ot 31 December 2007 (31 December 2016 4.00% w 8.0%]). A slight increase in the

capatalisation mie ssed would result in a significant decrease in fur valoe measurement oF imestiment properties,
and vice versy

168 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES FOR POLICYHOLDERS

3 December 31 December

1l i) 2016
Interesi-bearing depasits 44,183 36,603
Non-interest-leanng deposits 1697 t.'.f&?_
Taotal A5.H80 38,370
The muvensents in ivestmeni coniract liabilities for policybelders are as follows:

017 o 11
Hepginning of the year 3am 27,5601
Depomits received afler deducting fees 17,045 16,582
Deposits withdrwn {10.956) {T.385)
Inberest credited fuone ¥ 1417 1372
End of the year 45,480 33370

The ooginal maturities of these vestment contrices ire from repayable on demand 0 more o five years.
These liabilitics bear no imerests of varable micress rates, which are declaned by the Group regularly, The range
of variable interest ey ix from 0,36%-6,00% per annum as at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2006: 0.36%-
6,005},

PENSION BEXEFIT OBLIGATION

The Group is committed 10 certaim pension and medical benefits of employees wha retired on or prior o 31 July
203, The amounts of these pension and medical benefits are pasd monthly according to a policy agreed with
these emplovees and number of vears of services of these employecs with the Groap. The Groop akso offered an
early retiremment program o ceriain employees for its group reorganisation in 2003, For employees who joined
this program, they are entitled variom pericdic benefiis up to their normal retiement ages. The beneficianics of
these pension benefits are not in active emplovment with the Group and these benefits are fully vested. There is
no plan asset for these pension benefits,

{a)  The movermesnts in the present value of early retiremsent and retirement benelits are shown below:

- Wi 2016
Beginming of the year 2800 2,09
Inferest o=t on benedfit oblization (mene 9 9% 4
Actuariad lossesi pains) arising from changes in
financial assumpions 179 {6y
Actuarial { gainsylosses arising from experience adjustments 47 3
Benefits paid (229) (233)
End of the year 1499 2800

Areisal Faspor] 2007
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38, PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION feomtinmed)
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{a) The movements in the present value of sarly retirernent and netirement benefits are shown below:

fromtineed)

The plans typically expose the Group to intenest rae nisk amd [ongeyvity rsk.
E Inderess mte risk: a decrease in the bond interest mie will increase the plan Habilly.

s Lonpevity nsk: the present vilue of the defied benefit plan liability |5 cakeulated by refencice o
the best estimate of the mortahity of plan paricipaats after their employment. An increass in the life

expectancy of the plan panticipans will increase the plan’s lability,

In appregite, actuarial bosses of RMB232 million (20016; sctuanial gains of EMB41 million) were credited

1oy otber commprelensive income for the curment year of 2017,

Willis Towers Waeson (31 Decemnber 2016 Emst & Young (Chinay Advisory Limited) was engaged by the

ot b0 Fiszasisre Bhe retirerment benelin plans st the end of this custent year,

{b)  The discount rates and the principal actuanal assumptions for the above obligations are as follows:

Driscount rates:
~ Early retirement benefits
~ Retirement berefits
~ Supplementary medical benefits
Average annunl benefit growih rases:
— Early retiremient benefits
~ Medical cxpenses

31 December

W7

1me%
4.040%
40

1.50%
B00%%

31 December
2016

285%
105
J5%

2.50%
005

[riscomt rales are set b0 be the government bond yields with similar matarstics and vary for diffesent types
of benefits. As at 31 December 2017, the durstions of carly retirement bewefils. retirement benefits and
supplementary nvedical benmefits are 3.0, 8.0 and 12.0 as at 31 December 20017 131 December 2016: 3.8, 8.3

and 12.1).

{e)  The maturity of these benefits, in terms of undiscounted cosh flows, is presented as follows:

31 December 31 December

T 2016

Within 3 maonths S0 51
3 to 12 months 149 151
[ 1o 5 years 793 T
More than 5 years 3674 3019
Total 4,666 4,002

Ini order 1o reimbuarse the Conpany for this pension benefit obiligation, a receivable of RMBI 84T million
was recognised on the restructuring and recrganisation of the Company, as descnibed in note 4 1{di3 ),

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted

307/381



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000000(E26751)
Oooooood

308/381




184

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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40,

11

SHARE CAPITAL
3 Decembar 31 December
7 2016
Issued and fully pakd endinary shares of
RMB 1 gach {in million shares)
Domsestic shares 13,698 13,608
itk 8726 8726
42,424 42424
Share capatal (in RMB million)
Daomestic shares 33098 13 08
H shares 8726 8726
42424 4240

RESERVES

The amaunts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior vears are presented in
the consplidated statement of changes in equity of the consolidated financial statements;

(@)

(L]

General risk reverve

In accordance with the relevant regulations, the general risk reserve should be set aside 1o cover
catasirophic of sber lsses as meurmed by companies operating in the msurnsee buginesses. The Group’s’
respective entities would need 1o make appropriations 10 such reserves based on their respective year-
cid profit or risk assets s determined based on applicable finoncial regulations in the PRC in their annual
Ml stanemnents. This nesérve is mod available for peofit distribaition or ransfer o capiial.

Agricubture catastrophic loss reserve

According 1o the relevant regulatzons of the PFRC, which became effective on | lonuary 2014, the Groap is
required 1o make approprintions 1o a reserve when the apriculiure insumace records underwrting profits,
This reserve camnot be used for dividend distribution, bat can be untilised when there are catastrophic
losses, The reserve can be tnsferrsd (0 general sk meserve iF the Group cesses writing apricilture
insirance basiness.

Surphis Feserve fand

I aevordance with the Compairy Law and the Anticles of Association, the Compainy s requined 1o make
appropriations to the statutory surplus reserve based on their respect year-end profit (after offsetting any
prioe vears' bosses) as determincd bosed on applicable finonciol regulations in the PRC m their annual
stntutory financial siaiement=. When the balance of such reserve fund reaches 3074 of the capital, my
further appropreation is optional. The Company may also make appropriations o the discretionary
surplhus reserve: provided that the appropriation is approved by a reseltion of the shaneholdzrs, Subject o
resolutions passed in general meetings, the sanmory and discretionary surplus reserves can be iransfemed
1y the share capaal. The balance of the stamtory surpus reserve fund afler ransfers o the share capital
should not be less than 25%; of the share capital.

On 31 October 2017, & sharcholders’ meeting was convensd 1o approve an appropeintion of RMBI0 billion
fram the retained profits to discretionary surplus reserve fund. According to PRC Company. Law, this
surplus reserve fund can be wilised 10 make good losses, convened to share capital and suppon busingss
operations of the Company,

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

41,  RESERVES feontimmnedl

{d}  Principal items of other reserves were summarised as follows;

Compenation
Transactians for post=
whih non- Tramber  employment
comirolling 0 ahare benefit
interists capital obligation Tueal
i A el 3
Asa | January 2007
and 31 December 2017 {5H) (17,042} 1347 {15,153)
Compessation
Teassactions for -
trithy o~ Transier  cployment
contrlling 10 share bengdit
ingerests capital ohligation Totl
L @ e i)
Asai | January 2016 B3 {17.942) 147 {15,010}
Chamges {1431 - - {143
As 3t 31 Decernber 2006 i54) (17.943) b I (15.153)

(1)  The amount represents certain transachions with non-controlling interests, mcluding direce
acquixiticn of ownership intercsts i subsidiary from non-controlling interesas, of decimed
acqusitions o disposals of cwnership ierests in subsidianes without keas of control, The principal
reason for moverment wiss s& out in note 24(c) to these consolidated financial statements:

(2)  Asoat 30 Jupe 2000, the Company obtamed approval from MOF on conversion into o joint stick
company. During the process, cennin assets were revalued and the comesponding revaluation surplus
wits irsnsfened w the share caplial. On consolidaiion, these revaluations were reversed, and created a
negtive bakanee.

(3] In 2009, the Company recognised an amount of RMB2.847 million recoverable from the MOF as

compensation for the Company’s assumption of post-empboyment benefit obligation. The amount
was recognised s a specinpd capital contmbution from the MOF and was credited to other reserves.
The amount was received by thie Company by instalments and the final amount of RMB3 44 million
was received during the year,

43, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
{a)  Governance framenwork
The primary obpective of the Group's nisk and financial management framework is 10 protect the Group’s
sharehwolders from everts thil hinder the sestnimable achievement ol financial performance ohjectives,

including failing o exploit opponunities. Key management recognises the critical imponance of having
efficient and effective risk management systems in place.
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41, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK focominued)

{b)  Capital maragement approsch
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The Group secks to optimise the sncture and sources of capital fo ensure that it consistently maximises

returms o the shareholders.

The Group's approach to managing capital mvolves managing assets, labilites and risks in a coondingbed
way, msessing shortfalls besween reported and required capital levels (by each repulated emtity) on a
regular basis and taking appropriae octbons 1o adjist the capital position of the CGroap in light of changes

in economic conditions and msk characterstics.

The primary source of capital used by the Group B equity shareholders” funds and borrowings. The Group
also makes reinsurance amangements 10 manage its regulmory capital requinements,

The Group has Bad no simificant chanpes in s policies and processes in respect of it capital structure

during the current year.

The comprehensive and core solvency margin ratios of the Group's prncipal subsidiancs are lisaed below:

{in RMB million) 31 December 2017
PICC PEC PICC Life PICC Health
Actiial capital 154,500 010 10,930
Core capitl 127326 47,192 7,099
Minimum capital 55552 24,631 1763
Comprehensive solvency margin mtio (*e) 278% 9% A96%.
Care solvency margin ratio (%4) 119% 192% 257%

{im RMB million) 31 Decemnber 2016
PICC P&C PICC Life PICC Healih
Acctun] capital 140,793 46,380 £, G5
Care capital 113864 3257 .00
Mindmim capdtal 49071 26,263 3,107
Comprehensive solvency margin rtio (%) 28T% 177% 215%
Core solvency margin ratio (%) 210% 1495 2004

Insurance companies carrying out business m China are required 10 comply with capital requirements
imposed by CIRC, These capital requiremsents are pensenlly known as solvency requirements in the

Insirance ndusery.

linsurmice: conipanies comply with feguineients on bolh the cofe capital and actual copilal (s of code
and supplementary capitall, Under C-ROSS, the minimum capital is calculated by formula prescribed by
the CIRC. The minimum capitnl requinerments &5 a result of quantifications of underwriting risks, market
risks, credit risks and results of an iniemal control assessment. For subsidiaries of the Group, core capital
are principally net assets with adjustments to life imurance labilines under solvency calculations, while
supplementary eapital are mainly subordimaned debts and capital supplementary bonds issued by Hwee

subsidiaries,

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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42, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK foomtinued)
{b) Capital management approsch feontimecd)

Comprehensive and core sobvency mangin mtios ane defined as actual capital and core capital divided by
the minimum capital requinements, respectively, Comprehensive and cose solvency mangin ratio hove to be
higher than %% and 304 for compliance with the solvency requiremenis.

CIRC can take a number of regulatory measures against any Msumnce company non-complian with
the solvency requirements. These regulaiory. memsures inchide restriciion on business scope, dividend
distributions, mvestmicnl stratcey; onder W transfer business or place remsurance; removal of senior
cxecutives of the insurmmos companics,

(e} Regulatory framework

Regulators are primarily interested i protecting the nghes of policylselders and monitor them closely 1o
ensure that the Group s satisfactonly managing affairs for their bepefit. Al the same time, regulaiors are
abso imerested in ensuring that the Group mundins an appropouate selvency position 1o meet unfonessen
lighilities arising from economie shocks or natural disasters,

43 RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(@) Iosurance risk
() faswrance rik npes

The risk under an insurance contract i the possibility of occurrence of insured events and
uncentmnty of the amount and tming of the resulting cloims, The principal fsk the Grooap faces
under such contracts is that the actual claims ind benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of
insurance fiabilitkes, This could eccur due 1o any of the fellowing fctors:

Ocourrence risk - the possibiliny that the mumber of insured evems will differ from that expeaed.
Severity fisk - the possibdlity that the costs of the events will differ from thise expected.

Development risk - the possibility that changes may occur in the amount of o policyholder’s
ohligation a1 the end of the coptract period.

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of risk of loss g0 o large pontfolio of insurmnce
contraces as a more diversified portfolio is less lkely o be aifected across the board by change in
any subset of the penfolio, The variability of risks is also improved by careful risk selection and
implementation of underwriting strate gy and guidelines,

When the underwriting risks principally are morality nsks, epidemics, widespread changes.
in lifestybe and natural disasiers may result in earlier or more claims than expected. when the
underwriting risks principally are longevity risks, continued improvement in medical scicnce
and social conditions that would impeove [ompevity and may result in losses o annuity or similar
contracts, For contrcts with diserétionary participation features, o significant portion. of these
insurance risks arc shared with the msured partics.

Insurance risk of life insurince contracts ks also affected by the policyholders’ rights to ferminate the
coniracts, to pay reduced premiums, refise to pay premiums or 10 aviil anmuity conversion Tiehis.
Therefore, the resultant insurance risk is subject to policyhobders” behaviour and decisions,
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
(@) Iosurance risk frowtinyed)

I} Jwswranee sk fpes feomtinmed)

Prior to Augusi 2013, imditional long-term life insurance products sold by the Group was priced
al o viluation irterest rate of 2.5% per amum. Subsequently, this pricing assurmption wis relaved
for traditionnl prodiscts in 2003 and then for paricipating products durimng the vear ended 31
Devember 2015, Ameng the gross koag-term labilities of RMB2E5.501 miilion (3 December
2016; RMB291 004 million) as at 31 December 2017, RMBYS.722 millson (31 December 2016
RMB1S0,205 million) was reserved for products priced/guamntecd ot 2.5%, while RMB120.852
million (31 December 2006: RMB11R.016 million) was reserved for procucts priced' purameed at
4.025%, If the actual investment returns generated by premiums of long term life insurnce products
were bess than those assumed in the pricing, the Group may ncur losses on these insurance contraces.

Participating insurnce products are very common in the Chinese markel. Loag term life insurance
liabiliies in relation to pericipating insurance products were RMBA2 445 milllon (31 Decermber
2006: RME 107,167 milliony as at 31 December 2017, which constitutes arownd 2% (31 December
2006: 37%) of the tatal kg term life nsumnee labilities ol the G,

For non=life insurance contracts, claims are often affectad by mamy fctors such ax climate changes,
mtural disisters, calnmities, and terrons activities,

Giegss ad et premdums writlen o cenain extenl represent the sk exposunes of te Group before
and after relnsiwance and the information 1s presented i note 5 1o these consolidated financial
statements.

2} dmswrance risk comceniration

Mon-fife claims of cein provinces in the PRC are ofien affecied by natural disasiers including
Tlooding, carthquakes ond typhoons, Thenefore, an undue concentration of nisk wnits in these ancas
may have an impact oo the severity of claim pavments on o portfslio basis. The Group has achieved
geographical diversification by accepting risks in different provinces of the PRC (including Hong
Kong).

The Group's concentration of non-life insurance risk before and afrer reinsurance, measured by
geogrphical tumover and net written premiums of non-life msurmnce, & as follows;

2017 2016
Giross Mot Ciross Net
Coastal and developed provinces/cities
(imcluding Hong Keng) 157311 145946 142,076 127,400
North-eastern {hina 1468 19.0a1 19,505 17,138
Northern China 44,743 41044 40,178 36,928
Ceniral China 51,032 470K 42 62 39,119
Westemn China Th 144 T0.479 66,927 ), 595
Toatal premiums written from
non-life insurance contracts R ok 315278 310,306 281,280

For life and health Insurance contracts, their insurmnce risks usaally do not vary significantly in
melation to the geogmphical locations of the insured and thercfore geogriphical concentration by
locations is mot presented,

188 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
(@) Iosurance risk frowtinyed)
{3} Reimsyranee

The Group limiis fis exposure io losses within non-life and short-term health insurance operations
mainly throagh panicipation in reinsmance amangements. The majority of the business cedad is
placed on the quota share basis o the surplus lie basis with retention limis varying by produce
lines. There are profit commission, shiding, scale commisshon and kes pn'drlpuhn limie clauses in
various proportional reinsurance contracts. Excess nl‘lmscmmhre reimsuranee 1s also amnged 1o
liimst the Group's exposure o certai catastrophic events.

Even though the Group may have reinsurance armngements, it i not relieved of its direct obligations
o its policyhobders. During the year, the Group's non-dife premiums ceded fo ihe top three
reinserance oompanics amountad 10 RMBI1L,084 million (2006: RMEI4.217 million) and thus &
credit exposure exiss with respect 1o the businesses ceded, 1o the extent that any of these reinsurers
are unable v meel fis obligations assamed under such reimsurance agreeneis,

Reinsurance recoveries on anpild claims are separateély estimated for propoptional treatics,
facultative reinsurance arrangements and other treatiss apphang to pans of non-life msurnce

COALracts,
Reinsuramce Estimation method

Proporional reaty As a cenain percentage of gross claim Habilities

Facubative Case catimatcs of individual kirge claims mubiplied by an [BNR ratio
Oelser treaties Incurred claims loss development mathod and Bombhuener-Fergison

methad
() Key axumptions and vemsitivity analysis
Lomg-term life insurance contracts
Sttty aumadyiis

The analysis below is performed for reasonsbly possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant, showing the pre-inx impact on profit and eqguity, The eomelation
of assumptions will have a significant effect i determining the ubtimade cloims liabilities, bui 1o
demonserate the impact due 10 changes in assumptions, assumptions have o be changed on an
individual basis, It should be poted that movements in these sssumptions are non-linear, Sensilivity
information will also vary according 1o the curment economic assumptions, mainly due 10 the impact
of changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and gusrantces. When options and
guarintees exist, they ane the main reasons for the asymmetry of sensitivities: The impacts to fitune
dividend diciributions 10 policyholders are considered in determining the impact of changes in
indivihinl rssmplions.

Arvuidl Raporl 2007 189
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
(@) Iosurance risk frowtinyed)

{4} Key asswmptions and sersitivigy amalysis feontimped
Long-term life insurance contracis feontimneds
Senzifvity amalvsic foomttimuced)

The above amlysis docs not take mio sccount the mimgation effect from asset-liablity nanagement
il possible acthons taken by manapement In view of these changes. Ay change m drscount rate is
assumed 1o be a pamliel shift in vield curve,

When the sensiifvity analysis was performed for these aciuarial assumptions, possibly reasonnble
changes in discount rates and lapse and surrender mecs wene determined 1o be 25 hasis paint and
1% for PICC Health, compared with 50 basis poims and 25% for PICC Life. It is becaase the shee
of opertions of PICC Health was smaller than that of PICC Life and the duration of Habilitles was
shonter for former

Non-life insurance and short-term health insurance contracts
Ko aerrimitfony

The principul assamplion underlying the estimates is the Group's past cluims. developement
experience. Judgement 5 used o assess the extent 1o which external factors such as judicial
decisions and government begiskation affoct the catimates.

The mnge of reasonable extimistes of chaim reserve, projected using different statistical technigquis
and various key assumplions, represents different views on the speed of sefilements, changes in
premivem raes and the underwriting comtrols over ulimaie losses.

The sensitivity of certain vaniabbes like begislative change and wcertinty in (e estimathon process
is not possible to quantify with any degree of confidence. Furthermore, because of delays that anse
between the occumence of a cluim and its subsequent notification and cventual scrtlement, the claim
reserve ig mot quantifiable with certainty at the end of 2017 and 2016,

IF the average cost per clam o the number of claims changes, e claim reserves will change
proportionately. When the other assumpiions remain unchangedd, if ihe fufure average cost per claim
increases by 5% the net claim reserves of the Group will increase by approximately RMB6.210
million s a1 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016; RMB3, 549 million).

As the claims of 15fe insuwrance are wunlly settled in | year, an analysis of the development of cloims
was not Fellected in the tabke below.
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES frontinned)
(k)  Financial risks

{1} Credit rivk

Credit risk s the risk that one party 1o a firancial instrument will cause a financial loss io the ather
panty by failing 1o discharpe am obligation.

The Group Is exposed 10 credin risks primarily associated with fts deposit amangements with
commercial banks, subordinated debts. debt investment schemes, imerests receivable, other
receivables, investments in debl secisritics, invvestments in trast schemes, insurance reccihvables and
reinsurance amangements, The Group holds o diversified portfolio of debt irstraments and do not
have concentration nsk except for tresoury bonds ssved by Minsiry of Finance, The amounts of
MOF fesued debd securities were KM IR A9 mallion (31 December 2006: RMELLS59T million) as
at 31 December 2017,

The Group evaluates iis credit nisks in invesiments by both qualiative and quaniiative analysts,
including stodying the relevant industry, emerprise management, financial factors, company
prospects, i3 well as the use of miemal credit models, The Group mitigates credit fsk by using &
variety of methods imcluding impositions of aggrepate counterpanty exposure limits and increasing
the diversification of fixed imcome imastment portflios,

The Group's cnedin nisk associaed with insurance receivables mainly anises from non-life insirmance
Busingss for which the Group only issues imairniee policies on credil 1o cocponiie Customens or io
Individuals who purchase certain policies through insurnce intermediaries. A policyhalder usially
has n maximum credit period of three months but o longer period con be granted on o discretiomany
hasis. For lofge cosporte cosomers and cemndn mislti-vear polictes, pavements by imatalments e
usually armnged.

Reinsurance of the Group is mainly placed with reinsurers with Standard & Poor's mings of A-{or
ratings of an equal bevel given by odher intemational rating enstinutions. such a5 AM, Best and Firch
aned Moody's) or above, The Group's nurmgement perfonms. regular assessimens of craditwonhiness
of relnsurers to wpdate relnsurance purchase strategles and ascermain suitable allowances for
impairment of reiRsurance asscls.

Credit expeiire

The camying amounts of financial assets incloded on the consolidsted saiement of financial position
best represent the maximum credit risk exposure a1 the reponting date without aking account of any
cellaterals held or other credit enhancements.

Included in cash and cash equivalents are cenain securities purchased under resale agreements and
ihe relevant collaterals are digclosed in note 17,

Included m investments classified as loans and receivables ore debt investment schemes which ane
guarpntecd by banks or other corporabes. Their camying valiues are dischosed in note 23,

194 The People's nsurance Gorpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES feontinued)
(k) Financial risks feowtimmed}
I} Credir rivk fommninged)
Aueing analvsis of financiol axseer feontinmed)

For receivabbes arising from direct insurance business, the Group assesses any impairment on a
collective basks according 1o defimh history of simdlar lines of business and ageing. For fnancial
assets other than recevables ansing from direct msurance companics, the Group considers, on
i mdividual basis, any default on ansounts duie, fnancial stregth ond repayment bistories of the
relevant courerparties when armving at the amount of impairmen,

Crwaiv gualicy

The Group's debn securities investment mainly inclsdes government bonds, financial bonds and
corporie bonds. As al 31 Decamber 2017, 100%5 (31 December 2000 6: 100564 of the corpomie bonds
held by the Group had credit rating of AAA-2 or above, The bosd’s credit rating is assigned by a
quialified appeaisal irstintion in the PRC ot the tine of its ssiance and updated bt each reparting
s

As at 31 December 2017, 984395 {ax ai 31 December 2016; 97.41%) of the Group's bank deposits
are with the four largest sinte-owned commercial banks, other natiomal commercial hanks and
Ching Securities Depository and Clearing Cosporstion Limited ("CSDCC) in the PRC. The Group
believes these commercial banks, and CSDCC have a high credit quality.

The credit eisk associated with securities purchased under agreements to resell will ol chiee &
materal impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements tiking into conssderation of their
codlaterals held and matarity term of no more than one year as at 31 December 2007 and 2006,

(20 Liguidity rish

Liguidity risk is the risk of not having acoess to suflicient fuds or being unable 1o liquidsie a
position in o timely manscr at o reasonable price o meet the Group's obligations as they become
due.

Thie Grroup 15 exposed fo liquidity risk on msurance policies that permit surrender, withdrawal
or oiher forms of early termination, As disclosed i note 23, the Groap holds certain financial
instruments that are classified as loans and receivables as active markets do not exist for these
imstruments, The Group also classified certain debd securities s held-to-maturity financial assets and
is onty allowed to dispose of these financial assets prior to maturities in limited situation without
tninting other held-to-manuity financiyl pssets. Therefore, the Group's ahility 1o manage liquidity
risks by disposing of these financial assets will be limited by these factors. Moreover, quoted
financial assets held by the Group are nainly traded on the ock exchanges or in iner-bank markety
in the Mamland Chira, Any sigmficant decrease i ligquidity in these markees will impair the Group’s:
ability to manage its Hguidity risk.

The Group manages the Hquidity nisks of its major eperating subsidiaries by requiring them 1o
perform cash flow forecasts on a quanerly basis under different scenarios and essablish contingency
plans for any expected shontfall of Rguidity.

The Group held cash end cash equivalents which accounted for 7.37% of toeal assets as af 31
December 2007 (31 December 2006: 5.0 %)L

It is wousual for an eperprise primanly imnsacting msurance business fo predict the requircments
of funding with sbsolute certaingy, as the theory of probability is applied on insurance contracts
i0 ascermin the likely provision and the period when such lishilities will require settlement. The
amounts and maturity periods of these insumnce linbilitics are thus based on management’s best
estimate according to statistical techniques and past expenience.

196 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

43, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcontinned)
(b} Financial risks feontinmed}
{20 Ligwidity risk foominued)

Maturity profites of relnsurance axsets and fnarance labilifes

For reinsurance assets and insrance liabilnies, the liquidity analvels presented below is prepared
on the basss of expecied tming of settlements of claims or benefits, These expecied thming is made
on various. assumptions, including settlement speed of nonelife claims, surmenders of cenain fifie
insurmice policies, and longevity of retired formier employees, Therefore, actual timing con deviate
from the analysis presented below,

The iable below summanses maturity proffles of reinsurance asssts and insumnce lizbilities of the
Giroap.

Al amsiminis are based on undiscounied contractial cash flows,
Ax at 31 Degember 20017

Maore

Within 3 TN lins tham 5
months maths Nears VEars Total
Reinsumnnce assels 427 13,800 7.871 2884 1K.588
Insurance contmet linhilities R, 691 182,959 115816 AR5 5510 BEAI6

As at 31 Decernber 2016

Morz
Within 3 w12 TS than 5
manths ot YRS YEars Tontal

Reinsurance assets 5519 15116 7,659 3021 31318
Insurance contract labilities &i,335 200,976 136,730 J2 Tk T T41
(@) Market rish

Market risk is the msk that the fair valuse or future cash Aows of a financial instrumsent will Noctuate
becawse of changes in foreign exchange mates (curmency risk), market inberest rafes (infcrest mate nsk)
aned imarkes prices {prce nsk).

The Group uses multiple meshods managing markes sk, including using sensitive analysis, Vale-
ai-Risk (*VaRk™), siness test, scenanio amalysis and other quantitative models (o analyse murked risks:
mitigating market risk through a diversified investment porifolio; implementing investment risk
budpet mansgemient, setting an accepuble risk tolerance level according (o development goaks.
mmaking mvestment risk budget and tracking the risk conirol resubts dynamically to maintain market
risk exposure within an acceptable kevel.

Areisal Faspor] 2007 1649
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

43, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES fconmtimned)
(b Financial risks feantinued}
21 Market risk feomined)
Foireign ewrnercy risk feautined)
Seviziiivite amalysis foomtimed)

31 December 2016
Exchange rte of forcigit currencics Pre-ta Wmpact [Mre-tax impact
1_I|1 millians of RMEB) oft profit mwﬂ:_r_
%% 44l w04
LA [440) (R0}

The method wsed for deriving sensitivity information end significant variables did not change from
ihe previous year,

et rade risk

Inderest rate risk is the risk tet the fair volue or future cash Mlows of a financial instunsent will
Auictune becuse of changes in market imcnest rates.

Floatng mie imstroments expose the Group to cash flow mierest msk, whereas fived interest rate
instruments expose the Ceroup to fair value interest risk.

Bascd on asset linbility matching gap analysis, the Group implements sensitive analysis and stress
tests e monitor and o evalunte imverest rmie nisk regulardy. The Group manages micrest mic nsk by
menitoring the average duration and cxpiry dates as well as adjusting composition of portiolio,

The Groip uses the Vak methodology to measure the expected maximurm loss in respect of mberest
raie risk over a kolding period of 10 trding days at a confidence level of %% for bond invesimends
measured ot fir valee. Delta-Nommal method is used in measunng Vak.

The VaRk methodotopy quantifies the polential maximum loss under the pssumption of mormal
market condiions only, amd therefore when extreme markat events oceur, the polential maxinmim
loss could be undercstimated. YaR also uses historical dats to forccast fisture price retums, which
could differ substantially from the past. Moreower, the use of o 10-day, hokding period assomes that
all positions in the portfolio can be lquidated or hedped in 10 trading days. The said assumption may
noit be comect in reality, especially in o market which lacks liquidity.

As a3 December
17 2016

Inferest mte Valt 962 100

202 The Pecple's Insurance Corpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

43, RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES frontinned)
(k)  Financial risks feowtimmed)
() Market risk feonsimed)
Price rivk

Price risk s the nsx tha the fair value of Naure cash Mows of o financeal nstremest will Auctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from inerest rale risk or cummency risk),
whether those chanpes are coed by factors specific 1o the mdividual fimancial instrument or its
issuer, of Enceors affecting all siomlar financial instruments taded i the marke,

The Group's price risk exposune moinly relotes 1o the stock and fund invesiments whose vahess will
fluctuate as o result of changes in marked prices,

The Group holds o diversified portfolio of equity instruments and therelore do not have sigmificant
concentration misk in any pankcular individual imtrument. However, the Group principally invest
in the stock markets of Hong Kong and Mamiond China and i subject 1o price risk anising from
volatilities of these two markets:

The Group's price risk policy requares setting and managing investment objectives. Subject to lows
and regudnzory policies, the Giroup manages price nsk by diversificaiion of investments, setting lmits
Tor investments in diffenent securities, eoc.

The Group uses VaR methodolegy 1o measure the expecied maximum loss in respect of equity price
risk for stock and musual fund investments measured an fudr value (other than those measurod o1 level
A falr value) over a holding period of 10 wading davs o1 8 confidense level of 9026 Delta-Mogmal
miethod 15 usod in mesuring Val.

The VaR methodology quantifies the poiential maximom Ioss under the ssumption of romaal
market conditions only, amd therefore when extreme market events occar, the potential maximum
loss could be undensstimated, VaR also uses historical data 1o forecast feture price rewms, which
could differ substansially from the past. Moreover, the use off a 10-dyy hobling period assumes that
all pasitions i the ponfolio can be liquedated or bedged in 10 radimng days. The said assumption may
not be correct i realety, especially in g market which kacks liquidity.

As al Al December

W7 zﬂl,ﬁ
Exquity price VaR 2,625 3,307
Arvuidl Raporl 2007 203
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
Classification of fnancial instruments

The Group's fimancial mstruments maimly consist of cosh and cash cquivalents, term doposits, derivative
financial assets, debt securities, equity secunities, mutual funds and trust schemes, investments ¢lassified as loans
and receivables, securities sold under agreement to repurchase and bonds payable and eic. The Group holds
varsous other fimancial assets and lahilities which directly arose from insurance operations, such as insimnce
receivables, and mvestment contract liabilivies for policyholder amd ete. The following wble sets oat the carrying
vitlues and Biir valises of the Group®s major fnancial nstruments by classificaton:

Carrving amount Fair valie
3 December 3 December 31 December 31 December
w7 Eill T 216
Financial Asseis
Cash and cash equivalents TLAID 46,729 71819 46,729
Held-for-trading
- Equity securities, mutual
fiands and nost schemes 16,183 31,062 16,183 31,062
- Dl securities 750 4,100 7574 4,108
- Derivative financial asets - 3 - 3
Avatloble-lor-sale
- Equity securities, mutual
funeds and trust schemes 98,723 119,381 98,723 119,381
- Dbt securities 143210 [14,501 183,210 114,591
Held-to-muaturnity investment
~ Dbt securities 122,477 121,831 120,388 127,961
Loans and receivables
~ Insurance receivables, net 41518 34,339 41514 14339
- Term deposits 70,706 01,854 70,706 41,884
- Restricted statutory deposits 13 CLTT 11,311 9011
~ Investments classified os loans
and receivables 157,715 168,778 159,709 177,052
— [hher assets 23918 25,601 23918 25,601
Totl financinl asscts BG154 ToE.219 B, 149 TH2,623
Finuncial linlhilities
Other financial liabilities —
messured m amortised cost
~ Securities sokd under
agreement 10 repurchase 41,226 33,066 41,226 33,066
Payables to rensurers 18,737 19,302 18,737 19,302
~ Bonds payable 49,50 46,084 49,404 49,128
= Imvestment contract liatlines
for palicyholders 45,850 IR0 45,880 AR3M
- Policybolder dividends payable 5205 7064 5,205 T
= (Mher linbalities 47.211 45330 47.211 45,330
Total Anancial lishilithes 208,060 189,216 207,663 192 460

204 The Pecple'’s Insurance Gorrpany (Growp) of Ghina Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For e pear anded 31 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY fcontimyed)
Determination of fwir value and the fwir value hierarchy

This note provides mformation on how the Group determing the fair values of vanous financial nssets and
linbalities, Dretails of fair value measurements of investment properties are desclosed in nole 26 to these financial
stalements.

For financial reponting purpeses, fair value mexsurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 o 3 based on the
degree b which the Inpuits 1o the falr value mezsurements are obsenvable and the significance of the inputs bo the
fiir value measuremend in its entirety, which are described as follows:

y Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labiliies that the
entity can pocess af the measurement date;

& Lewvel 2 inguats are inputs, other tham gueoted prices inclhded within Level 1, that ane ohservable for the asset
or liability, either dircetly or indirecily: and

- Lewvel 3 inputs are unobservablc inputs for the asset ar liabily,

{@) Fair valoe of the financiul assets and fnoncial liabilities that are meavared at foir value on
fecuirring basks

Some of the Group's financial assets and Mnancial labilides are measimed ot Gidr valise at the end of each
reparting period. The following table gives information about how the fair vilues of these Anancial assets
and fimancial liabilities are determined (in particulor, the valuation technigque(s) and inputs ussd).

Falrials Fir value
firem  Ji Devember MI7 3 Devember 1016 ierarchy Vadaion trthaigued s and Ly inpatly) 3
Tesvatr Enurcul - ¥ Lowld Dhscowmcd cand fhorw wi firam canh (howy s
et - lameresd e vy Tirsed om forend fmterst rotes (o obuervalle i o
2 the nd of ihe reponing pered and conttacead mvrsi
s, e 2 0 e 1 el e (7o o 2 o
T
Hekd-or-radimg. deby sz B85 167 Ll (oot b prices o m s e,
Helow-trading dehr e 1.4 W a2 Doz e fhow wih fiese cnh (w20 tirwed
s e comraceen! rusts and oogpem e, drsoaumd o 4
o thue e e the et risk o coumcrpeety.
Araitgslefoyale deby serities .34 19 Level | otz bl prices 5 22 3cne .
Ancaiblerfor-ale dete ecurticy 1713% WLES Lovel Descomied csh flow i fieme csh (s the 2 o
used o comtracnnl sty ard coepoe ey, dscommed m
o chu e e o ik o commmerpeey,
Hekbir-risiag eyt Ib43 I Lavel] Dt bidprices 212 st et
secaries o mecl fons
Auaibesle-or-ale ey LI B335 Level] (unted b prices i am e ek,
soranties and el iy
Aaible-for-ale cquy [N WTE Level2 Tesoomied cash flow wih finste s fhows the e s
soourties o mud fimds bosed o expocod v and dridend e, discomned o 4
o o st e rvk o conesienuy,

Arvuial Raporl 2007 205
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

44, FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY frontinmed)

{a} Fair value of the fimpncinl pssets and fnoncial labilitics that sre messored at fir value on @

recurring basis fconfimeed)
Fair valee Fair valas
lim I Devember 2317 31 Deoomber 1010 béerarhy ¥ wluarion (e haiqeed s mad bz inpatisd
s -for-sale gy 1,152 196 Lol (unker iad prices e e o iy discomnt determanee
secaratics ond skl Fends by e Bebck-Scholew option pricms moded. The ey mpad
hestorcal unlafiiey of e share prices e s,
Aol gy i) 190 Level3 The Ear value & desermined wath reerence o e quoted wari
seomntis md me o price kst e of framcig price:
Anaiaske-lor-ale aqmy L4 Ll Lo 3 Rehive valee that zre emesecd bused o werage pricieg-
socurities i mea fimds R T (T aNpaATe Sones 1 iy e
o of arpet ooy
Avmindkeioralk oty ([ WS Lol B Fait vabue of e mnstments & Syl om 1he o of imocal
sotritics, mute fich iahaton modd.
i e shems

As it 31 December 2017, the Group transferred cerlain debt secunties with & carrying amouil of
RMBA.575 mallion (2006; RMB3, 768 milbion) from Level | to Level 2 as the Group coukd not obtain
quoted prices i active markets, The Group tmnsfermed debt wecunities with a carymg amount of
RMBI0US million (2006: RMB26TH million) from Level 2 10 Level | as the Group is able to obtain
quated praces i active markels.

(k) Fair vabue of Gnancinl assets pnd Babilities not corried ot fwir value

Some of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities are not carmed a1 fair valoe at the end of each
reporting peniod but their fur vabues are dischosed in the table st out m the begmning of this note. The
leviels of fakr vahee b the fir value hberarchy in respect of these fair valises disclosed are 25 fallows:

Fair value hisrarchy at 31 December H17

Lk, Lk i
Financial asscts
Held-w-maturity financial assets 1044 118,344 120,388
Investmenis classified as loans
and receivables - 159,799 159,799
Financind liabilitics
Bonds payable - 49,404 49 404
Fair villoe hierarchy st 31 December 20016
Level | Level 2 Tl
Financinl asscts
Held:to-maturity financial nssets fak 127303 127,561
Investrmenis classified as loans
and receivables - 177,052 177,052
Fimancial leabilises
Bonds payable - 49,328 49,128

206 The People's nsurance Gorpany [Group) of Ghina Limited
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

44, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY fcontimyed)
{b)  Fair vabue of finencinl asscts and labilities not corcied at fair value foomtinmed)
The fair vihses of the debt instraments reported as financinl assets and financial Habilitics and included in
the Level 2 categories shove have been determined with penerally accepted pricing models for such debe
insirumenis based on a discounted cash {low amalysis, with the most significant inpuis being the discount
rate that reflects the credin risk of conmerpanties or the Group,

e} HWeconcilimtivn of Level 3 fir value measuremenis

31 December 31 December

17 2016
Unlisted mailable-for-salke Gnancial as21s
Oipening balance 23,361 17722
Iinmealised gaine recogmised i other comprehensive imcome: Bl 2
Reclassification from cost to fair value - 400
Transfer from Level 3 to equity accounting (3.554) -
Additions 2,708 1.392
Disposalp (L136) (3,095)
Closing balance 12,121 23,361

As dischosed in note 25(c), during the vear, a fimancial asset of RMB3.554 million was transferred from
equity investments 10 an investment i an associote whin the Group was able 1o appoint a direcior,

During the year ended 31 December 2016, certain svnilsble-for-sale finarncial assots were roclassified
from bemng measisred at oost to be measuned at fir valoe is management s of the opamion that fair valoe
mezsurement can provide more rebevant information 10 wsers of these finuncial sitements.

Fair values of trust schemes of RMB6.723 million (201 6: RMBT 266 million ) are measured by discounbed
cash flows that are estimated based on expecied amoums, discoumed at a rie that reflects the risk
charncteristics of the coumterparty. A 30-basis point incrésse/decrease in the discount mie holding other
varmables constamt will result in a decrease/increase m camying amount by EMBI T millionBMB2 1 million
(21 December 2016: RMBAS million RMBSS million).

s the fair values of all investment properties are categorised a5 Level 3, reconciliation of the fair vakue
moverments is presented in note 26 10 these consolidated financial stalements.

Areisal Faspor] 2007 T
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45, RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
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The table below details changes in the Group's Habalithes arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes, Linhilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash lows wene, or future
ciish flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated stutement of cash flows as cash flows from financing

ACTVIRIEs,
Securities sold
uneler agreements
b repaichise
fravte 33)
AL 1 Jamury 2017 33,000
Financing cash flows £ 160
Finnrge costs -
At 31 Decemsber 2017 41,20

Bomds Interests

payahle
frone I8

payable
fmrie: 25

40154

3.500 13,.763)

217

49,501

Total

79.782
7897
4056

91,735

46, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

(=) Contingengies

Due 10 the nature of the insumnce busimess, the Group is subject to legal proceedings in the ondinary
course of business, ncluding being the plaamtifT or the defendam in litigation and arbimtion. Such legal
proceedings mostly involve claims on the Group's insurance policics and the losses incurred will be partly
indemnified by reinsurers or other recoverics including salvage and subrogation. The Group took inio
sccount posential losses arsing from these legal proceedings when measuring insurance contract linbslies.

{b)  Capital commitments and operating leases

{1} Coapital commitments

31 December 31 December
7 2016
Property and equipment commitments:
Conirzcied, but not provided foe 1138 2472
2} Operating leases
fii A deswor

The Group Jeases its ivestment properties (note 260 under operiting lease pmngemints,
with lease ieoms ranging from one 1o ten years. The teoms of the leases generally requine the
temants 1o pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjesmenms sccanding to the then

prevailing market conditions.

The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 37 December 2017
fAmodunds in miions of Ronminbl, wikess othanvee siafed)

47, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)
{d)  Balances with related parties foempneed)
The Group invested in o tnest scheme of RMB6, 723 mallion (31 December 2016: RMBT.266 million)

whach is contredled by an associate.
31 Mecember 31 December
Receivables from a major sharcholder 7 2016
Oriher assets
MOF 344
M December 31 December
Pavables 1o associates 017 216
Insdustrial Bank
Ronds payahle 12 2416
Cither labilities 51 Al
Huz Xia Bank
Bonds payable {1 103
Other labalities 2 2
Orther associates
Oitheer liabsilities 2 -
TOTAL 2,519 2572

(e} Transactions with state=owned entities in the PRC

The Company & a stute-owned enterprise which e subject to the control of the State Council of the
PRC povemment. The Group operaies in an economic envirenment dominated by enterprises directly
or indirectly comtrodled, joimtly controlled or significantly anfluenced by the povernment through s
authorities. affiliates or oflver organisations (collectively the “povernment-related entithes™).

Tramsactions with other governmcnt-related entitics include insurance policies sold, remsumnce purchased,
depasits placed with banks, investments in debits of bonds and comnissbons pay 1o banks aisd postal offices
for imrince policies distribated.

Management considers that iransactions with govemment-relaied entities are activities conducied in the
ondinary course of husiness, and tha the deatings of the Groop have not been significantly or undily
affecied by the fisct that the Growp and those government-relaied emities are whimaely contmolied or
owned by the PRC gosvernment. The Group las also established pricing policies for producis and services
and such pricing policies do not depend on whether or not ihe customens arc govermnment-related entitics.

Due 1o the complex ownership structure, the PRC government may hold indirect interests in many
companics. Some of these interests may, in themselves or when combined with cther indirect interesis, be
eontrofling interests which may not be known to the CGroup.

212 The People's Insurance Corpany [(Group) of China Limdted
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For fa pear anded 37 Decembar 2017
Amounts in millons of Renmnd, unlass othanyise siadad)

48, STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Group invested in a varety of structured emtitics including asse1 management precucts sponsored by
ssel Manngement COMPanies, seCurities COMpanies OF INSWFANce a5sel management companies. mutual funds
sponsoned by mutual fund management companies, tnists sponscred by trust companies and wealth management
products sponsored by hanks. Investments in these unconsolidated stractured entities ane disclhosed in respective
notes of “Debt Securities”, “Equity Securities, Muwal Funds and Triza Schemes” wnd “Imvestments Clissafied
as Loans and Recehvables”, The comesponding investment income is reconded in profit or loss as changes in fabr
vitlues, realised gaimsd losses ), dividend or imterest meome, and impaimment [oses.

Cenain subsulianes of the Group are managers of these structured entities and therefore are considensd sponsor
of these entities. Managemen! fee camed by this segment is disclosed in note 7 10 these consolidated financial
stalements.

The following tibbe shows the Groups” interests in usconmsolidased stroctumed engities. I also shows the Group’s
maxinum exposure to these unconsolidated ssructured entities, representing the Group's maximum possible risk
exposure that could occur. The Group do not provide any financial support for these anconsolidated structured

emtithes.
. M Decembeer 2017
Funding pronided
Iy i Growp amd The Groap™s
carrying ansuni mitimmn Interest held
S ol the oveutment EvfHAre by the Greap
[mpras: axsct mamagemen! 162,559 AR hLEed Ivestmen inoome
praducts mamaged by dhe Giroop ! mangemen kit
[nuarusce 2wt marsgemes T3 A TLAM Irveimen noome
pepducts meamaged by ghird partics
Trass prodocts mansged by thd paries L 41482 Al461 Irvestmen noome
Blark wealh mumgement products Aok R pL Irvesimerns moome
muncged by third pastics
Funéis e Ty third purties Ak M i Irvestmen moome
Total ] wm m
31 Dwmbi 206
Funeing peevided
b the Gugp s The Geowg's
cmying amomi Eimn Faeress hebd
Smr ofthe imesteent cxpire by the Cirougy
Insrance ssset management 136,087 §1343 51,543 Irvestment ncone
eoduts maagal by e limap o mvngeren i
[mssermsct gsset marepemen! LT LA 178 Ievesima mgome
peaducts managed by dhird partics
Trast products mansged by thied paics node lam| el Irvestecn meone
Bard. wealths mesagemem Ao 42303 4L.508 Irvestment ncome
ety ik et
Funics mumaged by thend pares o s o Irvesmen moome
Toal 146,067 IR iR

Note!  The structared entitses are sponsored by thivd parey financis] mtfotions o the efometion rebried 1o sire of these stuctured entites
were nark pikdic by avastable.

Arvuidl Raporl 2007 3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE’'SINSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The People’s Insurance Company (Group)
of ChinaLimited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as "the Group") set
out on pages 8 to 145, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2016, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated
financia position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("1FRSs") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants ("the Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of Life and health insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of life
and health insurance contract
liabilities as akey audit matter as
the determination of these balances
requires the use of appropriate
actuarial methodologies and also
highly judgmental assumptions.

The Group recorded long-term life
and health insurance contract
liabilities of RMB291,009 million
as at 31 December 2016.

Assumptions used in the valuation
of life and health insurance contract
liabilities include the discount rates,
demographic assumptions such as
mortality and morbidity,
assumptions on policyhol der
behaviour such as persistency, and
management assumptions over the
future costs of obtaining and
maintaining the life insurance
business. Small movements in
these assumptions can have a
material impact on the life and
health insurance contract liabilities.

Details of the life and health
insurance contract liabilities are set
out in note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Our proceduresin relation to the valuation of life and
health insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls over the
estimation of life and health insurance contract
liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample bases,

With the assistance of our actuarial specialists:

Assessing the appropriateness of the
models, methodol ogies and assumptions
used (including assumptions on discount
rates, mortality, morbidity, persistency and
mai ntenance expenses);

Evaluating and challenging management's
key judgments and assumptions. Our
evaluation and challenge included whether
these judgments were supported by relevant
experience, market information and formed
areasonable basis for setting the
assumptions; and

Verifying independently the cal culations of
actuarial models on a sample basis.
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Key Audit Matters - continued
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Vauation of non-life insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of non-
life insurance contract liabilitiesas a
key audit matter as the estimation of
non-life insurance contract liabilities
involves a significant degree of
judgment.

The Group recorded non-life
insurance contract liabilities of
RMB242,493 million as at 31
December 2016.

The liabilities are based on the best-
estimate ultimate cost of al claims
incurred but not settled at a given
date, whether reported or not,
together with the related claims
handling costs. A range of methods
may be used to determine these
provisions. Underlying these
methods are a number of explicit or
implicit assumptions relating to the
expected settlement amount and
settlement patterns of claims. Small
changes in these assumptions could
result in material changes to the
account balance.

Details of the non-life insurance
contract liabilities are set out in note
37 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls over the
estimation of non-life insurance contract
liahilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample basis;

With the assistance of our actuarial speciaists:

Comparing the methodology, models and
assumptions used against recognised
actuarial practices by applying our industry
knowledge and experience;

Performing independent re-projections on
selected classes of business, particularly
focusing on the largest and most uncertain
reserves and comparing our re-projected
claims reserves to those recorded by
management to assess its reasonabl eness;
and

Evaluating the methodology and
assumptions, or performing a diagnostic
check to identify any abnormalities for the
remaining classes.
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Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Acquisition of an associate

We identified the acquisition of
an associate, Hua XiaBank Co.,

Our proceduresin relation to the acquisition of an
associate included:

Limited ("Hua XiaBank"), asa
key audit matter due to the
significance of the investment in
Hua Xia Bank and the compl exity
involved in the purchase price
allocation.

The Group acquired 19.99%
interest in Hua XiaBank in
November 2016. The Group
recognised aprovisional gain on
bargain purchase of RMB2,636
million for the acquisition and
included as share of profits of
associates in the consolidated
income statements. The carrying
amount of the investment in Hua
XiaBank was RMB26,091
million as at 31 December 2016.

Details of the investment in Hua
XiaBank are set out in note 26 to
the consolidated financial
statements.

Reviewing the sale and purchase agreements and
verifying whether accounting treatments have been
applied in accordance with the terms and conditions
stated in these agreements,

Evaluating the valuation and accounting for the
consideration payable and tracing the payments to
bank statements;

Reviewing the provisional purchase price allocation
result performed by the Group with the assistance of
our valuation specialists, which included:

Assessing identification and fair valuation of
the assets and liabilities the Group acquired at
the acquisition date;

Comparing the valuation methodologies used in
deriving the fair values of the identifiable assets
and liabilities at acquisition date to generaly
accepted market practices; and

Challenging assumptions used by management
and the external valuers in the valuation models
and testing the integrity of the inputs used in
these models; and

Evaluating the scope of work, qualifications and
competence and independence of the external valuers
selected by the Group to support management to
prepare the purchase price alocation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Respondibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. Reasonable assuranceisahigh level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill aways detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements - continued

Aspart of an audit in accordance with |SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements - continued

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 March 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE’'SINSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The People’s Insurance Company (Group)
of ChinaLimited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set
out on pages 9 to 148, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated
financia position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("1FRSs") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Vauation of life and health insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of life
and health insurance contract
liabilities as akey audit matter as the
determination of these balances
requires the use of appropriate
actuarial methodologies and also
highly judgmental assumptions.

Our proceduresin relation to the valuation of life
and health insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to our
audit of the estimation of life and health
insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
The Group recorded long-term life documentation on a sample basis;
and health insurance contract
liabilities of RMB285,501 million as With the assistance of our internal actuarial

at 31 December 2017. specialists:

Assumptions used in the valuation of
life and health insurance contract
liabilities include the discount rates,
demographic assumptions such as
mortality and morbidity, and the
management assumptions over the
future costs of obtaining and
maintaining the life insurance
business. Small movements in these
assumptions can have a material
impact on the life and health
insurance contract liabilities.

Details of the life and health
insurance contract liabilities are
set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Assessing the appropriateness of the
models, methodol ogies and assumptions
used (including assumptions on discount
rates, mortality, morbidity, persistency and
mai ntenance expenses);

Evaluating and challenging the
management's key judgments and
assumptions. Our evaluation and challenge
included whether these judgments were
supported by relevant experience, market
information and formed a reasonable basis
for setting the assumptions;

Reviewing the sensitivity analysis around
the key assumptions, to assess the extent to
which changes, both individually and in
aggregate, would result in changesin life
and health insurance contract liabilities and
its reasonabl eness; and

Verifying independently the calcul ations of
actuarial models on a sample basis.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued
Key audit matter
Vauation of non-life insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities as a key audit
matter as the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities involves a
significant degree of judgment.

The Group recorded non-life insurance
contract liabilities of RMB265,310
million as at 31 December 2017.

The liabilities are based on the best-
estimate ultimate cost of al claims
incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the
related claims handling costs. A range of
methods may be used to determine these
provisions. Underlying these methods are
anumber of explicit or implicit
assumptions relating to the expected
settlement amount and settlement patterns
of claims. Small changes in these
assumptions could result in material
changes to the account balance.

Details of the non-life insurance contract
liabilities are set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financia statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of non-
life insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to
our audit of the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample basis,

With the assistance of our internal actuarial
specidists.

376/381

Comparing the methodology, models and
assumptions used against recognised
actuarial practicesto assessits

reasonabl eness;

Performing independent re-projections on
selected classes of business, particularly
focusing on the largest and most uncertain
reserves and comparing our re-projected
claims reserves to those recorded by the
management to assess its reasonabl eness;
and

Evaluating the methodology and
assumptions, or performing a diagnostic
check to identify any abnormalities for the
remaining classes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial assets

We identified the impairment of Our procedures in relation to impairment

assessment of financial assets included:

financial assets as a key audit matter
as the Group applied significant
judgement whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are
also involved in determining the
present values of expected future
cash flows, or the fair values
measured by significant
unobservable inputs.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group
holds debt securities of
RMB313,261 million, equity
securities, mutual funds and trust
schemes of RMB115,013 million,
insurance receivables, net, of
RMBA41,518 million and investments
classified as loans and receivables of
RMB157,715 million. Impairment
losses of RMB887 million and
RMB426 million were recorded for
available-for-sale financial assets
and insurance receivables for the
current year.

Details of these available-for-sae
financial assets and insurance
receivables, key estimation
uncertainties of their impairment, and
fair values measured based on
unobservable input (Level 3) are
disclosed in Note 18, Note 19, Note 20,
Note 3, and Note 44 to the consolidated
financia statements, respectively.

Testing the management's key controls over
identification of financial assetswith
indications of impairment;

Testing the underlying company data, which
used by the management to determine the
level of impairment, to source
documentation on a sample basis,

For financial assets identified with indication
of impairment, assessing the appropriateness
of the impairment methodol ogies, models
and assumptions used in determining
presented value of future cash flows or fair
values measured at Level 3. These
assumptions include comparable
transactions, pricing multiples, expected
future cash flows generated by the
instruments and the choice of discount rates;

Checking, on a sample basis, any other
indication of objective impairment,
including financial difficulties experienced
by the issuers of the financial assets, default
on repayment or delinquency on principal or
interests;

For equity available-for-sale financial
instrument, whether the judgment on
"significant” or "prolong" decline of fair
value below cost is appropriate and
consistently applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment on the investments in associates

We identified the impairment Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on the investments in assessment of investments in associates
associates as a key audit matter asthe included:
Group applied significant judgement
and estimation in the impairment Evaluating the management's process for
assessment when there is an indicator preparing its impairment assessment and the
that the investments in associates are critical judgement in the assessment;
impaired.

With the assistance of our valuation
The Group found the carrying amounts specidist:
of associates, Hua Xia Bank Co.,
Limited (Hua XiaBank) and Industrial Reviewed assumptions used in the
Bank Co., Ltd. ("Industrial Bank"), modelsin particular projected cash
companies listed on the Shanghai Stock flows and discount rates; and
Exchange, exceeded their market values o o .
for more than one year. Asat 31 Reviewing the sensitivity analysis
December, the carrying amount and fair around the key assumptions, to ascertain
value of Hua Xia Bank amounted to the extent to which adverse changes,
RMB29,611 million and RMB23,069 both individually and in aggregate,
million; the carrying amount and fair would result in the investments being
value of Industrial Bank amounted to impaired.

RMB51,679 million and RMB45,517

million, respectively:; Verifying independently the calculations of

the amounts determined by discounted cash

Hence, the Group performed an flow models.
impairment assessment on these
investments by calculating their
recoverable amounts based on values in
use as determined by the enterprise
discounted free cash flow model.
Based on the assessment result, the
management determined that there was
no impairment 10ss on investments in
associates.

Details of investments in associates are
disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no readlistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill always detect
amaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financia statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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